
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community 
Council 

 
Wednesday 29 January 2014 

7.00 pm 
 

Harris Academy, 55 Southwark Park Road, SE16 3TZ 
 

Theme: Employment opportunities 
Job Fair from 5.30pm 

 
Membership 
 

 

Councillor Graham Neale (Chair) 
Councillor Paul Kyriacou (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Anood Al-Samerai 
Councillor Columba Blango 
Councillor Michael Bukola 
Councillor Denise Capstick 
Councillor Mark Gettleson 
Councillor Jeff Hook 
Councillor David Hubber 
 

Councillor Richard Livingstone 
Councillor Linda Manchester 
Councillor Eliza Mann 
Councillor Catherine McDonald 
Councillor Wilma Nelson 
Councillor Paul Noblet 
Councillor Lisa Rajan 
Councillor Michael Situ 
Councillor Nick Stanton 
 

 
 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Eleanor Kelly 
Chief Executive 
Date: Tuesday 21 January 2014 
 

 
 

 

Order of Business 
 

 
Item 
No. 

Title 

 

   

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME  
 

 

2. APOLOGIES  
 

 

Open Agenda



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

3. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT  
 

 

 The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent 
business being admitted to the agenda. 
 
 

 

4. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS  
 

 

 Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any item 
of business to be considered at this meeting. 
 

 

5. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 7) 
 

 

 To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 4 
December 2013. 
 

 

6. DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS (IF ANY)  
 

 

 The chair to advise on any deputations or petitions received. 
 

 

7. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

7.10pm 

 King’s College Hospital volunteering service: Community health 
ambassador scheme 
 
Business Improvement District - Russell Dryden 
 
Local catering training – Michael Donovan 
 
Bermondsey in Bloom update – The Salmon Youth Centre 
 
Consultation on the Revised Draft Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) 
Charging Schedule – Tim Cutts, Team Leader Planning Policy 
 
Consultation on the Draft Section 106 Planning Obligations / CIL 
Supplementary Planning Document – Tim Cutts, Team Leader Planning 
Policy 
 

 

8. POLICE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATE  
 

7.25pm 

 Safer Neighbourhoods Teams 
 

 

9. SOUTHWARK APPRENTICE PROGRAMME  
 

7.35pm 

 Lorna Fraser, Vocational Skills and Apprenticeship Manager 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

10. FEEDBACK FROM THE JOB FAIR  
 

7.55pm 

 Chair’s summary 
 

 

 BREAK - An opportunity for attendees to speak to councillors and council 
officers 
 

 

11. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (Page 8) 
 

8.20pm 

 A public question form is included at page 8. 
 
This is an opportunity for public questions to be addressed to the chair. 
Residents or persons working in the borough may ask questions on any 
matter in relation to which the council has powers or duties. 
 
Responses may be supplied in writing following the meeting. 
 

 

12. REVISED CANADA WATER AREA ACTION PLAN CONSULTATION  
 

8.30pm 

 Tim Cutts, Team Leader Planning Policy to present. 
 

 

13. ROTHERHITHE AND SURREY DOCKS NEIGHBOURHOOD AREA 
FORUM  

 

8.35pm 

 Tim Cutts, Team Leader Planning Policy to present. 
 

 

14. CLEANER, GREENER, SAFER PROJECTS  
 

 

 Note: This is an executive function 
 
Councillors to consider the recommendations contained in the report. 
 

 

14.1. CLEANER GREENER SAFER (CGS) CAPITAL FUNDING 
2014/15 (Pages 9 - 16) 

 

8.45pm 

   Note: This is an executive function. 
 
  Councillors to consider this year’s CGS capital funding allocations. 
 

 

14.2. CLEANER GREENER SAFER (CGS) REVENUE FUNDING 
2014/15 (Pages 17 - 27) 

 

8.50pm 

   Note: This is an executive function. 
 
  Councillors to consider this year’s CGS revenue funding  allocations.
 

 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

15. COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND 2014/15 (Pages 28 - 77) 
 

8.55pm 

 Note: This is an executive function. 
 
Councillors to consider this year’s applications. 
 

 

16. LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS (Pages 78 - 92) 
 

9.00pm 

 Note: This is an executive function. 
 
Councillors to consider the recommendations set out in the report. 
 

 

17. COMMUNITY COUNCIL QUESTION TO COUNCIL ASSEMBLY  
 

 

 Each community council may submit one question to a council assembly 
meeting that has previously been considered and noted by the community 
council. 
 
Any question to be submitted from a community council to council 
assembly should first be the subject of discussion at a community council 
meeting. The subject matter and question should be clearly noted in the 
community council’s minutes and thereafter the agreed question can be 
referred to the constitutional team. 
 
The community council is invited to consider if it wishes to submit a 
question to the ordinary meeting of council assembly in March 2014. 
 

 

 OTHER REPORTS 
 

 

 The following items are also scheduled for consideration at this meeting: 
 

 

18. CLEANER, GREENER, SAFER - CHANGE CONTROL REPORT  
 

 

 Note: This is an executive function 
 
Councillors to consider the recommendations contained in the report. 
 

 

   
 
Date:  Tuesday 21 January 2014 
 



  
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 

 
CONTACT: Tim Murtagh, Constitutional Officer Tel: 020 7525 7187 or 
email: tim.murtagh@southwark.gov.uk  
Website: www.southwark.gov.uk 

 
ACCESS TO INFORMATION 

On request, agendas and reports will be supplied to members of the 
public, except if they contain confidential or exempted information. 

 

ACCESSIBLE MEETINGS  

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  For 
further details on building access, translation and interpreting services, 
the provision of signers and other access requirements, please contact 
the Constitutional Officer. 

Disabled members of the public, who wish to attend community council 
meetings and require transport assistance in order to attend, are 
requested to contact the Constitutional Officer. The Constitutional 
Officer will try to arrange transport to and from the meeting. There will 
be no charge to the person requiring transport. Please note that it is 
necessary to contact us as far in advance as possible, and at least 
three working days before the meeting.  

 

BABYSITTING/CARERS’ ALLOWANCES 

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look 
after your children or an elderly or disabled dependant, so that you can 
attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  
Please collect a claim form from the Constitutional Officer at the 
meeting.  

 
DEPUTATIONS 
Deputations provide the opportunity for a group of people who are 
resident or working in the borough to make a formal representation of 
their views at the meeting. Deputations have to be regarding an issue 
within the direct responsibility of the Council. For further information on 
deputations, please contact the Constitutional Officer.  
 
 

For a large print copy of this pack, 
please telephone 020 7525 7187.  
 
 

 



1 
 
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 4 December 2013 
 

 
 
 
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council 
 
MINUTES of the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council held on 
Wednesday 4 December 2013 at 7.00 pm at Links Community Centre, 353 
Rotherhithe New Road, London SE16 3HF  
 
 
PRESENT: Councillor Graham Neale (Chair) 

Councillor Anood Al-Samerai 
Councillor Michael Bukola 
Councillor Denise Capstick 
Councillor Jeff Hook 
Councillor Richard Livingstone 
Councillor Catherine McDonald 
Councillor Paul Noblet 
Councillor Michael Situ 
Councillor Nick Stanton 

  
 

OFFICER 
SUPPORT: 

  
Jonathon Toy, Head of Community Safety and Enforcement 
Rebecca Walker, Interim Drugs and Alcohol Team Manager  
Leah Coburn, Development Control Officer (Highways)  
Iain Gray, Community Safety Officer 
Gill Kelly, Community Council Development Officer 
Tim Murtagh, Constitutional Officer 
 

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME  
 

 The chair welcomed residents, councillors and officers to the meeting. 
 

2. APOLOGIES  
 

 There were apologies for absence from Councillors David Hubber, Mark Gettleson, Eliza 
Mann  and Lisa Rajan; and for lateness from Councillors Anood Al-Samerai, Paul Kyriacou 
and Nick Stanton. 
 

3. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT  
 

 The chair announced that a late report - Community Council Fund Reallocation, had been 

Agenda Item 5
1



2 
 
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 4 December 2013 
 

accepted and circulated as part of Supplemental Agenda No. 1. 
 

4. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS  
 

 There were none.  
 

5. MINUTES  
 

 RESOLVED: 
 

That the minutes of the meeting held on 2 October 2013 be agreed as an accurate 
record of that meeting, and signed by the chair. 

 

6. DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS (IF ANY)  
 

 There were none. 
 

7. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

 Community Council Fund 2014/15 
This year’s community council fund was now accepting applications. Community groups 
could bid for amounts between £100 and £1,000 for fun days, festivals, outings and 
activities. The closing date was 13 December 2013. 
Contact: gill.kelly@southwark.gov.uk or Tel. 020 7525 4928. 
 
Millwall for All – The Leadership Project 
Marc Elliott, Millwall for All, explained that the leadership project worked with 16 to 24-
year-olds not in education, training or employment. The range of activities available 
included: leadership skills and organisational training, work placements and curriculum 
vitae building. The project, which had been running for about three years, was about 
getting young people on the right path. During that time about 150 people had taken part, 
and many had returned to college or secured jobs. Three young people from the project 
described how the courses had enhanced their lives with new opportunities. The project 
was open to men and women and provided general sports training. Contact: 
melliott@millwallplc.com 
 
Transition Network for Bermondsey and Rotherhithe update 
The chair read out a statement from the group who had presented at the previous 
community council meeting in October. The network had met twice and their first goal was 
to create a map of all the eco-projects taking place in the area. It would cover a wide range 
of projects, including wildlife conservation, community food banks and recycling. The aim 
was to build better connections between groups. There would also be some outreach 
events in the spring. Contact: transition.b.and.r@gmail.com 
 
Bede in the Blue Youth Project 
Fokrul Meah, Bede House Association Youth Project, explained that he had helped run 
youth projects on the Blue Estate since April 2013. The work had started following 

2



3 
 
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 4 December 2013 
 

complaints from shopkeepers, councillors and residents about anti-social behaviour in the 
area.  
 
Sinitta, Bede House Association Youth Project, said they had spoken with young people 
gathering in the area to find out about them and build trust and understanding. Some of 
the young people hanging around the Blue lived locally, although others travelled in from 
Dulwich or the Elephant & Castle. The young people taking part in anti-social behaviour 
activities, often chose this lifestyle, because they did not think they had better options 
available. 
 
Fokrul added that it was important for the young people to have a positive steer away from 
the dangerous path in their lives. The project workers had emphasised the need for 
respect and had helped several of them attend job interviews and secure part-time jobs. 
 
The chair thanked Fokrul and Sinitta for their presentation. 
 

8. POLICE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATE  
 

 Inspector Bernard Hayton, Grange Safer Neighbourhoods Team, explained that under the 
new police model, 17 extra officers had been brought into the area. The extra officers had 
additional responsibilities including executing drugs warrants.  
 
Recent police activities included: 
 

• An operation in September 2013 to target robberies around Bermondsey tube 
station which led to 10 arrests 

 
• On Fridays and Saturdays a police minibus regularly travelled to local crime 

hotspots where patrols took place 
 

• Plain-clothes officers on unmarked bicycles patrolled certain areas 
 

• A drugs premises had been closed down which had led to the seizure of Class-A 
drugs and £3,000 of drug money 

 
• A meth drug-lab had been closed down and drugs valued at £20,000 had been 

removed. 
 
There had been a large amount of non-residential burglaries among small businesses in 
the Riverside area. Officers were currently following up on a number of suspects. 
 
In response to questions, Inspector Hayton made the following points: 
 

• Motor vehicle crime fluctuated depending on the arrest or release of serial 
offenders. Residents were encouraged to add a second lock to deter criminals 

 
• Insp. Hayton favoured arresting drug dealers over trying to reach out to them and 

change their habits, but did recognise there were merits in the outreach work 
undertaken by the Bede House Association. 

 

3



4 
 
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 4 December 2013 
 

9. CRIME AND SAFETY: BUILDING A STRONGER COMMUNITY  
 

 Under the theme of the community council meeting, a panel of community members and 
officers were assembled to take questions. The members of the panel were: 
 
Marc Elliott, Millwall for All 
Avril Jones, Consultant to the Met Police 
Jonathon Toy, Head of Community Safety and Enforcement, Southwark Council 
Ryan Lang, Southwark Intergenerational Network  
Rebecca Walker and Iain Gray, Southwark’s Alcohol Strategy / Young Persons Substance 
Misuse Team 
 
In response to questions the panel made the following points: 
 

• It was important to focus on people with behavioural problems as individuals rather 
than labelling them as being members of a particular gang. Over many years that 
had proved to be a more effective approach 

 
• Alcohol often was at the centre of behavioural problems and violence but 

Southwark’s treatment centre at the Elephant Castle had proved effective in 
carrying out court orders related to alcohol problems 

 
• School exclusions were a big problem. If a child had special educational needs for 

example they were nine times more likely to be excluded. There were often 
complex factors that led to the sort of behaviour behind school exclusions 

 
• If someone was concerned about a neighbour or elderly person in the community, 

over the holidays, there was a contact line they should call – 020 7525 3324. This 
was a dedicated phone number about social care needs for the vulnerable 

 
• Restorative justice was one method of bringing about closure by bringing together 

the victim and the offender. The offender would then apologise to the victim for 
their behaviour. It was often a lengthy process but could be quite powerful and 
effective when the perpetrator fully appreciated the consequences of their actions 

 
• Disproportional stop and search was still an issue with stop and search actions by 

the police. This was because the police were responding to calls from witnesses 
about suspects relating to a particular crime. There were about 1,900 stop and 
searches per month in Southwark. The public were broadly in favour of stop and 
search, as it tended to put fear in the mind of criminals in possession of something 
illegal 

 
• There would be a stop and search workshop for young people with the Bubble 

Theatre at Millwall F.C. on 1 February 2014. There would be some football 
sessions on the same day and also a chance to see the Ben Kinsella knife crime 
exhibition. 

 
 

 

4



5 
 
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 4 December 2013 
 

10. CLEANER, GREENER, SAFER - CHANGE CONTROL REPORT  
 

 Note: This is an executive function. 
 
Members considered the information contained in the report. 
 
RESOLVED:  
 

That an under spend of £41,350 from the Cleaner Greener Safer programme 2013-
14 be reallocated to the following applications:  

 
ROTHERHITHE 

 
Proposal                                                                              Amount 

 
The big Tower Bridge Road clean up                                       £10,000 

 
Spa Park outdoor gym                                                               £31,350 

 
 

11. COMMUNITY COUNCILS HIGHWAYS CAPITAL INVESTMENT 2013/14  
 

 Note: This is an executive function. 
 
Members considered the information contained in the report. 
 
RESOLVED:  
 

That allocations of Highways Capital Investment funding for the following schemes 
be approved: 

 
Proposal                                                                      Estimated cost 

 
Onega Gate Footway/Carriageway                                           £52,416 

 
Norway Gate Footway/Carriageway                                          £52,301 

 

12. LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS  
 

12.1 NON-STRATEGIC TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT MATTERS  
 

 Note: This is an executive function. 
  
Members considered the information contained in the report. 
 
RESOLVED:  
 

1. That the objection against the installation of double yellow lines detailed in the 

5



6 
 
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 4 December 2013 
 

appendices to the report be rejected and that officers be instructed to install the 
traffic order 

 
2. That the following non-strategic traffic management matters, detailed in the 

appendices to the report, be approved for implementation subject to the 
outcome of any necessary statutory procedures: 

 
• Rolls Road and Catlin Street – implement traffic signs for the extension of 

a 7.5 tonne weight limit 
 

• Lynton Road – formalise the existing 2.2 metre width restriction near 
No.195 Lynton Road. 

 

12.2 PARKING CHANGES RESULTING FROM THE SILWOOD PHASE 4B DEVELOPMENT  
 

 Note: This is an executive function. 
 
Members considered the information contained in the report. 
  
RESOLVED:  
 

That the following local parking amendments, detailed in the appendices to the 
report, be approved for implementation, subject to the outcome of any necessary 
statutory procedures: 

 
• Silwood Street – The relocation of existing residents’ permit parking bays and 

introduction of double yellow line waiting restrictions. 
 

• Debnams Road – The removal of one short stay bay. The relocation of existing 
residential permit bays and provision of three additional residential permit bays. 
The introduction of double yellow lines.  

 
• Corbett’s Lane – introduction of double yellow waiting restrictions. 
 

• Corbett’s Lane (south) – provision of four new resident permit bays and 
introduction of yellow line waiting restrictions at the junction with Silwood Street. 

 
MEETING BREAK: 
During the meeting break there was a performance of festive songs sung by the 
Rotherhithe and Bermondsey Choral Society Choir. 
 

13. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  
 

 Gary Magold said that a Cleaner, Greener, Safer award from a few years ago had restored 
the Bermondsey Boer War memorial and it had now been installed in St. James Church. 
There would be a rededication service around the 16 February 2014. He added that this 
year’s poppy appeal had raised £6,550.93 for the Royal British Legion.  
 
A vote of thanks was given by councillors to all those involved in the 2013 poppy appeal. 

6



7 
 
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 4 December 2013 
 

 

14. COMMUNITY COUNCIL QUESTION TO COUNCIL ASSEMBLY  
 

 The community council decided not to put a question forward to the next council assembly 
meeting. 
 

15. FESTIVE QUIZ  
 

 Councillor Jeff Hook was quizmaster as Bermondsey took on Rotherhithe in a multiple 
choice quiz. 
 

16. COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND REALLOCATION  
 

 Note: This is an executive function. 
 
Members considered the information contained in the report. 
 
RESOLVED:  
 

That an under spend of £500 from the Community Council Fund 2012-13 be 
reallocated to the following application:  

 
GRANGE 
 
Proposal                                                                                 Amount 
 
Local history walk event                                                                      £500 

 
 

 Meeting ended at 9.25pm 
 
 
 CHAIR:  
 
 
 DATED:  
 
 

  
 

 
 

7



Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council 

Public Question form 

Please give this to Tim Murtagh, Constitutional Officer or Gill Kelly, 
Community Council Development Officer. 

Your name: 

Your mailing address: 

What is your question? 

Agenda Item 11
8



 

 
 
 

  

 
Item No.  

14.1 
Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
29 January 2014 
 

Meeting Name: 
Bermondsey and Rotherhithe 
Community Council 
 

Report title: 
 

Cleaner Greener Safer 2014/15: Capital Funding 
Allocation 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

Grange, Riverside, Rotherhithe, Rotherhithe Livesey, 
South Bermondsey, Surrey Docks 

From: 
 

Head of Public Realm 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
1. To approve the allocation of funds for the 2014-15 Cleaner Greener Safer (CGS) 

capital programme in the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council area 
from the list of applications set out in Appendix 1. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

 
2. The Council’s CGS capital programme has been running since 2003. 
   
3. In the first eleven years of the CGS programme, £28,513,000 has been allocated 

to community councils leading to 1,758 projects being approved.  
 
4. In the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe community council area, £6,907,150 has 

been allocated to 360 projects, 326 of which have been completed to date. 
 
5. For 2014/15, community councils have also been able to allocate CGS revenue 

and applications were invited for both capital and revenue ideas.  The allocation 
of revenue is dealt with by a separate report on this meeting’s agenda. 

 
6. Examples of the types of projects that have been funded include: 
 

• Parks, community gardens, landscaping, tree planting and wildlife areas 
• Children’s playgrounds, youth facilities, ball courts and cycle tracks 
• Lighting, security measures, pavements, streets, and tackling ‘grot spots’ 
• Grants to local groups to self-deliver projects. 

 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
7. There is £492,381 available for the 2014/15 CGS capital programme for new 

projects in the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe community council area. 
 
8. Eligible proposals must bring about a permanent improvement and make an area 

cleaner, greener or safer.  
 
9. Proposals with revenue costs, including salaries or computer equipment, 

feasibility studies, costs for events, festivals, workshops or other one-off events 
are not eligible for capital funding. CCTV proposals, internal improvements to 
housing property, works on schools where there is no access to the general 
public are also not eligible. Works on private property are not eligible unless 
there is a long-term guarantee of public access or a demonstrable public benefit.  

Agenda Item 14.1
9



 

 
 
 

  

 
10. The application form invited expressions of interest for the applicants to deliver 

projects themselves. A due diligence exercise to ensure that this is both practical 
and realistic has been undertaken as part of the feasibility process. In such 
cases, the council would give the funding allocation to the applicant in the form of 
a capital grant, with appropriate conditions attached. 

 
Policy implications 
 
11. The Cleaner Green Safer programme is fully aligned with the council’s policies 

around sustainability, regeneration and community engagement. 
 
Community impact statement 
 
12. The roles and functions of community councils include the promotion of 

involvement of local people in the democratic process. Community councils take 
decisions on local matters including environmental improvement and community 
safety as well as consultation on a wide range of policies and strategies that 
affect the area. 

 
13. An explicit objective within community councils is that they be used to actively 

engage as widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local 
communities on issues of shared or mutual interest. The Cleaner Greener Safer 
programme is an important tool in achieving community participation. 

 
14. In fulfilling the above objectives that community councils have of bringing 

together and involving Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration has 
also been give to the council’s duty under The Equality Act 2010 which requires 
the council to have due regard when taking decision to the need to: 

 
a. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation or other prohibited 

conduct; 
 

b. Advance of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristics and those who do not share it; 

 
c. Foster good relations between those who share a relevant characteristic 

and those that do not share it. 
 
15. Of particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy 
          and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation. 
 
16. Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity is further 

defined in s.149 as having due regard to the need of: 
 

a. Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant protected 
characteristic; 

 
b. Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristic; 
 

c. Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic 
participate in public life or any other activity in which they are under- 
represented. 

10



 

 
 
 

  

 
17. All ideas for CGS projects come directly from the local community via a simple 

project nomination form available in electronic and paper format. 
 
Resource implications 
 
18. The funding for the 2014/15 CGS capital programme was approved by the 

cabinet and is part of the council's overall capital programme as detailed in the 
Launch of Cleaner Greener Safer capital programme 2014/15 report dated 
September 2013. 

 
19. All professional fees related to the project are also treated as the capital costs of 

the project. Where projects are awarded as a grant to organisations, the 
community council award letter will not include the professional fees which will be 
charged direct to project costs. 

 
20. CGS projects must be completed within two years of award of funding.  Projects 

that are unlikely to be completed within two years will be reported to community 
council and available budgets may be reallocated to other projects. Revenue 
costs not covered by maintenance or the contractual liability period will fall upon 
the asset owner. The business unit will be notified of the likely costs before the 
schemes proceeds, in order to secure permission to implement the scheme. 

 
21. After the defects and liability period, or three year maintenance period in the case 

of planting works, all future maintenance is assumed by the asset owner, for 
          example Housing, Parks, Highways, or in some cases external asset owners.  

Therefore, there are no revenue implications to the Public Realm projects    
business unit as a result of approving the proposed allocation.  

 
22. The total expenditure and sources of funding for the scheme will be monitored 

and reported on as part of the overall Capital Programme. 
 
Consultation  
 
23. All Cleaner Greener Safer projects require consultation with stakeholders, 

including the project applicant, local residents, tenants and residents 
associations and local community groups where appropriate. 

 
SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS 
 
Director of legal services  
 
24. The Local Government Act 2000 [as amended) (‘the Act’) gives the Leader the 

power to delegate any executive function to whoever lawfully can undertake the 
function. The allocation of the Cleaner, Greener, Safer capital fund (‘CGS’) is an 
executive function. 

 
25. Community councils are ‘area committees’ within the meaning of the act and 

executive functions can be delegated to them by the Leader. 
 
26. This report is recommending that the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community 

Council approve the allocation of funds to the individual projects specified at 
Appendix 1.  The power for this function is derived from Part 3H paragraph 11 of 
the Constitution which states that Community Councils have the power of 

11



 

 
 
 

  

“Approval of the allocation of funds to cleaner, greener, safer capital and 
revenue schemes of a local nature, using the resources and criteria identified by 
the cabinet”. 

 
27. The Cabinet Member for Transport Environment and Recycling approved the 

funding for the 2014/2015 programme in October 2013 by exercising his powers 
under Part 3D paragraph 2 of the constitution; and the community council 
approval being sought here is therefore the next constitutional step in the 
process. 

 
28. Community council members also have powers under paragraph 12 of Part 3H 

of the Constitution to oversee and take responsibility for the development and 
implementation of the local schemes. 

 
29. In allocating funding under the CGS community councils must have regard to the 

council’s equality duty set out in section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. The report 
author has demonstrated how those duties need to be considered in the body of 
the report at paragraphs 14 to 17 in the Community Impact Statement. 

 
Strategic director of finance and corporate resources  
 
30. This report recommends approval of the allocation of funds for the 2014/15 Cleaner 

Greener Safer programme in the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council 
area from the list of applications set out in Appendix 1. 

 
31. The strategic director of finance and corporate resources notes the resource 

implications contained within the report, and confirms that the capital funding for the 
CGS programme has been approved as part of the overall council capital 
programme. 

 
32. Officer time and any other costs connected with this recommendation will be 

contained within existing budgeted revenue resources. 
 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
Launch of Cleaner Greener Safer 
Capital Programme 2014/15 - 
September 2013 
 
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/ie
DecisionDetails.aspx?ID=4040 
 

Southwark Council 
160 Tooley Street, 
London SE1 2QH 

Michelle Normanly 
020 7525 0862 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12



 

 
 
 

  

APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council Cleaner 

Greener Safer Capital programme 2014/15: Applications 
 
 
AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Deborah Collins, Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure 
Report Author Michelle Normanly, Senior Project Manager 

Version Final 
Dated 17 January 2014 

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 

Director of legal services Yes Yes 
Strategic director of finance 
and corporate resources 

Yes Yes 

Cabinet Member No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 17 January 2014 

 

13



Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council
Cleaner Greener Safer Capital programme 2014/15: Applications

Reference Proposal Name Ward
263926 Cycle Locker Project Boroughwide
256591 Setchell Way Garden Wall Grange
262408 Eynsford House Garden Grange
262920 Abbey Street Improvement Grange
263132 Eveline Lowe Dog Walkers Grange
263179 Neckinger Estate Play Area Fence Grange
263766 Magdalen Hall courtyard lighting Grange
263781 St Saviour's Estate planting scheme Grange
263807 St Saviour's estate cycle lockers Grange
263828 Whites Grounds vegetable garden lighting Grange
263906 Magdalen TRA notice boards Grange
263942 Magdalen Hall upstairs bar Grange
264050 Leathermarket Park and Guys Street Park Grange
264054 Hamilton Square lighting Grange
264322 Safer Pavements on Grange Road Grange
264341 Vertical Garden  - Whites Grounds Estate Grange
264351 Tower Bridge Road lights Grange
264435 Marlow gardens fencing Grange
264436 Maltby Street car park Grange
264439 Kipling corner safe haven Grange
264442 Safer/greener road travel Grange
264447 Whites Grounds Estate community sculpture Grange
264640 Page's Walk planters Grange
400063 Tower Bridge Road arch Grange
400064 The big Tower Bridge Road clean up part 2 Grange
400078 Notice boards for estate information Grange
400080 Tower Bridge Road beautiful bins Grange
400081 The Albert McKenzie VC statue Grange
253494 Chambers Street Bike Locker Application Riverside
400005 Safer Crossings Bermondsey Riverside
400006 Cleaner Greener Safer - bike storage Riverside
400007 Lockwood Square estate signage Riverside
400008 Safer for all - unloading bay and parking meters Riverside
262266 Wrayburn House Lobby LED Lighting Riverside
263793 Bike storage at Wrayburn House Riverside
264207 St Crispin's football pitch Riverside
264372 Tower Bridge Road arch Riverside

264380 Jamaica Road and St James Road community space Riverside
400039 Railings along William Ellis Way Riverside
400107 Bermondsey Wall East Riverside

Page 1 of 3

APPENDIX 1
14



Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council
Cleaner Greener Safer Capital programme 2014/15: Applications

Reference Proposal Name Ward

400116 Haredale House football pitch with two fixed goal posts Riverside
400117 Parkers Row garden Riverside
257717 Kings Stairs Gardens riverside upgrade Rotherhithe
400010 Southwark Park play area improvements Rotherhithe
260940 Pedworth garden renovation Rotherhithe
262032 St Mary's Church Rotherhithe nature garden Rotherhithe
262184 Albion estate new play area Rotherhithe
262308 King George's Field drinking fountain Rotherhithe
262312 Southwark Park Adventure Playground Rotherhithe
262369 Cumberland Wharf Refurbishment Rotherhithe

400018
Rejuvenate the overgrown areas at Matson House and 
Morten House Rotherhithe

262722 Kirby Estate Rotherhithe
262746 St. Mary Estate communal garden area Rotherhithe
262899 Lighting up Brunel Signage Rotherhithe

262974 Alfred Salter School astro turf refurbishment - Phase 2 Rotherhithe
263159 Adams Gardens Estate Playground Rotherhithe
263384 Metropolitan Drinking Trough Information Board Rotherhithe
263642 Albion Estate tiered gardens Rotherhithe
263824 Table tennis tables in Southwark Park Rotherhithe
400025 Canada Estate allotment club Rotherhithe
400026 Canada Estate fencing and tree planting Rotherhithe
400034 King George's Field information board Rotherhithe
263846 Brunel Road bee-space Rotherhithe
263945 Cumberland Wharf interpretation board and statue Rotherhithe
264009 Information points on Canada Estate Rotherhithe
264010 Seth Street Public Realm Rotherhithe
264012 Albion Street facade improvements Rotherhithe
264018 Irwell Green additional seats Rotherhithe
264022 NAME and improve the Square with no name Rotherhithe
264144 Rotherhithe Street bike hangar cycle parking Rotherhithe
264358 Extending Local Communication Rotherhithe
400076 Notice boards on Ainsty Estate Rotherhithe
400112 A safer Pynfolds play area Rotherhithe
400113 Information points on Slippers Estate Rotherhithe

261602 Grow Local Network - St Peter and the Guardian Angels Rotherhithe
263088 Grow Local Network and Detach Youth Work Rotherhithe

263108 Children's Planters and Garden Club for Brunel Museum Rotherhithe

Page 2 of 3

15



Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council
Cleaner Greener Safer Capital programme 2014/15: Applications

Reference Proposal Name Ward
400122 The Link Rotherhithe
400019 Links lick of paint - a touch of pride Rotherhithe Livesey
400033 Walkways of Manor Grove, Tustin Estate Rotherhithe Livesey
264141 A cleaner, greener, safer Tustin Estate Rotherhithe Livesey
264446 St Katharine's Garden Rotherhithe Livesey
400134 Cycle Locker Project Rotherhithe Livesey
258718 Donahue House Security Fencing South Bermondsey
261660 Rennie Estate green area South Bermondsey
262337 Southwark Park Road weight restriction South Bermondsey
262884 Security Doors South Bermondsey
263571 Longfield Estate railings and posts South Bermondsey
400032 Safe football games South Bermondsey
263978 Stevenson Crescent Estate play area South Bermondsey
264385 Longfields bike sheds South Bermondsey
400092 Rennie and Manor Estate notice board South Bermondsey
400093 Rolls Road greening project South Bermondsey
400133 Cycle Locker Project South Bermondsey
253194 Rejuvenation Of Surrey Docks Adventure Playground Surrey Docks
400000 Surrey Water Tree Works Surrey Docks
256753 Pearsons Park outdoor gym Surrey Docks
261674 Barnards House Garden Surrey Docks
262022 Salter Road meadow verges Surrey Docks
262058 Dockers' Shelter Restoration Surrey Docks
262482 South Dock floating Islands Surrey Docks
262864 Russia Dock Woodland natural play boulders Surrey Docks
263447 Surrey Water Bird Identification Board Surrey Docks

263468
Refurbishment of the Scotch Derrick at Commercial 
Wharf Surrey Docks

263640 Joe's Pond - Russia Dock woodland Surrey Docks
263893 Rope Street / Southsea Street recycling shelters Surrey Docks
263992 Compost loos for our park and woodland Surrey Docks

400066 Greenland Dock (old lock entrance) improvement works Surrey Docks
400067 Bonding Yard Walk - access to Redriff Road Surrey Docks
400042 Making hay with the sunshine Surrey Docks
400135 Cycle Locker Project Surrey Docks
263140 Rainbow Tug sculpture Surrey Docks

Page 3 of 3

16



 
 
 

  

 
Item No.  

14.2 
 
 

Classification 
Open 

Date:  
29 January 2014 

Meeting Name: 
Bermondsey and Rotherhithe 
Community Council  

Report title: 
 

Cleaner Greener Safer Revenue Fund 2014/15 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

Grange, Livesey, Riverside, Rotherhithe, South 
Bermondsey and Surrey Docks wards 

From: 
 

Stephen Douglass, Head of Community Engagement 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
1. That the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe community council allocates the £110,000 of 

the Cleaner, Greener, Safer (CGS) Revenue Fund 2014-15. In addition, there is an 
unallocated £1,300 from 2013-14 round for Grange ward to be considered. The 
projects to be considered for allocation are set out in Appendix 1. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
2. A CGS revenue fund consisting of £210,000 across the borough, with an allocation of 

£10,000 per ward, was introduced as part of the budget strategy agreed at the council 
assembly meeting on the 29 February 2012. At the council assembly meeting which 
took place on the 27 February 2013, it was agreed to allocate an additional £10,000 per 
ward making a total of £420,000 revenue fund available across the borough allocated 
at £20,000 per ward.  

 
3. The aim of this fund is to give community councils decision making powers over 

significant amounts of revenue funding that they can allocate to meet locally 
determined priorities. It is anticipated that the availability of the revenue fund will 
enhance and complement the effectiveness of the capital fund. 

 
4. On 1 March 2012 the leader of the council delegated the executive function to each 

community council to take the CGS revenue funding decisions in their areas.   
 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
5. The community councils will use the criteria set out below for the allocation of this 

funding.  
 

a. Proposals that make an improvement to an area on the basis of making it 
cleaner, greener or safer or a combination. 

 
b. CGS applications from the capital round which were ruled out because they 

were revenue applications. 
 

c. The revenue fund could be used to meet the revenue costs associated with a 
CGS capital award. 

 
d. A community council may choose to allocate some or all of their revenue 

resources to their CGS capital allocations. 

Agenda Item 14.2
17



 
 
 

  

 
e. Subject to the availability of resources, the revenue fund may be used to buy 

services from the council. 
 
6. While the allocation is based on £20,000 per ward, a community council can, if it 

chooses, decide to aggregate all or part of the funding and spend more than £20,000 
per ward.  

 
7. Community councils will be free to indicate whether they would like expenditure to be 

an ongoing commitment over more than one financial year or spending over a fixed 
timescale for a one-off project.  Commitments will be subject to final agreement of 
the council budget and a decision by each community council on an annual basis. 

 
8. As with any executive decision taken by community councils this is subject to the 

council’s existing scrutiny arrangements. 
 
Delivery  
 
9. Once the community council has made their selections by the method of their choice 

they will be designed and delivered as soon as possible in 2014/15. Any under 
spends or projected overspends will be reported back to community council for 
resolution or reallocation.  

 
Community impact statement 
 
10. The roles and functions of community councils include the promotion of involvement 

of local people in the democratic process. Community councils take decisions on 
local matters including environmental improvement and community safety as well as 
consultation on a wide range of policies and strategies that affect the area. 

 
11. An explicit objective within community councils is that they be used to actively 

engage as widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local 
communities on issues of shared or mutual interest. The CGS programme is an 
important tool in achieving community participation. 

 
12. In fulfilling the above objectives that community councils have of bringing together 

and involving Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration has also been 
given to the council’s duty under The Equality Act 2010 which requires the council to 
have due regard when taking decisions to the need to: 

 
a. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation or other prohibited conduct; 
 
b. Advance of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristic and those who do not share it; 
  

c.       Foster good relations between those who share a relevant characteristic and 
those that do not share it. 

 
13. Of particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy 

and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation.  
 

14. Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity is further defined in 
Section 149 as having due regard to the need of: 

 

18



 
 
 

  

a. Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant protected 
characteristic; 

 
b. Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristic; 
 

c. Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic participate in 
public life or any other activity in which they are under- represented. 

 
Resource implications 
 
15. The total cost of the CGS revenue fund is part of the budget process for 2014/15 

agreed by council assembly.  Any costs incurred in implementing this fund will be 
met within existing resources. 

 
Policy implications 
 
16. The CGS revenue fund is fully aligned with the council’s policies toward 

sustainability, regeneration and community engagement. 
 

Consultation 
 
17. Decisions will reflect longstanding ward priorities and may be complementary to the 

decisions made in the CGS capital fund allocation. In this first year of the scheme 
consultation took place at the community council meetings and is therefore now an 
integral part of the decision making process.   

 
Legal Implications 

 
18. The Local Government Act 2000 [as amended] ('the act') gives the leader the power 

to delegate any executive function to whoever lawfully can undertake the function. 
The allocation of the CGS is an executive function. 

 
19. Community councils are 'area committees' within the meaning of the act and 

executive functions can be delegated to them by the leader. 
 
20. In allocating funding under the CGS community councils must have regard to the 

council’s equality duties set out in section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. The report 
author has demonstrated how those duties have been considered in the body of the 
report at paragraphs 12, 13 and 14 in the community impact statement. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

19



 
 
 

  

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

  Background Papers Held At Contact 
Cleaner Greener Safer Revenue 
IDM Report 
 
 
Budget Proposals 2013/14 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Policy and Resources Strategy 
2012/13-2014/15 - Revenue budget 
 
 
Bermondsey and Rotherhithe 
Community Council meeting 
minutes – 29/4/2013 and 
26/06/2013 
 

160 Tooley Street, 
London SE1 2QH 
 
 
http://moderngov.southwa
rk.gov.uk/documents/s35
022/Report%20Policy%2
0and%20Resources%20
Strategy%20201314%20-
%20201516.pdf 
 
http://moderngov.southwa
rk.gov.uk/mgAi.aspx?ID=
22918 
 
http://moderngov.southwa
rk.gov.uk/ieListDocument
s.aspx?CId=349&MId=43
27&Ver=4  
 
http://moderngov.southwa
rk.gov.uk/ieListDocument
s.aspx?CId=349&MId=45
07&Ver=4 
 
 

Forid Ahmed 
0207 525 5540 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council CGS revenue fund 

2014/15 projects for consideration 

20



 
 
 

  

AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Forid Ahmed, Community Councils Coordinator 
Report Author Gill Kelly, Community Council Development Officer 

Version Final 
Dated 17 January 2014 

Key Decision? No 

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 
MEMBER 

Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 
Director of legal services No No 
Strategic director of finance and 
corporate services 

No No 

Cabinet member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 17 January 2014 
 

21



R
ef

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
W

ar
d

Id
ea

B
en

ef
it

26
34

29
T

he
 G

re
en

S
av

er
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

B
or

ou
gh

 w
id

e

H
ou

se
ho

ld
s 

fa
ce

 e
ve

r 
ris

in
g 

fo
od

 a
nd

 e
ne

rg
y 

bi
lls

. O
ur

 
id

ea
 w

ill
 h

el
p 

fa
m

ili
es

 to
 c

ut
s 

co
st

s 
an

d 
liv

e 
m

or
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
y,

 w
ith

 6
 w

ee
kl

y 
2-

3 
ho

ur
s 

se
ss

io
ns

 th
at

 
pr

ov
id

e 
th

e 
sk

ill
s 

to
 r

ed
uc

e 
ou

tg
oi

ng
s 

– 
fr

om
 c

oo
ki

ng
 

sk
ill

s 
to

 c
lo

th
es

 r
ep

ai
r.

T
he

 c
ou

rs
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

fo
cu

se
d 

on
 a

 c
or

e 
co

ho
rt

 o
f 

co
m

m
un

ity
 le

ad
er

s 
an

d 
in

flu
en

ce
rs

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

th
os

e 
w

ith
 a

n 
in

te
re

st
 in

 a
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 s
ki

ll.
 

P
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
to

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 to

 p
le

dg
e 

to
 p

as
s 

th
ei

r 
sk

ill
s 

on
 to

 th
ei

r 
w

id
er

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

gr
ou

ps
.

26
37

68
S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
S

tr
ee

t P
as

to
rs

   
 

B
or

ou
gh

w
id

e

S
tr

ee
t P

as
to

rs
 in

 w
or

k 
be

tw
ee

n 
10

pm
 a

nd
 4

am
 m

os
t 

F
rid

ay
 a

nd
 S

at
ur

da
y 

ni
gh

ts
 in

 th
ei

r 
co

m
m

un
ity

.  
T

he
y 

en
ga

ge
 s

en
si

tiv
el

y 
w

ith
 a

ll 
th

ey
 m

ee
t b

y 
ca

rin
g,

 li
st

en
in

g 
an

d 
he

lp
in

g.
  

A
ge

nc
ie

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
th

e 
P

ol
ic

e 
ha

ve
 g

oo
d 

re
as

on
s 

fo
r 

th
ei

r 
be

lie
f t

ha
t S

tr
ee

t P
as

to
rs

 a
re

 
hi

gh
ly

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e.
 S

in
ce

 th
e 

st
ar

t o
f S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
S

tr
ee

t P
as

to
rs

 in
 2

00
4,

 w
e 

ha
ve

 h
ad

 
re

du
ct

io
ns

 in
 c

rim
in

al
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 o
n 

th
e 

ni
gh

ts
 

w
e 

pa
tr

ol
.  

40
00

77
P

la
yg

ro
un

d 
sa

fe
ty

 s
ur

fa
ci

ng
 c

le
an

 
up

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

B
or

ou
gh

w
id

e

T
he

re
 a

re
 m

an
y 

pl
ay

 a
re

as
 th

at
 a

re
 u

ns
ui

ta
bl

e 
du

e 
to

 
m

os
s 

an
d 

di
rt

 b
ui

ld
 u

p 
on

 th
e 

sa
fe

ty
 s

ur
fa

ci
ng

. T
he

y 
ne

ed
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

w
as

hi
ng

 to
 m

ak
e 

th
em

 fi
t f

or
 p

ur
po

se
.

B
rin

g 
ba

ck
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

in
to

 th
es

e 
ne

gl
ec

te
d 

pl
ay

 
ar

ea
s.

 P
re

ve
nt

 th
e 

ap
pe

ar
an

ce
 o

f d
ec

ay
.

26
31

65
G

al
le

yw
al

l N
at

ur
e 

R
es

er
ve

 O
pe

n 
A

fte
rn

oo
ns

S
ou

th
 B

er
m

on
ds

ey

A
 s

er
ie

s 
of

 a
ct

iv
ity

 a
fte

rn
oo

ns
 d

ur
in

g 
sp

rin
g/

su
m

m
er

 
20

14
, t

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
pl

an
tin

g 
w

in
do

w
 b

ox
es

, b
ui

ld
in

g 
bi

rd
 

bo
xe

s,
 n

at
iv

e 
pl

an
t i

de
nt

ifi
ca

tio
n,

 e
tc

. T
hi

s 
w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

na
tu

re
 r

es
er

ve
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 

na
tu

re
.

G
iv

in
g 

lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

m
or

e 
co

nt
ac

t w
ith

 n
at

ur
e,

 
an

d 
m

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t t
he

 n
at

ur
al

 w
or

ld
 

ar
ou

nd
 th

em
. I

nc
re

as
ed

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
w

ith
 a

nd
 

en
jo

ym
en

t o
f t

he
 n

at
ur

e 
re

se
rv

e 
its

el
f.

26
31

67
G

al
le

yw
al

l N
at

ur
e 

R
es

er
ve

 F
or

es
t 

S
ch

oo
l D

ay
s

S
ou

th
 B

er
m

on
ds

ey

A
 s

er
ie

s 
of

 fo
re

st
 s

ch
oo

l s
es

si
on

s 
fo

r 
lo

ca
l s

ch
oo

ls
, 

us
in

g 
th

e 
na

tu
re

 r
es

er
ve

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 o

ut
do

or
 p

la
y 

an
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

 in
 a

 n
at

ur
al

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t.

P
ro

vi
di

ng
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ith

 th
es

e 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 a
llo

w
s 

th
em

 to
 s

ha
re

 th
ei

r 
ne

w
 

lo
ve

 fo
r 

th
e 

ou
td

oo
r 

w
or

ld
 w

ith
 th

e 
ad

ul
ts

 in
 

th
ei

r 
liv

es
. T

he
y 

w
ill

 ta
ke

 it
em

s 
ba

ck
 fr

om
 

se
ss

io
ns

 to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 p
ar

en
ta

l a
nd

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
te

re
st

.

26
41

18
G

re
en

 W
or

ks
ho

ps
 a

t R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

(a
nd

 a
ro

un
d)

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

an
d 

S
ou

th
 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

A
 m

in
 o

f 4
0 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 w

ill
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n 
M

ay
 2

01
4-

 
M

ar
s 

20
15

 to
 e

du
ca

te
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

 5
 to

 1
1 

ye
ar

s 
du

rin
g 

te
rm

 ti
m

e 
ab

ou
t e

nv
iro

nm
en

t  
is

su
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

vi
su

al
 a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
ar

t b
y 

le
ar

ni
ng

 F
re

nc
h 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
is

.

C
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

 a
 c

on
st

ru
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

sa
fe

 
pl

ac
e 

to
 b

e 
af

te
r 

sc
ho

ol
, t

ak
in

g 
be

tte
r 

ca
re

 o
f 

th
ei

r 
lo

ca
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t a
nd

 r
ec

yc
lin

g 
m

or
e 

an
d 

re
sp

ec
t t

he
 im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f i

t. 
T

he
y 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
w

or
k 

as
 g

ro
up

 a
nd

 r
es

pe
ct

 o
pi

ni
on

s.

40
00

94
B

lu
e 

pl
an

te
rs

S
ou

th
 B

er
m

on
ds

ey

T
o 

pl
an

t i
n 

tw
o 

em
pt

y 
pl

an
te

rs
 b

y 
S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
P

ar
k 

R
oa

d 
an

d 
M

ar
ke

t P
la

ce
.

It 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

vi
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 a

s 
it 

lo
ok

s 
gr

im
 

an
d 

un
lo

ve
d 

at
 th

e 
m

in
ut

e.

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
1

22



R
ef

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
W

ar
d

Id
ea

B
en

ef
it

26
23

56
B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 S

tr
ee

t F
es

tiv
al

G
ra

ng
e,

 R
iv

er
si

de
 

S
ou

th
 B

er
m

on
ds

ey

W
e 

w
is

h 
to

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 h

ol
d 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

's
 fl

ag
sh

ip
 

an
nu

al
 fe

st
iv

al
 to

 c
el

eb
ra

te
 a

ll 
th

at
 is

 g
oo

d 
ab

ou
t 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 a
nd

 b
rin

g 
fr

ie
nd

s 
an

d 
fa

m
ily

 to
ge

th
er

 o
n 

th
is

 e
xt

re
m

el
y 

po
pu

la
r 

oc
ca

si
on

.

T
he

 fe
st

iv
al

 h
as

 p
ro

ve
n 

to
 b

e 
a 

w
on

de
rf

ul
 ti

m
e 

fo
r 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 r
es

id
en

ts
 to

 c
om

e 
to

ge
th

er
 

an
d 

en
jo

y 
a 

se
ns

e 
of

 c
om

m
un

ity
. I

t b
en

ef
its

 
th

e 
ar

ea
 b

y 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 a
nd

 it
's

 
un

iq
ue

ne
ss

 a
nd

 is
 a

 ti
m

e 
w

he
n 

lo
ca

ls
 c

an
 

ce
le

br
at

e 
w

ith
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r.

26
20

54
B

ed
e 

D
et

ac
he

d 
Y

ou
th

 W
or

k 
T

ea
m

S
ou

th
 B

er
m

on
ds

ey

W
e 

w
an

t t
o 

en
ga

ge
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 a
re

 g
at

he
rin

g 
on

 
th

e 
st

re
et

s 
an

d 
ar

e 
at

 r
is

k 
of

 g
et

tin
g 

in
to

 tr
ou

bl
e 

or
 

ca
us

in
g 

tr
ou

bl
e 

fo
r 

ot
he

rs

If 
te

en
ag

er
s 

ar
e 

po
si

tiv
el

y 
en

ga
ge

d 
in

 
co

ns
tr

uc
tiv

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 th

ey
, a

nd
 th

ei
r 

fa
m

ili
es

, 
fe

el
 s

af
er

 a
nd

 h
ap

pi
er

. L
oc

al
 r

es
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 
sh

op
ke

ep
er

s 
fe

el
 s

af
er

 to
o.

26
38

45
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
an

d 
B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 

tr
an

si
tio

n 
ne

tw
or

k 
in

iti
at

iv
e 

(R
A

B
)

G
ra

ng
e,

 R
iv

er
si

de
, 

S
ou

th
 B

er
m

on
ds

ey

S
et

 u
p 

a 
R

A
B

 tr
an

si
tio

n 
in

iti
at

iv
e.

 In
iti

al
ly

 th
is

 w
ill

 d
ra

w
 

to
ge

th
er

 a
 r

es
ou

rc
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

f t
he

 g
ro

up
s,

 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 a
nd

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

w
hi

ch
 p

la
y 

a 
ro

le
 in

 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 th
e 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
of

 R
A

B
 (

e.
g.

. c
om

m
un

ity
 

ga
rd

en
s,

 r
ec

yc
lin

g)
.

E
st

ab
lis

hi
ng

 a
 R

A
B

 tr
an

si
tio

n 
in

iti
at

iv
e 

w
ill

 
fo

rm
 th

e 
ba

si
s 

of
 im

ag
in

in
g 

a 
m

or
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

fu
tu

re
 fo

r 
R

A
B

, e
na

bl
in

g 
us

 to
 li

ve
 

w
ith

 m
or

e 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

of
 a

nd
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

ou
r 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t.

26
23

56
B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 S

tr
ee

t F
es

tiv
al

G
ra

ng
e,

 R
iv

er
si

de
, 

S
ou

th
 B

er
m

on
ds

ey

W
e 

w
is

h 
to

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 h

ol
d 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

's
 fl

ag
sh

ip
 

an
nu

al
 fe

st
iv

al
 to

 c
el

eb
ra

te
 a

ll 
th

at
 is

 g
oo

d 
ab

ou
t 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 a
nd

 b
rin

g 
fr

ie
nd

s 
an

d 
fa

m
ily

 to
ge

th
er

 o
n 

th
is

 e
xt

re
m

el
y 

po
pu

la
r 

oc
ca

si
on

.

T
he

 fe
st

iv
al

 h
as

 p
ro

ve
n 

to
 b

e 
a 

w
on

de
rf

ul
 ti

m
e 

fo
r 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 r
es

id
en

ts
 to

 c
om

e 
to

ge
th

er
 

an
d 

en
jo

y 
a 

se
ns

e 
of

 c
om

m
un

ity
. I

t b
en

ef
its

 
th

e 
ar

ea
 b

y 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 a
nd

 it
's

 
un

iq
ue

ne
ss

 a
nd

 is
 a

 ti
m

e 
w

he
n 

lo
ca

ls
 c

an
 

ce
le

br
at

e 
w

ith
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r.

26
37

98
M

ag
da

le
n 

H
al

l y
ou

th
 c

lu
b

G
ra

ng
e

A
 p

ar
t t

im
e 

yo
ut

h 
w

or
ke

r 
on

 th
e 

es
ta

te
 to

 r
un

 a
 y

ou
th

 
cl

ub
 fo

r 
af

te
r 

sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 h

ol
id

ay
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

. F
ro

m
 o

ur
 

su
rv

ey
 in

 2
01

2 
th

e 
ov

er
w

he
lm

in
g 

co
m

m
en

t f
ro

m
 C

Y
P

s 
w

as
 th

at
 th

er
e 

w
as

 n
ot

hi
ng

 to
 d

o,
 F

ro
m

 a
du

lts
 it

 w
as

 th
at

 
bo

re
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 c
au

se
 tr

ou
bl

e.

A
 y

ou
th

 c
lu

b 
w

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 p

la
ce

 a
nd

 
su

pe
rv

is
ed

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
, r

un
 fr

om
 th

e 
H

al
l, 

fo
r 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 h

av
e 

no
ne

. T
he

y 
ha

ve
 s

ai
d 

th
ey

'd
 li

ke
 to

 d
o 

ar
ts

 a
nd

 c
ra

fts
, 

ga
rd

en
in

g 
an

d 
sp

or
ts

. T
he

 c
lu

b 
ca

n 
us

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

on
 th

e 
es

ta
te

.

26
36

06
JM

B
 S

um
m

er
 fa

m
ily

 fu
n 

da
ys

 a
nd

 
ov

er
 6

5'
s 

se
as

id
e 

ou
tin

g.
G

ra
ng

e

P
ro

vi
de

 a
 d

ay
 o

ut
 / 

or
 e

st
at

e 
pl

ay
 s

ch
em

e 
1 

da
y 

pe
r 

w
ee

k 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ch
ild

re
n’

s 
sc

ho
ol

 s
um

m
er

 h
ol

id
ay

 
pe

rio
d.

  T
ot

al
lin

g 
6 

fa
m

ily
 e

ve
nt

s.
  1

 o
ve

r 
65

 o
ut

in
g.

T
he

 o
ut

in
gs

 o
r 

ev
en

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
op

en
 to

 a
ll 

Le
at

he
rm

ar
ke

t J
M

B
 r

es
id

en
ts

. I
t w

ill
 b

en
ef

it 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
fa

m
ili

es
 w

ho
 a

re
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
un

ab
le

 to
 a

ffo
rd

 a
n 

ou
tin

g.

26
38

45
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
an

d 
B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 

tr
an

si
tio

n 
ne

tw
or

k 
in

iti
at

iv
e 

(R
A

B
)

G
ra

ng
e,

 R
iv

er
si

de
, 

S
ou

th
 B

er
m

on
ds

ey

S
et

 u
p 

a 
R

A
B

 tr
an

si
tio

n 
in

iti
at

iv
e.

 In
iti

al
ly

 th
is

 w
ill

 d
ra

w
 

to
ge

th
er

 a
 r

es
ou

rc
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

f t
he

 g
ro

up
s,

 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 a
nd

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

w
hi

ch
 p

la
y 

a 
ro

le
 in

 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 th
e 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
of

 R
A

B
 (

e.
g.

. c
om

m
un

ity
 

ga
rd

en
s,

 r
ec

yc
lin

g)
.

E
st

ab
lis

hi
ng

 a
 R

A
B

 tr
an

si
tio

n 
in

iti
at

iv
e 

w
ill

 
fo

rm
 th

e 
ba

si
s 

of
 im

ag
in

in
g 

a 
m

or
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

fu
tu

re
 fo

r 
R

A
B

, e
na

bl
in

g 
us

 to
 li

ve
 

w
ith

 m
or

e 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

of
 a

nd
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

ou
r 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t.

23



R
ef

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
W

ar
d

Id
ea

B
en

ef
it

26
21

93
T

up
m

an
 H

ou
se

's
 w

or
m

s 
at

 w
or

k.

R
iv

er
si

de

H
av

in
g 

a 
la

rg
e 

co
m

m
un

al
 c

om
po

st
 b

in
/s

 fo
r 

T
up

m
an

 
H

ou
se

 w
he

re
 a

ll 
re

si
de

nt
s 

co
ul

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
aw

ay
 th

ei
r 

or
ga

ni
c 

w
as

te
 w

ith
ou

t h
av

in
g 

to
 w

ai
t f

or
 a

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n.

 T
he

 
w

or
m

s 
do

 th
ei

r 
jo

b 
an

d 
w

e 
re

du
ce

 th
e 

w
as

te
 w

e 
pu

t i
n 

th
e 

re
gu

la
r 

bi
ns

.

R
eg

ar
dl

es
s 

of
 w

he
re

 p
eo

pl
e 

liv
e 

ev
er

yo
ne

 w
ill

 
be

ne
fit

 fr
om

 r
ec

yc
lin

g 
or

ga
ni

c 
m

at
te

r 
an

d 
ha

vi
ng

 le
ss

 w
as

te
 s

en
t t

o 
la

nd
fil

l. 
N

ot
 o

nl
y 

w
ill

 
w

e 
al

l b
en

ef
it 

bu
t w

e 
w

ill
 a

ls
o 

be
 fo

rg
in

g 
a 

cl
ea

ne
r 

gr
ee

ne
r 

sa
fe

r 
fu

tu
re

 fo
r 

ou
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
ch

ild
re

n.

26
22

08
S

ha
d 

T
ha

m
es

 a
re

a 
- 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
cl

ea
ni

ng
 to

 r
em

ov
e 

ci
ga

re
tte

 b
ut

ts
.

R
iv

er
si

de

M
an

y 
pe

op
le

 s
ta

nd
 a

nd
 s

m
ok

e 
ou

ts
id

e 
of

fic
es

 in
 th

e 
w

ho
le

 S
ha

d 
T

ha
m

es
 R

es
id

en
ts

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

ar
ea

 
(b

or
de

re
d 

by
 S

ha
d 

T
ha

m
es

, T
oo

le
y 

S
tr

ee
t a

nd
 T

ow
er

 
B

rid
ge

 R
oa

d.

It 
w

ill
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

ar
ea

 m
or

e 
pl

ea
sa

nt
 fo

r 
ev

er
yo

ne
 w

ho
 li

ve
s,

 w
or

ks
 o

r 
vi

si
ts

 th
e 

ar
ea

.

26
42

82
Le

ap
 in

to
 li

fe
 p

ro
je

ct

R
iv

er
si

de

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

ur
ba

n 
ad

ve
nt

ur
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 w
ill

 e
ng

ag
e 

40
0 

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 (

Y
P

),
 w

ho
 u

nd
er

-a
ch

ie
ve

 in
 

sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

lit
tle

 p
ar

en
ta

l s
up

po
rt

 to
: I

m
pr

ov
e 

le
ve

ls
 

of
 c

on
fid

en
ce

, m
ot

iv
at

io
n,

 s
el

f-
es

te
em

, c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

te
am

-w
or

ki
ng

.

A
dv

en
tu

re
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
re

 in
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 lo

w
-

in
co

m
e 

fa
m

ili
es

. C
om

m
un

ity
 d

ay
s 

w
ill

 a
llo

w
 

th
e 

w
ho

le
 c

om
m

un
ity

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
ad

ve
nt

ur
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r 

fr
ee

. R
es

id
en

ts
 a

nd
 p

ar
en

ts
 fr

om
 

th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 w

ill
 v

ol
un

te
er

 h
el

pi
ng

 4
00

 
Y

P
 g

ai
n 

ne
w

 s
ki

lls
.

26
23

56
B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 S

tr
ee

t F
es

tiv
al

G
ra

ng
e,

 R
iv

er
si

de
, 

S
ou

th
 B

er
m

on
ds

ey

W
e 

w
is

h 
to

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 h

ol
d 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

's
 fl

ag
sh

ip
 

an
nu

al
 fe

st
iv

al
 to

 c
el

eb
ra

te
 a

ll 
th

at
 is

 g
oo

d 
ab

ou
t 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 a
nd

 b
rin

g 
fr

ie
nd

s 
an

d 
fa

m
ily

 to
ge

th
er

 o
n 

th
is

 e
xt

re
m

el
y 

po
pu

la
r 

oc
ca

si
on

.

T
he

 fe
st

iv
al

 h
as

 p
ro

ve
n 

to
 b

e 
a 

w
on

de
rf

ul
 ti

m
e 

fo
r 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 r
es

id
en

ts
 to

 c
om

e 
to

ge
th

er
 

an
d 

en
jo

y 
a 

se
ns

e 
of

 c
om

m
un

ity
. I

t b
en

ef
its

 
th

e 
ar

ea
 b

y 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 a
nd

 it
's

 
un

iq
ue

ne
ss

 a
nd

 is
 a

 ti
m

e 
w

he
n 

lo
ca

ls
 c

an
 

ce
le

br
at

e 
w

ith
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r.

26
38

45
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
an

d 
B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 

tr
an

si
tio

n 
ne

tw
or

k 
in

iti
at

iv
e 

(R
A

B
)

G
ra

ng
e,

 R
iv

er
si

de
, 

S
ou

th
 B

er
m

on
ds

ey

S
et

 u
p 

a 
R

A
B

 tr
an

si
tio

n 
in

iti
at

iv
e.

 In
iti

al
ly

 th
is

 w
ill

 d
ra

w
 

to
ge

th
er

 a
 r

es
ou

rc
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

f t
he

 g
ro

up
s,

 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 a
nd

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

w
hi

ch
 p

la
y 

a 
ro

le
 in

 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 th
e 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
of

 R
A

B
 (

e.
g.

. c
om

m
un

ity
 

ga
rd

en
s,

 r
ec

yc
lin

g)
.

E
st

ab
lis

hi
ng

 a
 R

A
B

 tr
an

si
tio

n 
in

iti
at

iv
e 

w
ill

 
fo

rm
 th

e 
ba

si
s 

of
 im

ag
in

in
g 

a 
m

or
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

fu
tu

re
 fo

r 
R

A
B

, e
na

bl
in

g 
us

 to
 li

ve
 

w
ith

 m
or

e 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

of
 a

nd
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

ou
r 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t.

26
19

92
A

 C
le

an
er

 P
yn

fo
ld

s 
bi

n 
ar

ea

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e

T
he

 e
nt

ra
nc

es
 a

nd
 b

in
 a

re
as

 a
re

 d
irt

y 
an

d 
da

ng
er

ou
s.

 
W

e 
w

an
t t

o 
de

ep
 c

le
an

in
g 

bi
n 

cu
pb

oa
rd

s 
(1

0)
, d

ee
p 

cl
ea

ni
ng

 a
nd

 p
ai

nt
 e

nt
ra

nc
e 

w
ay

s 
(8

),
 b

ro
ke

n 
be

nc
he

s.

It 
w

ill
 r

es
to

re
 a

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a

ss
et

 w
he

re
 p

eo
pl

e 
ca

n 
ge

t t
o 

kn
ow

 e
ac

h 
ot

he
r.

 It
 w

ill
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

es
ta

te
 lo

ok
 b

et
te

r 
so

 th
at

 p
eo

pl
e 

ta
ke

 p
rid

e 
in

 
it.

  

40
00

97
G

re
en

 w
or

ks
ho

ps
 a

t R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

(a
nd

 a
ro

un
d)

.

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

an
d 

S
ou

th
 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

A
 m

in
 o

f 4
0 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 w

ill
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n 
M

ay
 2

01
4-

 
M

ay
 2

01
5 

to
 e

du
ca

te
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

 5
 to

 1
1 

ye
ar

s 
du

rin
g 

te
rm

 ti
m

e 
ab

ou
t e

nv
iro

nm
en

t  
is

su
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

vi
su

al
 a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
ar

t b
y 

le
ar

ni
ng

 F
re

nc
h 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
is

.

C
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

 a
 c

on
st

ru
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

sa
fe

 
pl

ac
e 

to
 b

e 
af

te
r 

sc
ho

ol
, t

ak
in

g 
be

tte
r 

ca
re

 o
f 

th
ei

r 
lo

ca
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t a
nd

 r
ec

yc
lin

g 
m

or
e 

an
d 

re
sp

ec
t t

he
 im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f i

t. 
T

he
y 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
w

or
k 

as
 g

ro
up

 a
nd

 r
es

pe
ct

 o
pi

ni
on

s.

24



R
ef

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
W

ar
d

Id
ea

B
en

ef
it

26
30

88
G

ro
w

 L
oc

al
 N

et
w

or
k 

an
d 

D
et

ac
h 

Y
ou

th
 W

or
k 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e

W
e 

w
ill

 d
ev

el
op

 fo
od

 g
ro

w
in

g 
ar

ea
s 

in
 c

om
m

un
al

 s
pa

ce
s 

in
 th

e 
ne

ar
by

 e
st

at
es

 (
S

t M
ar

ys
, B

ru
ne

l, 
A

da
m

s 
G

ar
de

ns
) 

an
d 

en
ga

ge
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 a
re

 g
at

he
rin

g 
on

 th
e 

st
re

et
s 

an
d 

at
 r

is
k 

of
 g

et
tin

g 
in

 tr
ou

bl
e 

in
 th

es
e 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 th
e 

A
lb

io
n 

S
tr

ee
t a

re
a.

T
ur

ni
ng

 u
nu

se
d 

sp
ac

e 
in

to
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
ga

rd
en

s.
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n.

 
E

ng
ag

in
g 

te
en

ag
er

s 
w

ith
 c

on
st

ru
ct

iv
e 

ac
tiv

ity
, 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rin
g 

an
d 

w
or

k 
sk

ill
s 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
ei

r 
as

pi
ra

tio
ns

, 
ha

pp
in

es
s 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

af
et

y.

26
16

02
G

ro
w

 L
oc

al
 N

et
w

or
k 

- 
S

t P
et

er
 a

nd
 

th
e 

G
ua

rd
ia

n 
A

ng
el

s 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e

W
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 th
e 

un
us

ed
 s

ec
tio

n 
of

 g
ro

un
ds

 
al

on
gs

id
e 

of
 th

e 
C

hu
rc

h 
fo

r 
fo

od
 g

ro
w

in
g 

an
d 

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

, c
re

at
in

g 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ar
de

n.
 W

e 
w

ill
 w

or
k 

al
on

gs
id

e 
T

R
A

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s 

to
 b

ui
ld

 a
nd

 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

ne
w

 g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

.

It 
w

ill
 r

ed
ev

el
op

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 d
is

us
ed

 la
nd

. I
t 

w
ill

 b
ui

ld
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n 
an

d 
br

ea
k 

do
w

n 
in

te
rg

en
er

at
io

na
l a

nd
 c

ul
tu

ra
l b

ar
rie

rs
 a

nd
 w

ill
 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
 p

op
ul

at
io

n'
s 

em
pl

oy
ab

ili
ty

 
an

d 
w

or
k 

sk
ill

s,
 w

ith
 a

n 
em

ph
as

is
 o

n 
16

-2
5 

ye
ar

 o
ld

 N
E

E
T

s.

T
he

 L
in

k 
 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e

O
pe

n 
ac

ce
ss

 fo
r 

14
-1

9 
ye

ar
 o

ld
s.

 P
re

pa
ra

to
ry

 c
ou

rs
e,

 
ca

re
er

s 
gu

id
an

ce
, C

V
 w

rit
in

g 
an

d 
E

ng
lis

h.
 W

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 

N
E

E
T

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 e
nt

er
 in

to
 N

E
E

T
. W

e 
re

qu
ire

 
eq

ui
pm

en
t, 

co
m

pu
te

rs
 a

nd
 a

 p
oo

l t
ab

le
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
ap

pr
en

tic
es

hi
p 

co
st

s 
in

 a
 n

ew
ly

 a
cq

ui
re

d 
bu

ild
in

g.

T
hi

s 
sh

ou
ld

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
e 

to
 k

ee
pi

ng
 th

e 
ar

ea
 

sa
fe

r 
by

 ta
ki

ng
 N

E
E

T
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

of
f t

he
 

st
re

et
 a

nd
 g

iv
in

g 
th

em
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 g

et
 

ba
ck

 o
n 

tr
ac

k 
an

d 
fin

d 
ou

t w
ha

t i
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r 
th

em
. G

iv
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 s
up

po
rt

 in
 lo

ok
in

g 
fo

r 
w

or
k 

an
d 

a 
ch

an
ce

 to
 g

et
 s

om
e 

qu
al

ifi
ca

tio
ns

.

40
00

96
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
an

d 
B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 

tr
an

si
tio

n 
ne

tw
or

k 
in

iti
at

iv
e 

(R
A

B
) 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e,

 L
iv

es
ey

, 
S

ur
re

y 
D

oc
ks

S
et

 u
p 

a 
R

A
B

 tr
an

si
tio

n 
in

iti
at

iv
e.

 In
iti

al
ly

 th
is

 w
ill

 d
ra

w
 

to
ge

th
er

 a
 r

es
ou

rc
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

f t
he

 g
ro

up
s,

 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 a
nd

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

w
hi

ch
 p

la
y 

a 
ro

le
 in

 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 th
e 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
of

 R
A

B
 (

e.
g.

. c
om

m
un

ity
 

ga
rd

en
s,

 r
ec

yc
lin

g)
.

E
st

ab
lis

hi
ng

 a
 R

A
B

 tr
an

si
tio

n 
in

iti
at

iv
e 

w
ill

 
fo

rm
 th

e 
ba

si
s 

of
 im

ag
in

in
g 

a 
m

or
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

fu
tu

re
 fo

r 
R

A
B

, e
na

bl
in

g 
us

 to
 li

ve
 

w
ith

 m
or

e 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

of
 a

nd
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

ou
r 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t.

25



R
ef

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
W

ar
d

Id
ea

B
en

ef
it

B
y 

H
an

d
M

ill
w

al
l D

ou
bl

e 
C

lu
b 

Li
ve

se
y

T
he

 M
ill

w
al

l D
ou

bl
e 

C
lu

b 
is

 a
n 

in
no

va
tiv

e 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

an
d 

fo
ot

ba
ll 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

w
hi

ch
 o

ffe
rs

 a
 n

um
er

ac
y 

an
d 

lit
er

ac
y 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 fo
ot

ba
ll 

co
ac

hi
ng

. T
he

 D
ou

bl
e 

C
lu

b 
w

ill
 fu

se
 fo

ot
ba

ll 
an

d 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

to
ge

th
er

 to
 fo

rm
 a

 
fu

n 
an

d 
en

jo
ya

bl
e 

w
ay

 fo
r 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 

th
ei

r 
ac

ad
em

ic
 s

tu
di

es
 a

nd
 fo

ot
ba

ll 
at

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
tim

e.
 

M
os

t o
f t

he
 m

od
ul

es
 a

re
 a

im
ed

 a
t u

nd
er

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
pu

pi
ls

 
at

 K
ey

 S
ta

ge
s 

2 
an

d 
3 

bu
t a

re
 e

as
ily

 a
da

pt
ab

le
 to

 s
ui

t 
ot

he
r 

ne
ed

s.
T

he
 D

ou
bl

e 
C

lu
b 

w
ill

 r
un

 o
nc

e 
a 

w
ee

k 
fo

r 
8 

w
ee

ks
 fo

cu
si

ng
 o

n 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

nu
m

er
ac

y 
an

d 
lit

er
ac

y 
le

ve
ls

 o
f y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

ag
es

 o
f 9

-1
2 

ye
ar

s 
ol

d.
  E

ac
h 

w
ee

k 
th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ill
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 4
5 

m
in

ut
es

 c
la

ss
ro

om
 le

ss
on

 o
f n

um
er

ac
y 

an
d 

lit
er

ac
y 

an
d 

th
en

 4
5 

m
in

ut
es

 fo
ot

ba
ll 

co
ac

hi
ng

. T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
a 

m
ax

im
um

 o
f 3

0 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 e

ac
h 

co
ur

se
. T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 a

ls
o 

of
fe

r 
th

e 
gr

ou
p 

th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 h
av

e 
a 

pl
ay

er
 a

pp
ea

ra
nc

e 
an

d 
a 

m
at

ch
da

y 
ce

rt
ifi

ca
te

 p
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
fa

m
ili

es
 w

ho
 

co
m

pl
et

e 
th

e 
co

ur
se

.

T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 h
el

p 
im

pr
ov

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
sp

or
t. 

W
e 

w
ill

 
be

 a
im

in
g 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

ll 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 th

at
 

ta
ke

 p
ar

t e
nj

oy
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

th
us

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

lik
el

ih
oo

d 
of

 th
em

 a
tta

in
in

g 
hi

gh
er

 
qu

al
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 in

 th
ei

r 
fu

tu
re

 s
ch

oo
lin

g.
  

40
00

96
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
an

d 
B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 

tr
an

si
tio

n 
ne

tw
or

k 
in

iti
at

iv
e 

(R
A

B
)

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e,

 L
iv

es
ey

, 
S

ur
re

y 
D

oc
ks

, 

S
et

 u
p 

a 
R

A
B

 tr
an

si
tio

n 
in

iti
at

iv
e.

 In
iti

al
ly

 th
is

 w
ill

 d
ra

w
 

to
ge

th
er

 a
 r

es
ou

rc
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

f t
he

 g
ro

up
s,

 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 a
nd

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

w
hi

ch
 p

la
y 

a 
ro

le
 in

 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 th
e 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
of

 R
A

B
 (

e.
g.

. c
om

m
un

ity
 

ga
rd

en
s,

 r
ec

yc
lin

g)
.

E
st

ab
lis

hi
ng

 a
 R

A
B

 tr
an

si
tio

n 
in

iti
at

iv
e 

w
ill

 
fo

rm
 th

e 
ba

si
s 

of
 im

ag
in

in
g 

a 
m

or
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

fu
tu

re
 fo

r 
R

A
B

, e
na

bl
in

g 
us

 to
 li

ve
 

w
ith

 m
or

e 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

of
 a

nd
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

ou
r 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t.

25
35

04
B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 C

ol
ts

 F
oo

tb
al

l C
lu

b

S
ur

re
y 

D
oc

ks

W
e 

ar
e 

a 
lo

ca
l U

17
's

 te
am

 w
ho

 p
la

y 
ou

r 
ho

m
e 

ga
m

es
 a

t 
B

ac
on

's
 C

ol
le

ge
, S

E
16

. W
e 

ar
e 

a 
sm

al
l t

ea
m

 w
ith

 b
ig

 
as

pi
ra

tio
ns

. W
e 

gi
ve

 y
ou

th
s 

a 
fo

cu
s,

 te
ac

h 
th

em
 a

bo
ut

 
be

in
g 

pa
rt

 o
f a

 te
am

, r
es

pe
ct

 a
nd

 k
ee

pi
ng

 th
em

 fi
t a

nd
 

he
al

th
y.

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

su
m

m
er

, t
he

 c
lu

b 
tr

ai
ns

 in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
P

ar
k 

an
d 

so
 c

os
ts

 c
an

 b
e 

ke
pt

 to
 a

 m
in

im
um

. H
ow

ev
er

, 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

fo
ot

ba
ll 

se
as

on
 w

he
n 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 is
 o

f t
he

 u
pm

os
t 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 w

e 
fin

d 
ou

rs
el

ve
s 

st
ru

gg
lin

g 
to

 a
ffo

rd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
 F

un
ds

 g
ra

nt
ed

 w
ou

ld
 a

llo
w

 u
s 

to
 tr

ai
n 

tw
ic

e 
a 

w
ee

k 
in

 a
 s

af
e,

 fl
oo

dl
it 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t. 

W
e 

w
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

lik
e 

to
 u

se
 s

om
e 

fu
nd

s 
to

 e
xp

an
d 

th
e 

cl
ub

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
ou

tle
t f

or
 o

th
er

 a
ge

 g
ro

up
s 

as
 w

e 
ju

st
 d

o 
no

t h
av

e 
an

yt
hi

ng
 to

 g
et

 th
is

 s
ta

rt
ed

 a
t p

re
se

nt
. 

T
hi

s 
te

am
 a

lre
ad

y 
gi

ve
s 

U
17

s 
in

 th
e 

te
am

 a
 

fo
cu

s 
an

d 
go

al
 te

ac
hi

ng
 th

em
 a

bo
ut

 r
es

pe
ct

 
bo

th
 o

n 
an

d 
of

f t
he

 fi
el

d.
 W

e 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 

en
su

re
 w

e 
ca

n 
ke

ep
 th

is
 g

oi
ng

 a
nd

 e
xp

an
d 

to
 

co
ve

r 
ot

he
r 

ag
e 

gr
ou

ps
.

26



R
ef

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
W

ar
d

Id
ea

B
en

ef
it

26
31

40
R

ai
nb

ow
 T

ug
 s

cu
lp

tu
re

   
  

S
ur

re
y 

D
oc

ks

O
ur

 lo
ca

l b
la

ck
sm

ith
, K

ev
in

 B
oy

s 
at

 th
e 

C
ity

 F
ar

m
 w

ill
 

m
ak

e 
a 

m
od

el
 s

hi
p 

sc
ul

pt
ur

e 
in

vo
lv

in
g 

lo
ca

l s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 
re

si
de

nt
s 

w
ith

 a
 m

ob
ile

 fo
rg

e,
 to

 g
o 

on
 th

e 
st

ep
s 

ne
ar

 th
e 

W
ib

bl
y 

W
ob

bl
y.

 (
T

hi
s 

is
 w

he
re

 th
e 

R
ai

nb
ow

 W
ar

rio
r 

w
as

 
m

oo
re

d)

It 
w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 fo
ca

l p
oi

nt
 fo

r 
pe

op
le

 w
al

ki
ng

 
or

 b
ic

yc
lin

g 
al

on
g 

th
e 

riv
er

 p
at

h 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t b

y 
th

e 
W

ib
bl

y 
W

ob
bl

y.
 T

he
 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

R
ai

nb
ow

 W
ar

rio
r 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
lo

w
 k

ey
 a

s 
th

is
 is

 s
ee

n 
by

 s
om

e 
pe

op
le

 a
s 

a 
po

lit
ic

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

t.

26
38

45
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
an

d 
B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 

tr
an

si
tio

n 
ne

tw
or

k 
in

iti
at

iv
e 

(R
A

B
)

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e,

 L
iv

es
ey

, 
S

ur
re

y 
D

oc
ks

S
et

 u
p 

a 
R

A
B

 tr
an

si
tio

n 
in

iti
at

iv
e.

 In
iti

al
ly

 th
is

 w
ill

 d
ra

w
 

to
ge

th
er

 a
 r

es
ou

rc
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

f t
he

 g
ro

up
s,

 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 a
nd

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

w
hi

ch
 p

la
y 

a 
ro

le
 in

 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 th
e 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
of

 R
A

B
 (

e.
g.

. c
om

m
un

ity
 

ga
rd

en
s,

 r
ec

yc
lin

g)
.

E
st

ab
lis

hi
ng

 a
 R

A
B

 tr
an

si
tio

n 
in

iti
at

iv
e 

w
ill

 
fo

rm
 th

e 
ba

si
s 

of
 im

ag
in

in
g 

a 
m

or
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

fu
tu

re
 fo

r 
R

A
B

, e
na

bl
in

g 
us

 to
 li

ve
 

w
ith

 m
or

e 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

of
 a

nd
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

ou
r 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t.

26
28

64
R

us
si

a 
D

oc
k 

W
oo

dl
an

d 
na

tu
ra

l 
pl

ay
 b

ou
ld

er
s 

   
   

 

S
ur

re
y 

D
oc

ks

T
o 

pl
ac

e 
se

ve
ra

l l
ar

ge
 'C

el
tic

 S
to

ne
 B

ou
ld

er
s'

 in
 R

us
si

a 
D

oc
k 

W
oo

dl
an

ds
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
ar

ea
s 

to
 a

llo
w

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
to

 
cl

am
be

r 
ov

er
. C

on
tin

ui
ng

 th
e 

w
oo

dl
an

ds
 o

ng
oi

ng
 p

ro
je

ct
 

of
 s

up
pl

yi
ng

 n
at

ur
al

 p
la

y 
sp

ac
e 

 fo
r 

fa
m

ili
es

.

W
ill

 a
dd

 to
 th

e 
de

m
an

d 
fo

r 
na

tu
ra

l o
pe

n 
pl

ay
 

sp
ac

e 
w

ith
in

 c
er

ta
in

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
w

el
l u

se
d 

ar
ea

s 
of

 R
D

W

26
36

40
Jo

e'
s 

P
on

d 
- 

R
us

si
a 

D
oc

k 
w

oo
dl

an
d 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
ur

re
y 

D
oc

ks

T
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l h
ab

ita
t a

nd
 b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 o

f 
a 

sm
al

l p
on

d 
at

 th
e 

fa
r 

no
rt

he
rn

 e
nd

 o
f R

us
si

a 
D

oc
k 

w
oo

dl
an

ds
 w

at
er

w
ay

s 
sy

st
em

. 

It 
w

ill
 o

pe
n 

up
 a

nd
 e

nh
an

ce
 a

 s
m

al
l b

ut
 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 w

ild
lif

e 
po

nd
 a

nd
 it

s 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

fr
es

h 
w

at
er

 s
up

pl
y 

st
re

am
, m

ak
in

g 
it 

op
en

 to
 

al
l w

oo
dl

an
d 

us
er

s 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

fa
m

ili
es

 to
 e

nj
oy

 
th

e 
pe

ac
e 

an
d 

tr
an

qu
ili

ty
 o

f a
n 

ot
he

rw
is

e 
un

de
ru

se
d 

se
ct

io
n 

of
 R

D
W

27



 

 
 
 

  

 
Item No.  

15. 
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
29 January 2014 

Meeting Name: 
Bermondsey and Rotherhithe 
Community Council 
 

Report title: 
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council 
Fund 2014-15 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

Grange, Livesey, Riverside, Rotherhithe, South 
Bermondsey, Surrey Docks 

From: 
 

Stephen Douglass, Head of Community Engagement 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
1. For the community council to approve the allocation of £31,975 community 

council funding from applications listed in Appendix 1. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
2. The community council fund provides revenue grants of between £100 and 

£1,000 for community projects. Applications are considered by the borough's five 
community councils, which have a total of £122,000, for projects that will benefit 
the community.  

 
3. The community council fund was first launched in 2004. It is intended to 

encourage small and ‘hard to reach’ groups to organise activities and events 
which would benefit their community. It is designed to promote the work of 
community councils and provide opportunities to engage with some marginalised 
communities. The fund is targeted to build and improve community cohesion by 
creating opportunities for bringing different communities together in local 
activities. 

 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
Community impact statement 

 
4. The allocation of the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe community council fund will, 

in the main, affect the people living in the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe 
community council area. However, in making the area a better place to live and 
improving life chances for local people, the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe 
community council fund activities will have an impact on the whole of Southwark. 

 
5. The Bermondsey and Rotherhithe community council fund aims to increase 

community participation and activity within the area and provide such groups with 
the support that they would have not been able to access otherwise (Appendix 
2).  

 
6. The roles and functions of community councils include the promotion of 

involvement of local people in the democratic process. Community councils take 
decisions on local matters including environmental improvement and community 
safety as well as consultation on a wide range of policies and strategies that 
affect the area. 

 

Agenda Item 15
28



 

 
 
 

  

7. An explicit objective within community councils is that they be used to actively 
engage as widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local 
communities on issues of shared or mutual interest. The community council fund 
is an important tool in achieving community participation. 

 
8. In fulfilling the above objectives that community councils have of bringing 

together and involving Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration has 
also been given to the council’s duty under The Equality Act 2010 which requires 
the council to have due regard when taking decisions to the need to: 

 
a. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation or other prohibited 

conduct; 
 

b. Advance of equality of opportunity between persons who share a 
relevant protected characteristic and those who do not share it; 

  
c. Foster good relations between those who share a relevant 

characteristic and those that do not share it. 
 
9. Of particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment, 

pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation. In this 
process there are no issues that contravene the Equality Act 2010. 

 
10. Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity is further 

defined in s.149 as having due regard to the need of: 
 

§ Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant 
protected characteristic 

 
§ Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who share a relevant  

protected characteristic 
 

§ Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic 
participate in public life or any other activity in which they are under- 
represented. 

 
Due consideration was given to equalities impact assessment during the design of this 
awards process and no adverse impact was evident. 

 
Resource implications 
 
11. The total budget for the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe community council fund is 

£31,975 to be spent by 31 March 2015. 
 

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS 
 
Director of legal services 
 
12. The Localism Act 2011 gives councils a general power of competence whereby 

they have power to do anything that individuals generally may do.  This power 
can be used even if legislation already exists that allows a local authority to do 
the same thing. However the general power of competence does not enable a 
local authority to do anything which it was restricted or prevented from doing 
under that previous legislation. 

29



 

 
 
 

  

 
13. This general power of competence would include the power to:   
 

a.   incur expenditure; 
 

b.   give financial assistance to any person; 
 

c.  enter into arrangements or agreements with any person; 
 

d.  co-operate with, or facilitate or co-ordinate the activities of any person; 
 

e.  exercise on behalf of any person any functions of that person; and 
 

f.  provide staff, goods, services or accommodation to any person. 
 

14. The provision of funding under the CCF falls within the scope of the kind of 
activities the council can undertake under the general power of competence as 
this includes a power to give financial assistance to any person. 

 
15. The provision of funding under the CCF falls within the scope of the kind of 

activities the council can undertake under the general power of competence as 
this includes a power to give financial assistance to any person. 

 
 
16. In allocating funding under the CCF community councils must have regard to the 

council’s equality duties set out in section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. The 
report author has demonstrated how those duties have been considered in the 
body of the report at paragraphs [8, 9, 10]. 
 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
Community Council Fund 2013/14 
Report, 12 March 2013 

Online: 
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/d
ocuments/s36137/BRCC%20Report
%20Community%20Council%20Fund
%202013.pdf 

 

Southwark Council 
160 Tooley Street 
London, SE1 2QH 

Forid Ahmed 

020 7525 5540 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council Fund 

Applications List 2014/15 
Appendix 2 Community Council Fund Information Sheet 2014/15 
 
 
 

30



 

 
 
 

  

 
AUDIT TRAIL 
 
Lead Officer Forid Ahmed, Community Council Coordinator 
Report Author Gill Kelly, Community Council Development Officer 
Version Final 
Dated 29 January 2014 
Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 
MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 
Director of legal services Yes Yes 
Strategic director of housing and 
community services 

No No 

Strategic director of finance and 
corporate services 

No No 

Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 16 January 2014 
 

31



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
31

75
E

m
p

o
w

er
in

g
 

P
eo

p
le

 f
o

r 
E

xc
el

le
n

ce

A
im

 H
ig

h 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e
C

ro
ss

 w
ar

d
T

he
 A

im
 H

ig
h 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

w
ill

 s
up

po
rt

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

in
g 

ac
ad

em
ic

 
un

de
ra

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t a

nd
 a

t r
is

k 
of

 e
xc

lu
si

on
 fr

om
 

sc
ho

ol
 to

 s
ta

y 
in

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
to

 d
o 

w
el

l t
hr

ou
gh

 
su

pp
or

t t
he

m
 a

t h
om

e,
 c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 p

ar
en

ts
 a

nd
 

th
ro

ug
h 

co
nt

ac
t w

ith
 s

ch
oo

l. 
It 

w
ill

 r
un

 in
di

vi
du

al
 

se
ss

io
ns

, w
or

ks
ho

ps
 a

nd
 m

ot
iv

at
io

na
l s

es
si

on
s 

w
ith

 e
xt

er
na

l s
pe

ak
er

s 
to

 h
el

p 
st

ud
en

ts
 to

 p
la

n 
th

ei
r 

st
ud

ie
s 

an
d 

us
e 

th
ei

r 
tim

e 
to

 s
tu

dy
 p

la
n 

an
d 

re
vi

se
 a

nd
 to

 d
o 

th
ei

r 
ho

m
e.

 It
 w

ill
 w

or
k 

in
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
ith

 B
ac

on
's

 C
ol

le
ge

, M
en

ca
p,

 
S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
D

is
ab

ili
ty

 C
ha

m
pi

on
, a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
. S

tu
de

nt
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
to

 
st

im
ul

at
in

g 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l y
ou

th
 e

ve
nt

s,
 

ro
ad

sh
ow

sa
nd

 s
em

in
ar

s 
to

 s
ho

w
 th

em
 h

ow
 to

 
ta

p 
in

to
 c

ar
ee

r 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
ne

tw
or

ks
, d

ev
el

op
 id

ea
s 

an
d 

to
 b

ui
ld

 s
el

f e
st

ee
m

 
an

d 
co

nf
id

en
ce

.

In
 e

st
at

es
,s

ch
oo

ls
, 

yo
ut

h 
ce

nt
re

s 
an

d 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 in

 
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
an

d 
B

er
m

on
ds

ey

50
  y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

fr
om

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 
an

d 
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
ar

ea
s.

 T
he

ir 
si

bl
in

gs
 a

nd
 

pa
re

nt
s 

w
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

he
lp

ed
 in

di
re

ct
ly

 
as

 a
 r

es
ul

t s
o 

st
ro

ng
er

 fa
m

ily
 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 c
an

 
be

 b
ui

lt.

10
0%

£1
,0

00

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
1

32



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
31

17
R

o
th

er
h

it
h

e 
&

 
B

er
m

o
n

d
se

y 
C

h
o

ra
l S

o
ci

ey
 

C
om

e 
an

d 
S

in
g 

'J
os

ep
h'

C
ro

ss
 w

ar
d

T
o 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
m

or
e 

lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

to
 s

in
g,

 R
B

C
S

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ho

ir 
w

ill
 in

vi
te

 a
ll 

to
 c

om
e 

to
ge

th
er

  
to

 le
ar

n 
an

d 
pe

rf
or

m
 e

xc
er

pt
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

m
us

ic
al

 
Jo

se
ph

 a
nd

 th
e 

A
m

az
in

g 
T

ec
hn

ic
ol

ou
r 

D
re

am
co

at
 b

y 
A

nd
re

w
 L

lo
yd

 W
eb

be
r.

 w
hi

ch
 h

as
 

w
id

e 
ap

pe
al

 a
cr

os
s 

ag
es

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

.  
N

o 
si

ng
in

g 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

is
 r

eq
ui

re
d.

 A
ll 

w
ill

 b
e 

w
el

co
m

e,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ch
ild

re
n 

as
 lo

ng
 a

s 
th

ey
 a

re
 

ac
co

m
pa

ni
ed

 b
y 

an
 a

du
lt.

  T
he

re
 w

ill
 b

e 
a 

re
fr

es
hm

en
t b

re
ak

  d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

re
he

ar
sa

l, 
an

 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 g

et
 to

 k
no

w
 fe

llo
w

 s
in

ge
rs

. S
in

ge
rs

 
w

ill
 b

en
ef

it 
m

us
ic

al
ly

 a
s 

th
e 

m
us

ic
 is

 fu
n,

 w
ith

 
go

od
 s

on
gs

 a
nd

 e
xa

ct
in

g 
rh

yt
hm

s.
 S

in
gi

ng
 is

 
go

od
 fo

r 
br

ea
th

in
g,

 p
os

tu
re

 a
nd

 li
st

en
in

g 
sk

ill
s.

 
W

e 
ho

pe
 m

an
y 

w
ill

 e
nj

oy
 it

 e
no

ug
h 

to
 fi

nd
 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 s

in
gi

ng
, s

tr
en

gt
he

ni
ng

 
th

e 
lo

ca
l t

ra
di

tio
n 

of
 li

ve
 m

us
ic

. T
he

 a
ud

ie
nc

e 
w

ill
 

be
ne

fit
 fr

om
 fr

ee
 li

ve
 m

us
ic

. V
ol

un
te

er
s 

fr
om

 
R

B
C

S
 w

ill
 g

ai
n 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
of

 r
un

ni
ng

 a
 m

us
ic

al
 

ev
en

t a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

ot
he

rs
 to

 s
in

g.
S

in
gi

ng
 

to
ge

th
er

 is
 a

 p
ot

en
t w

ay
 to

 g
et

 to
 k

no
w

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rs

 a
nd

 s
o 

th
e 

w
id

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
be

ne
fit

.

S
t M

ar
y 

M
ag

da
le

n 
C

hu
rc

h 
in

 G
ra

ng
e 

W
ar

d

W
e 

w
ill

 ta
rg

et
 to

 
ge

t 1
00

 lo
ca

l 
pe

op
le

 a
lo

ng
 to

 
si

ng
 a

nd
 a

no
th

er
 

50
 o

th
er

 lo
ca

l 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 
pa

ss
er

s 
by

 a
s 

au
di

en
ce

.
V

ol
un

te
er

s 
fr

om
 

R
B

C
S

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ho

ir 
w

ill
 g

ai
n 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
in

 
or

ga
ni

si
ng

 a
 

m
us

ic
al

 e
ve

nt
.

95
%

£4
00

33



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
24

73
S

o
u

th
w

ar
k 

C
it

iz
en

s 
A

d
vi

ce
 

B
u

re
au

x 
S

er
vi

ce

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 D

ay
 fo

r 
P

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 

D
is

ab
ili

tie
s

C
ro

ss
 w

ar
d

W
e 

pr
op

os
e 

an
 e

ve
nt

 to
 m

ar
k 

th
e 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l 
D

ay
 fo

r 
P

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 D

is
ab

ili
tie

s.
 W

e 
w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 

a 
st

ru
ct

ur
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

w
ith

 s
pe

ak
er

s 
on

 
cu

rr
en

t i
ss

ue
s 

fa
ci

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
w

el
fa

re
 b

en
ef

its
, l

oc
al

 
co

un
ci

l a
nd

 N
H

S
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

pe
rs

on
al

is
at

io
n 

of
 

ca
re

 . 
W

e 
w

ill
 in

vi
te

 s
pe

ak
er

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
st

at
ut

or
y 

an
d 

no
n 

st
at

ut
or

y 
se

ct
or

s.
 W

e 
w

ill
 a

im
 to

 
m

ax
im

is
e 

th
e 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
of

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 
di

sa
bi

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

ca
re

rs
 a

nd
 w

e 
w

ill
 h

os
t 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 o

n 
cu

rr
en

t i
ss

ue
s.

 W
e 

w
ill

 a
dd

re
ss

 
bo

th
 p

hy
si

ca
l a

nd
 m

en
ta

l d
is

ab
ili

tie
s.

 W
e 

w
ill

 
al

so
 in

vi
te

 lo
ca

l o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 to

 m
an

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

st
al

ls
.W

e 
w

ill
 r

ou
nd

 o
ff 

th
e 

ev
en

t o
n 

a 
lig

ht
er

 
no

te
 w

ith
 a

n 
in

te
ra

ct
iv

e 
en

te
rt

ai
nm

en
t.

A
lth

ou
gh

 fo
cu

ss
ed

 o
n 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

ca
re

rs
 w

e 
w

ou
ld

 a
im

 to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 
di

al
og

ue
 b

et
w

ee
n 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
in

g 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
.

W
e 

w
ill

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f l
oc

al
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

D
is

ab
le

m
en

t A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n,

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

C
ou

nc
il,

 
th

e 
lo

ca
l N

H
S

 a
nd

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
D

is
ab

ili
ty

 a
nd

 M
ob

ili
ty

 F
or

um
. 

.

C
an

ad
a 

W
at

er
 

Li
br

ar
y,

 2
1 

S
ur

re
y 

Q
ua

ys
 R

oa
d 

Lo
nd

on
 

S
E

16
 7

A
R

 in
 S

ur
re

y 
D

oc
ks

 W
ar

d

T
he

 m
ai

n 
be

ne
fic

ia
rie

s 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

di
sa

bl
ed

 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 th
ei

r 
ca

re
rs

. H
ow

ev
er

 
w

e 
w

ou
ld

 a
im

 to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

di
al

og
ue

 b
et

w
ee

n 
lo

ca
l o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

in
g 

in
 th

e 
ev

en
t a

nd
 th

ei
r 

in
si

gh
t i

nt
o 

th
e 

si
tu

at
io

ns
 fa

ci
ng

 
di

sa
bl

ed
 p

eo
pl

e.
W

e 
en

vi
sa

ge
 th

at
 

30
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 

di
sa

bl
ili

tie
s 

w
ou

ld
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
e 

an
d 

up
 

to
 1

5 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 

w
ou

ld
 m

an
 s

ta
lls

.

80
%

£5
00

34



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
28

08
S

o
u

th
w

ar
k 

H
at

e 
C

ri
m

e 
N

et
w

o
rk

S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

H
at

e 
C

rim
e 

N
et

w
or

k

C
ro

ss
 w

ar
d

T
o 

m
ar

k 
th

e 
5t

h 
A

nn
iv

er
sa

ry
 o

f S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

H
at

e 
C

rim
e 

N
et

w
or

k 
w

e 
ar

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 to

 h
av

e 
a 

on
e 

da
y 

ha
te

 c
rim

e 
se

m
in

ar
 c

on
fe

re
nc

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 to
 r

ai
se

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

of
 h

at
e 

cr
im

e 
an

d 
w

ha
t i

t, 
an

d 
ho

w
 to

 r
ep

or
t i

t t
o 

su
pp

or
t s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

ag
en

ci
es

 s
o 

th
os

e 
af

fe
ct

ed
 g

et
 h

el
p.

 It
 w

ill
 

ex
pl

or
e 

th
e 

ba
rr

ie
rs

 th
at

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 fa

ce
. 

S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

H
at

e 
C

rim
e 

N
et

w
or

k 
is

 a
 fo

ru
m

 o
f 1

5 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s 

w
ho

 o
ffe

r 
fr

ee
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 o
f S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
an

d 
he

lp
s 

S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

cr
ea

te
 p

ol
ic

y.
 T

he
 N

et
w

or
k 

w
or

ks
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
w

ith
 th

e 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l N

et
w

or
k 

fo
r 

H
at

e 
S

tu
di

es
 

an
d 

w
ill

 la
un

ch
 th

e 
la

te
st

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
re

se
ar

ch
 a

nd
 

bo
ok

 o
n 

ha
te

 c
rim

e 
by

 D
r 

M
ar

k 
W

al
te

rs
 w

ho
 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t h

is
 r

es
ea

rc
h 

in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
in

 2
01

0 
- 

20
11

, T
he

 e
ve

nt
 w

ill
 b

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

, 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

ac
tit

io
ne

rs
 w

ho
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 v
ic

tim
s 

an
d 

pe
rp

et
ra

to
rs

. A
 D

V
D

 a
bo

ut
 h

at
e 

cr
im

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

od
uc

ed
 a

nd
 w

ill
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

to
 a

ll 
w

ho
 a

tte
nd

.

F
ilm

in
g 

in
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
an

d 
B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 a

nd
 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 H

ilt
on

 
Lo

nd
on

 D
oc

kl
an

ds
 -

 
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
W

ar
d

T
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
 o

f 
R

ot
he

rh
ite

 a
nd

 
B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 -

 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

nd
 

ol
de

r 
pe

op
le

  1
50

 -
 

20
0 

pe
rs

on
s.

10
0%

£1
,0

00

B
y 

H
an

d
S

o
u

th
w

ar
k 

H
el

p
in

g
 

H
an

d
s

S
ea

si
de

 
tr

ip
 a

nd
 

pi
cn

ic

C
ro

ss
 w

ar
d

A
 d

ay
 tr

ip
 to

 th
e 

se
as

id
e,

 w
ith

 b
ea

ch
 g

am
es

 a
nd

 
a 

pi
cn

ic
. T

he
 d

ay
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 d

iff
er

en
tia

te
d 

fu
n 

an
d 

ga
m

es
 d

ay
 fo

r 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 s
pe

ci
al

 n
ee

ds
. 

T
he

 a
im

 is
 to

 a
dd

 to
 a

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 
te

am
 s

pi
rit

 a
nd

 p
os

iti
ve

 s
oc

ia
l i

nt
er

ac
tio

n.
 O

th
er

 
gr

ou
ps

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
cl

ud
e 

lo
ca

l p
en

si
on

er
s 

an
d 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 w

ho
 w

ill
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
of

 
th

e 
pi

cn
ic

 a
nd

 s
up

er
vi

se
 th

e 
ga

m
es

. A
ll 

th
os

e 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

in
g 

w
ill

 g
ai

n 
sk

ill
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

se
lf-

es
te

em
, 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l s
ki

lls
. L

oc
al

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill

 
ga

in
 in

si
gh

t a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 r
es

pe
ct

 fo
r 

di
ve

rs
ity

.

S
ou

th
en

d,
 fr

om
 a

ll 
w

ar
ds

 in
 C

C
 a

re
a

32
 V

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
ad

ul
ts

, 1
3 

lo
ca

l 
pe

ns
io

ne
rs

, 1
0 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs

98
%

£1
,0

00

35



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
27

77
S

o
u

th
w

ar
k 

L
es

b
ia

n
, G

ay
, 

B
is

ex
u

al
 a

n
d

 
T

ra
n

s 
N

et
w

o
rk

S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

LG
B

T
 

N
et

w
or

k 
E

ve
nt

s 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e

C
ro

ss
 w

ar
d

S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

LG
B

T
 N

et
w

or
k 

is
 a

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n 

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

le
sb

ia
n,

 g
ay

, b
is

ex
ua

l 
an

d 
tr

an
s 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

w
ho

 li
ve

, w
or

k 
an

d 
so

ci
al

iz
e 

in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k.
  W

e 
re

ce
iv

e 
no

 c
or

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
ar

e 
m

an
ag

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
an

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
of

 v
ol

un
te

er
s 

w
ho

 a
re

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

re
si

de
nt

s.
T

he
 N

et
w

or
k 

ha
s 

ab
ou

t 5
00

 m
em

be
rs

 in
 

S
ou

th
w

ar
k.

 S
in

ce
 2

01
0,

 th
e 

N
et

w
or

k 
ha

s 
ru

n 
a 

m
on

th
ly

 s
oc

ia
l g

ro
up

 th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
a 

sa
fe

 s
pa

ce
 

fo
r 

LG
B

&
T

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 c

om
e 

to
ge

th
er

. 
T

he
 e

ve
nt

s 
ar

e 
a 

m
ix

tu
re

 o
f s

oc
ia

l a
nd

 to
pi

c 
ba

se
d 

ev
en

ts
 a

nd
 w

e 
ho

ld
 th

em
 in

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

ve
nu

es
 a

nd
 s

pa
ce

s 
ac

ro
ss

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k.

  I
n 

20
13

/1
4 

th
is

 in
cl

ud
ed

 e
ve

nt
s 

at
 T

at
e 

M
od

er
n 

on
 

LG
B

T
 &

 B
M

E
 id

en
tit

ie
s,

 to
pi

c 
ba

se
d 

ev
en

ts
 o

n 
LG

B
T

 c
ul

tu
ra

l i
ss

ue
s 

e.
g.

 g
en

de
r 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n,
 

dr
ag

, m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 a
lo

ng
si

de
 s

oc
ia

l e
ve

nt
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

ou
r 

su
m

m
er

 p
ic

ni
c 

at
 B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 S

pa
 

P
ar

k.
 E

ac
h 

ev
en

t i
s 

at
te

nd
ed

 b
et

w
ee

n 
30

-4
5 

pe
op

le
, w

ith
 g

oo
d 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 fr

om
 L

G
B

T
 B

M
E

 
pe

op
le

, w
om

en
 a

nd
 o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e.

 O
ur

 la
rg

es
t 

ev
en

t w
as

 a
t T

at
e 

M
od

er
n,

 w
hi

ch
 w

as
 a

tte
nd

ed
 

by
 o

ve
r 

12
0 

pe
op

le
.

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

w
ar

d,
 

ve
nu

es
 tb

c.

T
he

 fo
cu

s 
on

 th
e 

ev
en

ts
 is

 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

le
sb

ia
n,

 
ga

y,
 b

is
ex

ua
l a

nd
 

tr
an

s 
re

si
de

nt
s 

of
 

S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

an
d 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

w
ho

 
w

or
k 

an
d 

so
ci

al
is

e 
in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k.

 T
he

 
av

er
ag

e 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 a
t 

ea
ch

 e
ve

nt
 is

 
be

tw
ee

n 
20

 a
nd

 3
5 

pe
op

le
.

25
%

£6
00

36



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

26
94

10
S

o
u

th
w

ar
k 

P
la

yh
o

u
se

 S
ch

o
o

ls
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

P
LA

Y
gr

ou
n

d
C

ro
ss

 w
ar

d
P

LA
Y

gr
ou

nd
 b

rin
gs

 to
ge

th
er

 o
ve

r 
10

0 
ch

ild
re

n 
fr

om
 a

cr
os

s 
S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
to

 p
er

fo
rm

 in
 o

ur
 th

ea
tr

e 
w

ith
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l l

ig
ht

in
g,

 s
ou

nd
 &

 d
es

ig
n.

 F
ou

r 
pl

ay
w

rig
ht

s,
 a

 m
us

ic
ia

n 
&

 d
ire

ct
or

 w
ill

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
te

 
w

ith
 fo

ur
 Y

ea
r 

5 
&

 6
 p

rim
ar

y 
cl

as
se

s 
to

 c
re

at
e 

br
an

d 
ne

w
 p

la
ys

 fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

ba
se

d 
on

 th
e 

Li
te

ra
cy

 &
 P

S
H

E
 c

ur
ric

ul
um

s.
 

A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S
:

T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 c
on

si
st

 o
f s

ev
en

 9
0 

m
in

s 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 in
 e

ac
h 

sc
ho

ol
, f

ea
tu

rin
g 

sc
rip

t &
 

so
ng

 w
rit

in
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

, c
on

fid
en

ce
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

dr
am

a 
ex

er
ci

se
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
ga

m
es

, i
m

pr
ov

is
at

io
ns

, 
fo

cu
s 

an
d 

br
ea

th
in

g 
ex

er
ci

se
s)

 a
nd

 p
ra

ct
ic

in
g 

th
e 

sc
rip

t b
ef

or
e 

a 
D

re
ss

 R
eh

ea
rs

al
 a

nd
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 to
 a

n 
in

vi
te

d 
au

di
en

ce
 o

f f
am

ily
 a

nd
 

fr
ie

nd
s 

in
 o

ur
 th

ea
tr

e.
 

O
B

JE
C

T
IV

E
S

:
1.

 D
em

ys
tif

y 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 c

re
at

iv
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

w
ho

 m
ig

ht
 n

ot
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
ha

ve
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
it

2.
 S

up
po

rt
 te

ac
hi

ng
 o

f L
ite

ra
cy

 &
 P

S
H

E
 u

si
ng

 
pe

rf
or

m
in

g 
ar

ts
 a

s 
a 

sk
ill

s 
ba

se
3.

 P
ro

vi
de

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 fo
r 

10
0+

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
to

 
pe

rf
or

m
 in

 o
ur

 th
ea

tr
e

In
-s

ch
oo

l w
or

ks
ho

ps
 

at
 A

lb
io

n 
(R

ot
he

rh
ith

e)
, S

t 
Ja

m
es

, S
no

w
sf

ie
ld

s 
(G

ra
ng

e)
  &

 
S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
P

ar
k 

(S
ou

th
 B

er
m

on
ds

ey
) 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
ls

. T
he

 
D

re
ss

 R
eh

ea
rs

al
 &

 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

t 
S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
P

la
yh

ou
se

 
(C

ha
uc

er
)

B
E

N
E

F
IC

IA
R

IE
S

: 
17

8+
10

0+
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

fr
om

 
4 

sc
ho

ol
s 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
in

g 
ar

ts
.

8+
 te

ac
he

rs
 &

 s
ta

ff 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 n
ew

 
sk

ill
s 

&
 

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
 to

 
te

ac
hi

ng
 

cu
rr

ic
ul

um
.

70
+ 

fa
m

ily
 

au
di

en
ce

 s
ee

in
g 

th
ei

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
su

rp
ris

e 
an

d 
im

pr
es

s 
th

em
 o

n 
ou

r 
st

ag
e.

10
0%

£1
,0

00

37



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
30

63
T

ay
o

 S
it

u
 

F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

R
ec

og
ni

tio
n 

A
w

ar
ds

 
N

ig
ht

 2
01

4

C
ro

ss
 w

ar
d

R
ec

og
ni

tio
n 

aw
ar

ds
 n

ig
ht

 (
R

A
N

) 
is

 a
n 

in
iti

at
iv

e 
by

 T
S

F
 to

 r
ec

og
ni

se
 a

nd
 c

el
eb

ra
te

 th
e 

ou
ts

ta
nd

in
g 

ef
fo

rt
 o

f t
he

 y
ou

th
s 

in
 s

ou
th

w
ar

k 
co

un
ci

l. 
Lo

ok
in

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
di

ffe
re

nt
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s 

th
at

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 y

ou
th

s,
 w

e 
ai

m
 to

 r
ew

ar
d 

th
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

of
 th

e 
yo

ut
hs

’ 
ef

fo
rt

 in
 p

os
iti

ve
ly

 in
flu

en
ci

ng
 s

ou
th

w
ar

k 
co

m
m

un
ity

. A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 r

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s,
 

w
e 

le
av

e 
th

e 
no

m
in

at
io

n 
of

 y
ou

th
s 

in
 th

e 
ha

nd
s 

of
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
. R

A
N

 is
 a

 n
ig

ht
 

th
at

 n
ot

 o
nl

y 
ce

le
br

at
es

 th
e 

m
os

t o
ut

st
an

di
ng

, 
al

so
 r

ec
og

ni
se

s 
yo

ut
hs

 th
at

 a
re

 m
ak

in
g 

a 
ch

an
ge

 a
nd

 d
iff

er
en

ce
 in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 b

y 
pr

es
en

tin
g 

th
em

 w
ith

 a
n 

aw
ar

d 
pr

es
en

te
d 

by
 

hi
gh

 a
ch

ie
ve

rs
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
, f

or
 

ex
am

pl
e,

 th
e 

M
ay

or
 o

f S
ou

th
w

ar
k.

 T
hi

s 
ev

en
t 

ai
m

s 
to

 r
ea

ch
 o

ut
 to

 y
ou

th
s 

in
 d

iff
er

en
t a

re
a;

 
ac

ad
em

ic
al

ly
, s

oc
ia

lly
 a

nd
 th

ei
r 

en
tr

ep
re

ne
ur

ia
l 

sk
ill

s.
 In

 th
e 

lo
ng

 te
rm

, t
hi

s 
ev

en
t w

ou
ld

 m
ot

iv
at

e 
m

or
e 

yo
ut

hs
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 to

 s
tr

iv
e 

an
d 

ai
m

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

e 
be

st
 in

 d
iff

er
en

t a
re

as
 o

f t
he

ir 
liv

es
.

S
ou

th
 C

ou
nc

il 
H

ea
d 

O
ffi

ce
 L

on
do

n 
B

rid
ge

T
ho

se
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 

be
ne

fit
 fr

om
 th

is
 

ev
en

t i
nc

lu
de

 th
e 

yo
ut

hs
, e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 
th

e 
aw

ar
d 

no
m

in
ee

s,
 

di
ffe

re
nt

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
an

d 
th

e 
at

te
nd

ee
s.

25
-3

5%
£1

,0
00

38



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
28

31
V

o
lu

n
te

er
 C

en
tr

e 
S

o
u

th
w

ar
k

S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

S
ta

rs
C

ro
ss

 w
ar

d
W

e 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 h

ol
d 

a 
sp

ec
ia

l S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

S
ta

rs
 

aw
ar

ds
 e

ve
nt

 to
 c

el
eb

ra
te

 v
ol

un
te

er
in

g 
w

ith
in

 
B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 a

nd
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e.
 T

he
 e

ve
nt

 w
ou

ld
 

of
fe

r 
lo

ca
l g

ro
up

s 
th

e 
ch

an
ce

 to
 n

om
in

at
e 

th
ei

r 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 to
 r

ec
ei

ve
 s

pe
ci

al
 a

w
ar

ds
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 
by

 th
e 

M
ay

or
. V

ol
un

te
er

s 
ar

e 
ke

y 
to

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

iti
es

, a
nd

 in
 to

ug
h 

ec
on

om
ic

 ti
m

es
 

th
ei

r 
w

or
k 

is
 e

ve
n 

m
or

e 
im

po
rt

an
t, 

ye
t b

ei
ng

 a
 

vo
lu

nt
ee

r 
ca

n 
be

 a
 th

an
kl

es
s 

ta
sk

. T
hi

s 
ev

en
t w

ill
 

sh
ow

ca
se

 th
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f r
ec

og
ni

zi
ng

 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

, a
nd

 g
iv

e 
lo

ca
l g

ro
up

s 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 
to

 ta
ke

 3
 o

f t
he

ir 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 to
 a

n 
ev

en
t a

s 
a 

sp
ec

ia
l w

ay
 o

f s
ay

in
g 

th
an

k 
yo

u.
 T

hi
s 

w
ill

 
in

cr
ea

se
 v

ol
un

te
er

 r
et

en
tio

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
gr

ea
te

r 
m

ot
iv

at
io

n.
 T

hi
s 

w
or

k 
bu

ild
s 

on
 p

as
t e

ve
nt

s 
w

he
re

 w
e 

ha
ve

 fo
un

d 
th

at
 9

3%
 o

f a
w

ar
d 

re
ci

pi
en

ts
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 th
e 

ev
en

t 
sa

id
 th

at
 r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 a
n 

aw
ar

d 
m

ad
e 

th
em

 fe
el

 
m

or
e 

m
ot

iv
at

ed
 to

 v
ol

un
te

er
 a

nd
 8

7%
 o

f 
re

sp
on

de
nt

s 
st

at
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

ev
en

t w
as

 im
po

rt
an

t 
in

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rin
g.

A
s 

w
el

l a
s 

be
in

g 
an

 
aw

ar
ds

 e
ve

nt
 it

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
a 

lo
ca

l c
el

eb
ra

tio
n 

of
 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rin
g 

w
ith

 m
us

ic
, r

ef
re

sh
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 a
 

ch
an

ce
 to

 m
ee

t o
th

er
 p

eo
pl

e.
 

A
ll 

gr
ou

ps
 n

om
in

at
in

g 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
fr

om
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
ou

nc
il 

ar
ea

, v
en

ue
 tb

c

Lo
ca

l v
ol

un
ta

ry
 

gr
ou

ps
 a

nd
 

ch
ar

iti
es

 w
ou

ld
 

be
ne

fit
 fr

om
 b

ei
ng

 
ab

le
 to

 n
om

in
at

e 
th

ei
r 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 fo

r 
aw

ar
ds

, t
he

n 
at

te
nd

in
g 

w
ith

 u
p 

to
 3

 o
f t

he
ir 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
. I

n 
to

ta
l 

75
 p

eo
pl

e 
co

ul
d 

at
te

nd
, w

ith
 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 c

om
in

g 
fr

om
 1

6-
20

 lo
ca

l 
gr

ou
ps

10
0%

 o
f 

gr
ou

ps
£1

,0
00

26
77

99
B

er
m

o
n

d
se

y 
S

tr
ee

t 
A

re
a 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

B
er

m
on

ds
e

y 
S

tr
ee

t 
F

es
tiv

al

G
ra

ng
e

T
he

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 S
tr

ee
t F

es
tiv

al
 is

 a
 d

ay
-lo

ng
 

ev
en

t a
llo

w
in

g 
lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

to
 

sh
ow

-c
as

e 
th

ei
r 

en
de

av
ou

rs
 a

nd
 s

ha
re

 in
 a

 
se

ns
e 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

. L
oc

al
 b

us
in

es
se

s,
 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

iti
es

 a
re

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
st

al
ls

 
al

on
g 

th
e 

st
re

et
 w

hi
le

 s
pe

ci
fic

 s
ite

s 
ar

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 

fo
r 

ot
he

r 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 m

us
ic

, f
as

hi
on

 a
nd

 
ch

ild
re

n’
s 

en
te

rt
ai

nm
en

t.

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 S
t.,

 
G

ra
ng

e 
w

ar
d

T
he

 e
ve

nt
 is

 fo
r 

th
e 

be
ne

fit
 o

f 
re

si
de

nt
s 

of
 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 a
nd

 
its

 im
m

ed
ia

te
 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rs
. P

ol
ic

e 
es

tim
at

es
 fo

r 
th

e 
pa

st
 2

 y
ea

rs
 w

er
e 

in
 th

e 
or

de
r 

of
 

15
,0

00
 a

tte
nd

ee
s.

E
st

im
at

e 
ab

ou
t 

ha
lf 

at
 

le
as

t.

£1
,0

00

39



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
31

80
B

er
m

o
n

d
se

y 
S

tr
ee

t 
T

R
A

/A
u

st
in

 E
m

er
y

U
nv

ei
lin

g 
T

he
 S

ha
re

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
S

cu
lp

tu
re

 &
 

G
ar

de
n

G
ra

ng
e

W
e 

w
ill

 c
re

at
e 

an
 e

xc
iti

ng
 a

nd
 fe

st
iv

e 
st

an
da

lo
ne

 
ev

en
t f

or
 o

ur
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
el

eb
ra

tin
g 

th
e 

un
ve

ili
ng

 o
f '

T
he

 S
ha

re
d'

 c
om

m
un

ity
 s

cu
lp

tu
re

 
an

d 
ne

w
 g

ar
de

n.
 T

he
re

 w
ill

 b
e 

liv
e 

m
us

ic
 (

lo
ca

l 
ba

nd
 o

r 
D

J)
, f

oo
d,

 d
rin

ks
 a

nd
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

or
y 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 p

la
nt

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

ne
w

 g
ar

de
n 

sp
ac

e.
  T

he
 u

ni
qu

e 
st

on
e 

sc
ul

pt
ur

e 
to

 b
e 

un
ve

ile
d 

ha
s 

be
en

 c
re

at
ed

 a
s 

an
 

as
se

m
bl

ag
e 

of
 a

ll 
th

e 
pi

ec
es

 c
ar

ve
d 

by
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

 fr
om

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
.  

Im
po

rt
an

tly
, 

th
os

e 
fr

om
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

lo
ca

l a
nd

 w
id

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
m

ak
in

g 
of

 th
e 

sc
ul

pt
ur

e,
 (

of
 w

hi
ch

 w
e 

ha
d 

ov
er

 1
00

 in
di

vi
du

al
 

co
nt

rib
ut

or
s)

 w
ill

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 c

om
e 

to
ge

th
er

 a
nd

 
sh

ar
e 

in
 th

e 
ex

ci
te

m
en

t o
f u

nv
ei

lin
g 

th
is

 u
ni

qu
e 

m
on

um
en

t t
o 

th
ei

r 
co

lle
ct

iv
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
an

d 
cr

ea
tiv

ity
. 

T
he

 o
th

er
 g

ro
up

s 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
Le

at
he

rm
ar

ke
t 

JM
B

 , 
B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 

S
tr

ee
t T

R
A

, 
re

si
de

nt
s 

fr
om

 
D

ec
im

a 
&

 
La

w
so

n 
T

R
A

’s
, 

th
e 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 
S

qu
ar

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 F
un

d,
 

th
e 

B
S

A
P

 
(B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 

S
tr

ee
t A

re
a 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

),
 

co
rp

or
at

e 
in

-k
in

d 
su

pp
or

te
rs

 P
ay

e 
S

to
ne

w
or

k,
 

C
os

ta
in

, 
M

ei
nh

ar
dt

 &
 

B
er

kl
ey

 H
om

es
. 

T
he

 n
ew

 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
ga

rd
en

 s
et

tin
g 

w
ill

 b
e 

la
un

ch
ed

, 
cr

ea
te

d 
by

 
G

ro
un

dw
or

k 
Lo

nd
on

, T
ea

m
 

Lo
nd

on
 B

rid
ge

 
an

d 
D

ra
in

 L
on

do
n 

al
on

gs
id

e 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

.

T
ye

rs
 E

st
at

e,
 S

E
1 

- 
G

ra
ng

e 
W

ar
d

T
hi

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

fr
ee

 
an

d 
op

en
 w

el
l-

pu
bl

ic
is

ed
 e

ve
nt

 
ce

le
br

at
in

g 
a 

ve
ry

 
po

pu
la

r 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 
lo

ca
l c

re
at

iv
e 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

A
s 

su
ch

, i
t 

w
ill

 a
ttr

ac
t a

 w
id

e 
au

di
en

ce
 fr

om
 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
en

tir
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 

an
d 

be
yo

nd
. 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
ad

ul
ts

, w
om

en
 a

nd
 

m
en

 c
an

 b
en

ef
it 

fr
om

 th
is

 e
ve

nt
 in

 
eq

ua
l m

ea
su

re
.  

T
hi

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
of

 
be

ne
fit

 to
 a

ll 
th

os
e 

w
ho

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
ed

 in
 

th
e 

m
ak

in
g 

of
 T

he
 

S
ha

re
d 

sc
ul

pt
ur

e 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

in
 th

e 
ga

rd
en

 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g.
 

A
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

95
%

£1
,0

00

40



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
31

85
B

E
T

H
E

L
 

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
 

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 

C
E

N
T

R
E

co
m

m
un

ity
 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
ut

h 
ou

tin
g

G
ra

ng
e

B
C

D
C

 p
la

n 
to

 ta
ke

 th
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
ut

h 
fr

om
 

th
e 

ce
nt

re
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 fo
r 

a 
da

y 
ou

tin
g.

 T
hi

s 
is

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 n

ee
d 

of
 fa

m
ili

es
 o

n 
lo

w
 in

co
m

e 
w

ho
 c

an
 n

ot
 a

ffo
rd

 to
 ta

ke
 th

ei
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

on
 tr

ip
 

du
rin

g 
su

m
m

er
 h

ol
id

ay
s.

 T
he

 p
la

n 
is

 to
 s

ub
si

di
se

 
th

e 
co

st
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
tr

ip
 w

ith
 th

e 
fu

nd
in

g.

E
lle

n 
B

ro
w

n 
C

en
tr

e 
( 

G
ra

ng
e 

W
ar

d)
T

he
 y

ou
th

 a
nd

 
ch

ild
re

n 
w

ho
 

at
te

nd
 th

e 
 c

en
tr

e 
an

d 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

, a
nd

 
ne

ar
by

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

ab
ou

t 5
0-

60
 y

ou
th

 
an

d 
ch

ild
re

n 
w

ill
 

be
 in

vo
lv

ed
.

85
%

£1
,0

00

41



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

26
78

82
C

C
H

F
 A

ll 
A

b
o

u
t 

K
id

s
R

es
id

en
tia

l 
A

ct
iv

ity
 a

nd
 

R
es

pi
te

 
br

ea
ks

G
ra

ng
e

F
or

 m
an

y 
ch

ild
re

n 
gr

ow
in

g 
up

 in
 p

ov
er

ty
 o

r 
in

 
de

pr
iv

ed
 in

ne
r-

ci
ty

 a
re

as
, t

he
 c

ha
nc

e 
to

 v
is

it 
th

e 
se

as
id

e 
or

 e
nj

oy
 d

ay
s 

ou
t o

r 
is

 o
fte

n 
a 

di
st

an
t 

dr
ea

m
. C

C
H

F
 A

ll 
A

bo
ut

 K
id

s 
is

 a
 c

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
ch

ar
ity

 w
hi

ch
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

so
m

e 
of

 th
e 

m
os

t 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

ch
ild

re
n 

in
 L

on
do

n 
w

ith
 a

 4
 n

ig
ht

 
re

sp
ite

 b
re

ak
s 

in
 th

e 
co

un
tr

ys
id

e 
an

d 
by

 th
e 

se
a.

 
O

ur
 a

im
 is

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

ch
an

ce
 o

f 
a 

ch
ild

ho
od

 w
he

re
 th

ey
 c

an
 d

ev
el

op
 s

om
e 

re
al

ly
 

po
si

tiv
e,

 h
ap

py
 c

hi
ld

ho
od

 m
em

or
ie

s 
no

 m
at

te
r 

ho
w

 to
ug

h 
th

in
gs

 a
re

 a
t h

om
e.

 C
C

H
F

 A
ll 

A
bo

ut
 

K
id

s 
be

ga
n 

in
 1

88
4 

an
d 

ha
s 

gr
ow

n 
to

 n
ow

 
he

lp
in

g 
1,

00
0’

s 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
a 

ye
ar

 e
nj

oy
 w

ha
t i

s 
of

te
n 

th
e 

fir
st

 ‘h
ol

id
ay

' o
f t

he
ir 

liv
es

. I
n 

ou
r 

13
0t

h 
an

ni
ve

rs
ar

y 
ye

ar
, w

e 
ar

e 
pr

ou
d 

to
 h

av
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 
ov

er
 2

 m
ill

io
n 

un
de

rp
riv

ile
ge

d 
ch

ild
re

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
ch

an
ce

 to
 e

sc
ap

e 
si

tu
at

io
ns

 o
f d

ep
riv

at
io

n 
or

 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s 

an
d 

be
ne

fit
 fr

om
 

so
m

e 
m

uc
h 

ne
ed

ed
 r

es
pi

te
 c

ar
e.

H
as

so
ck

s,
 W

es
t 

S
us

se
x

T
he

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

e 
he

lp
 a

re
 a

ge
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

7-
11

 a
nd

 
al

l a
re

 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d.

 
T

he
y 

m
ay

 b
e 

yo
un

g 
ca

re
rs

; w
ho

 
sp

en
d 

m
uc

h 
of

 
th

ei
r 

ch
ild

ho
od

s 
lo

ok
in

g 
af

te
r 

si
ck

 
or

 d
is

ab
le

d 
pa

re
nt

s 
or

 s
ib

lin
gs

; 
th

ey
 m

ay
 b

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
gr

ow
in

g 
up

 in
 p

ov
er

ty
; t

he
y 

m
ay

 b
e 

gr
ow

in
g 

up
 

in
 s

in
gl

e 
pa

re
nt

, 
lo

w
 in

co
m

e 
fa

m
ili

es
; t

he
y 

m
ay

 
be

 v
ic

tim
s 

of
 

ab
us

e,
 n

eg
le

ct
, 

bu
lly

in
g 

an
d 

is
ol

at
io

n 
or

 th
ey

 
m

ay
 b

e 
w

itn
es

s 
to

 
dr

ug
 a

nd
 o

r 
al

co
ho

l a
bu

se
 o

r 
do

m
es

tic
 v

io
le

nc
e.

 
W

ha
te

ve
r 

th
ei

r 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s 

th
es

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
w

ou
ld

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

no
t h

av
e 

a 
br

ea
k 

an
d 

ar
e 

m
is

si
ng

 
ou

t o
n 

th
ei

r 
ch

ild
ho

od
s.

10
0%

£8
00

27
29

83
C

ro
sb

y 
L

o
ck

ye
r 

an
d

 H
am

ilt
o

n
 T

R
A

T
rip

 to
 

Le
go

la
nd

G
ra

ng
e

W
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 ta
ke

 a
 g

ro
up

 o
f c

hi
ld

re
n 

to
 

LE
G

O
LA

N
D

 w
ho

 h
av

e 
ne

ve
r 

be
en

 to
 a

 p
la

ce
 li

ke
 

th
is

 b
ef

or
e 

an
d 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
ne

ve
r 

be
en

 o
ut

 o
f 

Lo
nd

on
.

Le
go

la
nd

 W
in

ds
or

57
10

0%
£1

,0
00

42



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
30

33
K

ip
lin

g
 E

st
at

e 
T

R
A

K
ip

lin
g 

E
st

at
e 

T
R

A
G

ra
ng

e
W

e 
 w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 ta

ke
 th

e 
R

es
id

en
ts

 to
 

C
he

ss
in

gt
on

 A
dv

en
tu

re
 P

ar
k 

fo
r 

th
e 

da
y.

 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

on
 th

e 
E

st
at

e 
w

ou
ld

 B
en

ef
it 

be
in

g 
ta

ke
n 

ou
t f

or
 th

e 
da

y 
as

 s
om

e 
pa

re
nt

s 
ar

e 
un

ab
le

 to
 

af
fo

rd
 to

 ta
ke

 th
em

, i
t a

ls
o 

br
in

gs
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
to

ge
th

er
. 

W
e 

ha
ve

 n
o 

ot
he

r 
gr

ou
ps

 in
vo

lv
ed

.

C
he

ss
in

gt
on

 Z
oo

   
G

ra
ng

e 
W

ar
d

T
he

 R
es

id
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
es

ta
te

 b
en

ef
it 

fr
om

 h
av

in
g 

a 
da

y 
ou

t. 
w

e 
al

w
ay

s 
ha

ve
 a

 5
2 

se
at

er
 

co
ac

h 
an

d 
th

is
 

al
w

ay
s 

fu
ll.

10
0%

£1
,0

00

27
19

53
L

ea
th

er
m

ar
ke

t 
JM

B
C

om
m

un
ity

 
B

oa
t T

rip
G

ra
ng

e
W

e 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 o

rg
an

is
e 

a 
bo

at
 tr

ip
 a

nd
 lu

nc
h 

fo
r 

th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 o
ur

 h
ou

si
ng

 e
st

at
es

 lo
ca

te
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 a
nd

 L
on

do
n 

B
rid

ge
. W

e 
w

an
t t

o 
fo

st
er

 a
 m

or
e 

co
he

si
ve

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

p 
be

tw
ee

n 
ad

ul
t r

es
id

en
ts

 o
n 

ou
r 

es
ta

te
 fr

om
 

di
ffe

re
nt

 a
ge

 g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
s.

T
he

 tr
ip

 w
ill

 b
e 

w
ith

 C
ity

 C
ru

is
es

 P
LC

 th
ei

r 
re

gi
st

er
ed

 o
ffi

ce
 is

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e.
 T

he
 b

oa
t t

rip
 

de
pa

rt
s 

fr
om

 T
ow

er
 P

ie
r,

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 b

e 
ve

ry
 

co
nv

en
ie

nt
 fo

r 
ou

r 
re

si
de

nt
s 

to
 g

et
 to

. T
hi

s 
tr

ip
 

w
ill

 h
op

ef
ul

ly
 e

du
ca

te
 s

om
e 

of
 o

ur
 r

es
id

en
ts

 
ab

ou
t t

he
 a

re
a 

th
at

 th
ey

 li
ve

 in
. 

T
he

 tr
ip

 w
ill

 d
ep

ar
t a

t 1
2:

00
 a

nd
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

 tw
o 

co
ur

se
 m

ea
l, 

th
e 

bo
at

 w
ill

 r
et

ur
n 

to
 T

ow
er

 P
ie

r 
at

 
14

:4
5.

 W
e 

be
lie

ve
 th

at
 th

is
 tr

ip
 w

ill
 h

el
p 

pe
op

le
 

to
 in

te
ra

ct
 in

 a
 r

el
ax

ed
 a

nd
 fu

n 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t. 
W

e 
ho

pe
 th

is
 tr

ip
 w

ill
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 r
es

id
en

ts
 to

 b
ec

om
e 

m
or

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 o
ur

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n,
 w

e 
w

an
t t

hi
s 

tr
ip

 to
 b

e 
a 

sp
rin

gb
oa

rd
 to

 d
iv

er
si

fy
 o

ur
 te

na
nt

 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n 

pr
of

ile
, a

nd
 e

m
po

w
er

 m
or

e 
te

na
nt

s 
in

 r
eg

ar
ds

 to
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 o
ur

 h
ou

si
ng

 
se

rv
ic

es
.

T
ow

er
 P

ie
r,

 L
on

do
n 

E
C

3N
 4

D
T

. c
IT

Y
 O

F
 

lO
N

D
O

N
.

50
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 to
ta

l, 
al

l a
du

lts
. O

ur
 

re
si

de
nt

s 
w

ill
 

be
ne

fit
 fr

om
 th

is
 

tr
ip

 b
y 

in
te

ra
ct

in
g 

w
ith

 e
ac

h 
ot

he
r,

 
an

d 
ex

pr
es

si
ng

 
th

ei
r 

vi
ew

s 
on

 th
e 

ho
us

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 
of

 L
ea

th
er

m
ar

ke
t 

JM
B

.

90
%

 a
t 

le
as

t.
£1

,0
00

27
30

28
L

ea
th

er
m

ar
ke

t 
S

o
ci

al
 G

ro
u

p
S

oc
ia

l 
G

ro
up

G
ra

ng
e

W
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 ta
ke

 a
 g

ro
up

 o
f c

hi
ld

re
n 

to
 C

ad
bu

ry
 

W
or

ld
 a

nd
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

ne
ve

r 
be

en
 o

n 
a 

co
ac

h
52

52
 L

oc
al

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
pa

re
nt

s
52

00
%

£1
,0

00

43



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

B
y 

H
an

d
S

et
ch

el
ls

 T
R

A
O

ut
in

g 
16

G
ra

ng
e

W
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 ta
ke

 p
eo

pl
e 

fr
om

 o
ur

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 fo
r 

a 
da

y 
ou

t t
o 

th
e 

se
as

id
e 

in
 M

ay
. 

W
e 

ai
m

 to
 g

et
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 to
ge

th
er

 to
 b

on
d 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
fr

ie
nd

sh
ip

s,
 a

nd
 s

ho
w

 e
qu

al
ity

 to
 a

ll 
in

 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 r
es

pe
ct

 fo
r 

on
e 

an
ot

he
r 

in
 

th
e 

m
ul

tic
ul

tu
ra

l s
oc

ie
ty

. T
hi

s 
is

 a
n 

el
de

rly
 e

st
at

e 
an

d 
w

e 
w

ou
ld

 g
et

 lo
ne

ly
 p

eo
pl

e 
ou

t f
or

 a
 g

oo
d 

fu
n 

da
y 

to
ge

th
er

T
o 

B
rig

ht
on

 fr
om

 
G

ra
ng

e 
w

ar
d

50
 r

es
id

en
ts

 fr
om

 
S

et
ch

el
ls

 a
nd

 
ne

ar
by

 c
om

m
un

ity

10
0%

£5
95

27
26

84
S

o
u

th
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 

W
o

m
en

 A
rt

is
ts

W
om

en
 

A
rt

is
ts

 
T

al
ki

ng

G
ra

ng
e

W
om

en
 A

rt
is

ts
 T

al
ki

ng
 is

 a
 w

ee
kl

on
g 

sy
m

po
si

um
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 to
 r

ef
le

ct
 a

nd
 e

xp
lo

re
 th

e 
ric

h 
di

ve
rs

ity
 o

f t
he

 a
rt

is
tic

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
of

 o
ur

 1
20

+ 
op

en
 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p.

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
on

 r
ec

en
t s

uc
es

se
ss

, w
e 

w
ill

 id
en

tif
y 

ke
y 

in
te

re
st

s 
an

d 
co

nc
er

ns
 b

ei
ng

 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

by
 fe

m
al

e 
ar

tis
ts

 in
 S

ou
th

 L
on

do
n 

to
da

y.
 W

e 
ar

e 
ke

en
 to

 e
xa

m
in

e 
th

e 
re

le
va

nc
e 

of
 

th
es

e 
is

su
es

 in
 c

on
te

m
po

ra
ry

 c
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 
pr

om
ot

e 
S

LW
A

 a
nd

 o
ur

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 to

 a
 w

id
er

 
au

di
en

ce
. D

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 g

iv
e 

sp
ac

e 
fo

r 
ou

r 
gr

ou
p 

to
 fu

rt
he

r 
ou

r 
cr

iti
ca

l u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n,

 w
e 

w
ill

 in
vi

te
 e

xt
er

na
l 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

pr
ac

tit
io

ne
rs

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
an

d 
ne

tw
or

k.
 

H
el

d 
in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k,

 a
ll 

ev
en

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
op

en
 to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
, w

ith
 th

e 
ai

m
 o

f p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

a 
be

tte
r 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 th
e 

ro
le

 o
f w

om
en

 a
rt

is
ts

 
hi

st
or

ic
al

ly
 a

nd
 in

 a
 c

ur
re

nt
 c

on
te

xt
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
en

co
ur

ag
in

g 
m

or
e 

in
te

re
st

 in
 c

on
te

m
po

ra
ry

 a
rt

 to
 

re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 a
nd

 v
is

ito
rs

 to
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
a.

 E
xp

ec
t 

hi
gh

 p
ro

fil
e 

gu
es

t s
pe

ak
er

s,
 in

c.
 T

ur
ne

r 
P

riz
e 

no
m

in
ee

s,
 p

oe
tr

y 
re

ad
in

gs
, f

ilm
 s

cr
ee

ni
ng

s,
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

, v
is

ua
l a

rt
, p

an
el

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 a
nd

 
Q

&
 A

.

H
id

e 
G

al
le

ry
 

Le
at

he
rm

ar
ke

t. 
22

b 
Le

at
he

rm
ar

ke
t S

t. 
S

E
1 

3H
P

. 
B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 &

 
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e.

12
0 

S
LW

A
 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

+ 
ex

te
rn

al
 a

rt
is

ts
 +

 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

15
%

£1
,2

00

44



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
31

38
S

p
a 

G
ar

d
en

s 
B

er
m

o
n

d
se

y 
&

 
T

h
o

m
as

 K
ey

se
 

S
o

ci
et

y

A
rt

 &
 F

un
 

E
ve

nt
 In

 
S

pa
 

G
ar

de
ns

G
ra

ng
e

A
 s

um
m

er
tim

e 
‘A

rt
 G

ar
de

n-
P

ar
ty

’ i
n 

S
pa

 
G

ar
de

ns
, l

in
ke

d 
to

 th
e 

18
th

-C
en

tu
ry

 P
le

as
ur

e 
G

ar
de

ns
 a

nd
 it

s 
fa

m
ou

s 
ar

tis
t a

nd
 p

ro
pr

ie
to

r;
 

T
ho

m
as

 K
ey

se
, t

he
 c

re
at

or
 o

f ‘
B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 

S
pa

’. 
N

ot
-f

or
-p

ro
fit

.
K

ey
se

’s
 p

ai
nt

in
gs

 w
er

e 
di

sp
la

ye
d 

at
 th

e 
S

pa
 

G
ar

de
ns

 1
77

0-
18

00
 u

nt
il 

he
 d

ie
d 

th
er

e.
 H

e 
w

as
 

fa
m

ou
s 

fo
r 

ar
t, 

en
te

rt
ai

nm
en

t a
nd

 fo
r 

hi
s 

C
he

rr
y 

B
ra

nd
y.

 K
ey

se
 c

o-
fo

un
de

d 
th

e 
F

re
e 

S
oc

ie
ty

 o
f 

A
rt

is
ts

 a
nd

 e
xh

ib
ite

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
R

oy
al

 A
ca

de
m

y.
 

S
ir 

Jo
sh

ua
 R

ey
no

ld
s 

vi
si

te
d 

tw
ic

e 
to

 s
ee

 K
ey

se
’s

 
w

or
k 

w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

ed
 s

til
l l

ife
 a

nd
 tr

om
pe

 l'
oe

il 
de

ce
pt

io
ns

.
E

ve
nt

:
*f

un
 fo

r 
al

l a
ge

s,
 r

es
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 in
te

re
st

ed
 

vi
si

to
rs

.
*e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 u
sa

ge
 o

f t
he

 r
eg

en
er

at
ed

 S
pa

 
G

ar
de

ns
 a

nd
 c

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
pl

ay
 a

re
a.

 
*s

ho
w

ca
se

 lo
ca

l a
rt

is
ts

, c
re

at
iv

e 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 
ga

lle
rie

s,
 a

rt
 to

 b
e 

se
en

, b
ou

gh
t a

nd
 s

ol
d.

*i
nv

ol
ve

m
en

t o
f l

oc
al

 s
ch

oo
ls

 in
 a

rt
 c

om
pe

tit
io

ns
, 

en
co

ur
ag

in
g 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 to
 b

e 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
an

d 
to

 
le

ar
n 

m
or

e 
ab

ou
t l

oc
al

 h
is

to
ry

. 
*s

ho
w

ca
se

 M
al

tb
y 

S
te

et
 v

en
do

rs
, S

P
A

 T
er

m
in

us
 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
lo

ca
l s

m
al

l f
oo

d 
an

d 
be

ve
ra

ge
 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
.

*e
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t i

nc
lu

di
ng

 ta
st

ef
ul

 li
ve

 m
us

ic
.

ı

S
pa

 G
ar

de
ns

, G
ra

ng
e 

W
ar

d
<5

00
ı

Lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
, 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 a

nd
 

vi
si

to
rs

.ı
C

hi
ld

re
n 

as
 p

ar
t o

f 
ar

t c
om

pe
tit

io
ns

.ı
G

ra
ng

e 
W

ar
d 

an
d 

S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

ho
pe

 s
uc

h 
an

 
ev

en
t c

ou
ld

 
be

co
m

e 
an

nu
al

 in
 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
.

75
%

10
00

 o
r 

ab
ov

e 
if 

pr
ac

tic
ab

le

45



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
29

76
T

h
e 

O
xf

o
rd

 &
 

B
er

m
o

n
d

se
y 

Y
o

u
th

 
C

lu
b

S
um

m
er

 
A

ct
iv

iti
es

 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
20

14

G
ra

ng
e

T
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f t

hi
s 

gr
an

t w
ou

ld
 b

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 
to

w
ar

ds
 a

 c
on

tin
ua

tio
n 

of
 y

ou
th

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r 
th

re
e 

se
ss

io
ns

 p
er

 w
ee

k 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

5 
w

ee
ks

 
su

m
m

er
 h

ol
id

ay
s 

28
th

 J
ul

y 
– 

29
th

 A
ug

us
t 2

01
4.

 
T

he
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f ‘

S
um

m
er

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
’ a

re
 

ad
di

tio
na

l t
o 

th
e 

w
or

k 
of

 T
he

 O
xf

or
d 

an
d 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 Y
ou

th
 C

lu
b.

 T
he

 s
um

m
er

 h
ol

id
ay

s 
ar

e 
a 

tim
e 

w
he

n 
yo

ut
h 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
is

 m
os

t n
ee

de
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

.  
Lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

 
(p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
S

H
A

C
C

A
 T

&
R

A
) 

ha
ve

 d
ire

ct
ly

 
re

qu
es

te
d 

th
at

 th
e 

cl
ub

 r
em

ai
n 

op
en

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 

th
e 

su
m

m
er

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 a
 

pl
ac

e 
to

 g
o 

an
d 

th
in

gs
 to

 d
o.

 
W

e 
be

lie
ve

 th
at

 a
 c

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 w
ee

kl
y 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
w

ou
ld

 o
ffe

r 
be

st
 v

al
ue

 fo
r 

m
on

ey
 a

nd
 

en
ab

le
 a

 g
re

at
er

 im
pa

ct
 to

 th
e 

liv
es

 o
f y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 w
id

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

 in
 r

ed
uc

in
g 

th
e 

ris
k 

of
 a

nt
i s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ho
lid

ay
 p

er
io

d.
R

em
ai

ni
ng

 o
pe

n 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

su
m

m
er

 h
ol

id
ay

 
pe

rio
d 

w
ou

ld
 a

dd
 v

al
ue

 to
 th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 th

e 
O

B
C

 
Y

ou
th

 C
lu

b 
al

lo
w

in
g 

fo
r 

st
af

f t
o 

co
nt

in
ue

 th
ei

r 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 a

re
 m

os
t a

t r
is

k 
of

 
fa

lli
ng

 o
ut

 o
f E

E
T

 a
nd

 fa
lli

ng
 in

to
 n

eg
at

iv
e 

us
e 

of
 

re
cr

ea
tio

na
l t

im
e.

T
he

 P
ro

je
ct

 w
ou

ld
 

ta
ke

 p
lc

e 
in

 a
nd

 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

O
xf

or
d 

&
 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 C
lu

b 
w

hi
ch

 is
 lo

ca
te

d 
w

ith
in

 
th

e 
G

ra
ng

e 
W

ar
d.

T
he

 m
ai

n 
ta

rg
et

 
gr

ou
p 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

ag
es

 
of

 7
 –

 1
9 

yr
s.

  W
e 

w
ou

ld
 e

xp
ec

t 
si

m
ila

r 
ou

tc
om

es
 

to
 o

ur
 s

um
m

er
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 

20
13

, w
hi

ch
 

re
al

iz
ed

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ou

tc
om

es
;

60
0 

A
tte

nd
an

ce
s 

43
%

 -
 M

al
e 

57
%

 -
 F

em
al

e
35

%
 -

 7
-1

0 
yr

s
21

%
 -

 1
1-

12
yr

s
44

%
 -

 1
3-

19
+y

rs
70

%
 B

M
E

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n

95
%

£1
,0

00

27
30

76
T

o
w

er
 B

ri
d

g
e 

R
o

ad
 A

lli
an

ce
 C

IC
W

or
ks

ho
p 

- 
T

he
 

In
te

rn
et

 &
 

Lo
ca

l 
B

us
in

es
s

G
ra

ng
e

T
B

R
A

 w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 o
rg

an
is

e 
a 

se
m

in
ar

 s
ty

le
 

w
or

ks
ho

p 
in

fo
rm

in
g 

sm
al

l a
nd

 m
ed

iu
m

 s
iz

ed
 

bu
si

ne
ss

 o
w

ne
rs

 o
f T

ow
er

 B
rid

ge
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

th
e 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

ar
ea

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
of

 th
e 

in
te

rn
et

 a
nd

 b
ei

ng
 o

nl
in

e 
in

 g
en

er
al

.
B

us
in

es
se

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 n

ot
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 o
nl

in
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

ta
rg

et
ed

 fi
rs

t a
nd

 a
 s

et
 to

ta
l o

f b
us

in
es

se
s 

fr
om

 
th

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
a 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
vi

te
d 

to
 a

tte
nd

 th
e 

w
or

ks
ho

p 
an

d 
le

ar
n 

ho
w

 th
ey

 c
an

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
ei

r 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 b
y 

be
in

g 
on

lin
e.

T
B

R
A

 w
ill

 s
ee

k 
th

e 
he

lp
 o

f a
 lo

ca
l m

ar
ke

tin
g 

ag
en

cy
 to

 h
os

t t
he

 e
ve

nt
. T

ow
er

 T
an

do
or

i 
R

es
ta

ur
an

t w
ill

 b
e 

us
ed

 a
s 

a 
ve

nu
e.

T
ow

er
 T

an
do

or
i 

R
es

ta
ur

an
t 

(B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

W
ar

d)

A
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

20
-

25
 b

us
in

es
s 

ow
ne

rs
 a

nd
 th

ei
r 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
w

ill
 

be
ne

fit
 a

nd
 a

 to
ta

l 
of

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

50
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill
 ta

ke
 

pa
rt

.

A
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

75
-8

0%

£1
,0

00

46



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
26

33
Y

al
d

in
g

 H
ea

lt
h

y 
L

iv
in

g
 C

en
tr

e
C

hr
is

tm
as

 
P

ar
ty

 2
01

4
G

ra
ng

e
T

he
 Y

al
di

ng
 H

ea
lth

y 
Li

vi
ng

 C
en

tr
e 

is
 o

pe
n 

al
l 

ol
de

r 
pe

rs
on

s 
in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

w
ho

 is
 a

ge
d 

ov
er

 5
5.

 
W

e 
ex

is
t b

ec
au

se
 o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 th

es
e 

bo
ro

ug
hs

 s
uf

fe
r 

fr
om

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
le

ve
ls

 o
f s

oc
ia

l 
is

ol
at

io
n 

an
d 

lo
ne

lin
es

s,
 w

hi
ch

 h
as

 s
ev

er
e 

ne
ga

tiv
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

ei
r 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

. I
n 

or
de

r 
to

 c
om

ba
t t

he
se

 n
eg

at
iv

e 
im

pa
ct

s,
 w

e 
of

fe
r 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 s

oc
ia

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
 a

t t
he

 C
en

tr
e 

in
 a

 
su

pp
or

tiv
e 

an
d 

w
el

co
m

in
g 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t.

A
t t

he
 Y

al
di

ng
 C

en
tr

e 
w

e 
al

w
ay

s 
tr

y 
to

 m
ak

e 
C

hr
is

tm
as

 a
 s

pe
ci

al
 ti

m
e 

of
 y

ea
r 

fo
r 

th
e 

pe
op

le
 

w
e 

su
pp

or
t. 

M
an

y 
of

 o
ur

 o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
fin

d 
th

em
se

lv
es

 fe
el

in
g 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 is
ol

at
ed

 a
t t

hi
s 

tim
e,

 a
s 

th
ey

 o
fte

n 
ha

ve
 fe

w
 fr

ie
nd

s 
ne

ar
by

 a
nd

 
in

 m
an

y 
ca

se
s 

th
ei

r 
fa

m
ili

es
 h

av
e 

m
ov

ed
 o

ut
 o

f 
th

e 
ar

ea
 o

r 
ev

en
 o

ut
 o

f L
on

do
n 

al
to

ge
th

er
. A

t a
 

tim
e 

of
 y

ea
r 

w
he

n 
ev

er
yt

hi
ng

 a
ro

un
d 

th
em

 is
 fu

ll 
of

 s
ea

so
na

l c
he

er
 it

 c
an

 b
e 

es
pe

ci
al

ly
 h

ar
d 

to
 b

e 
al

on
e,

 s
o 

w
e 

of
fe

r 
ou

r 
an

nu
al

 C
hr

is
tm

as
 d

in
ne

r 
an

d 
da

nc
e.

 W
e 

de
co

ra
te

 th
e 

C
en

tr
e 

an
d 

se
rv

e 
a 

tr
ad

iti
on

al
 C

hr
is

tm
as

 d
in

ne
r,

 w
e 

gi
ve

 a
ll 

th
e 

ol
de

r 
pe

rs
on

s 
th

at
 a

tte
nd

 a
 g

ift
, t

he
n 

la
te

r 
th

er
e 

is
 

si
ng

in
g 

an
d 

da
nc

in
g 

an
d 

w
e 

se
t u

p 
a 

bu
ffe

t t
ab

le
.

Y
al

di
ng

 H
ea

lth
y 

Li
vi

ng
 

C
en

tr
e,

 9
5 

S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

P
ar

k 
R

oa
d,

 S
E

16
 3

T
Y

 
G

ra
ng

e 
W

ar
d

O
ur

 C
hr

is
tm

as
 

pa
rt

ie
s 

ar
e 

al
w

ay
s 

ve
ry

 p
op

ul
ar

. 
N

in
et

y 
fiv

e 
ol

de
r 

pe
op

le
 fr

om
 th

e 
B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 a

nd
 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

ar
ea

s 
of

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

w
ill

 
be

ne
fit

 d
ire

ct
ly

 
fr

om
 th

is
 e

ve
nt

. 
S

im
pl

y 
by

 
at

te
nd

in
g 

a 
fu

n 
an

d 
liv

el
y 

so
ci

al
 

ac
tiv

ity
 a

t 
C

hr
is

tm
as

, t
he

ir 
le

ve
ls

 o
f e

m
ot

io
na

l 
w

el
lb

ei
ng

 w
ill

 b
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d.
 W

e 
al

so
 k

no
w

 th
at

 th
e 

po
si

tiv
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

of
 

an
 e

ve
nt

 li
ke

 th
is

 
la

st
 m

uc
h 

lo
ng

er
 

th
an

 th
e 

du
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ev

en
t i

ts
el

f. 

95
%

£9
00

47



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
31

39
T

h
e 

Q
u

ay
 P

la
ye

rs
 

(R
eg

. C
h

ar
it

y 
11

47
60

8)

P
er

fo
rm

an
c

e 
of

 th
e 

A
dd

am
s 

F
am

ily
 

M
us

ic
al

S
ou

th
 

B
er

m
on

ds
e

y 
an

d 
G

ra
ng

e

O
ur

 th
ea

tr
e 

gr
ou

p 
is

 b
as

ed
 a

t S
t. 

A
nn

e'
s 

C
hu

rc
h,

 
B

er
m

on
ds

ey
, i

nv
ol

vi
ng

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
un

ity
 w

e 
w

ill
 r

eh
ea

rs
e 

an
d 

pe
rf

or
m

 o
ne

 o
f 

th
e 

fir
st

 p
ro

du
ct

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 A

dd
am

s 
F

am
ily

 
m

us
ic

al
 in

 th
e 

U
K

. W
e 

ar
e 

th
ril

le
d 

to
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
gr

an
te

d 
th

e 
rig

ht
s 

to
 th

e 
sh

ow
 a

nd
 w

ill
 b

e 
pe

rf
or

m
in

g 
ou

r 
fir

st
 s

um
m

er
 s

ho
w

 a
t t

he
 

G
re

en
w

oo
d 

T
he

at
re

, w
or

ki
ng

 a
lo

ng
si

de
 th

e 
te

am
 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 lo

ca
l p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 th

e 
th

ea
tr

e.
W

e 
ar

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 lo
ok

in
g 

to
 th

is
 g

ra
nt

 to
 c

ov
er

 
ou

r 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

pu
bl

ic
ity

 c
os

ts
 to

 s
pr

ea
d 

ou
r 

re
ac

h 
fo

r 
bo

th
 c

as
t a

nd
 a

ud
ie

nc
e 

m
em

be
rs

. W
e 

be
lie

ve
 th

at
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
lly

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
pu

bl
ic

ity
 a

nd
 

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g 

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l p

re
ss

 w
ill

 g
iv

e 
us

 a
 

gr
ea

te
r 

re
ac

h 
in

to
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

.

G
re

en
w

oo
d 

th
ea

tr
e 

G
ra

ng
e 

W
ar

d
T

he
 e

ve
nt

 w
ou

ld
 

be
ne

fit
 a

ll 
re

si
de

nt
s 

of
 

S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

as
 th

e 
G

re
en

w
oo

d 
th

ea
tr

e 
is

 n
ea

r 
to

 
Lo

nd
on

 B
rid

ge
 

w
hi

ch
 is

 e
as

ily
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 fr

om
 

ac
cr

os
s 

th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

, t
he

re
 is

 
ve

ry
 li

ttl
e 

th
ea

tr
e 

in
 

th
e 

ar
ea

 th
at

’s
 

ta
rg

et
ed

 a
t a

ll 
re

si
de

nt
s 

– 
th

e 
U

ni
co

rn
 T

he
at

re
 is

 
ta

rg
et

ed
 a

t 
ch

ild
re

n,
 th

e 
S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
P

la
yh

ou
se

 h
as

 
m

ov
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

G
re

en
w

oo
d 

cu
rr

en
tly

 te
nd

s 
to

 
ho

st
 s

tu
de

nt
 

pr
od

uc
tio

ns
, w

hi
ch

 
ar

e 
ai

m
ed

 a
t o

th
er

 
st

ud
en

ts
. O

ur
 

pr
od

uc
tio

ns
 w

ou
ld

 
be

 w
ith

in
 te

n 
m

in
ut

es
’ w

al
ki

ng
 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 
S

qu
ar

e.
 

A
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

80
%

48



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
09

87
B

o
n

am
y 

an
d

 
B

ra
m

co
te

 T
R

A
W

e 
R

 O
ne

 -
 

S
t G

eo
rg

e'
s 

D
ay

Li
ve

se
y

T
he

 o
rig

in
al

 e
ve

nt
 w

as
 s

ta
rt

ed
 to

 c
ou

nt
er

ac
t t

he
 

ris
e 

of
 B

N
P

 m
ar

ch
es

 in
 o

ur
 a

re
a 

w
hi

ch
 tr

ie
d 

to
 

ca
us

e 
ra

ci
al

 d
iv

id
e.

  W
e 

de
ci

de
d 

to
 u

se
 S

t 
G

eo
rg

e'
s 

D
ay

 a
s 

a 
m

ea
ns

 o
f u

ni
tin

g 
pe

op
le

 in
 

ou
r 

ar
ea

, c
el

eb
ra

tin
g 

di
ve

rs
ity

 b
ut

 a
ls

o 
to

 u
ni

te
 

un
de

r 
ou

r 
co

m
m

on
 fl

ag
 w

ith
 a

 p
at

ro
n 

sa
in

t w
ho

 
is

 a
 p

at
ro

n 
fo

r 
m

an
y 

di
ffe

re
nt

 c
ou

nt
rie

s.
 T

he
 B

N
P

 
m

ar
ch

es
 s

to
pp

ed
 b

ut
 w

e 
co

nt
in

e 
th

e 
ev

en
t n

ot
 

ju
st

 b
ec

au
se

 p
eo

pl
e 

lo
ok

 fo
rw

ar
d 

to
 it

, b
ut

 
be

ca
us

e 
w

e 
do

 n
ot

 w
an

t t
o 

op
en

 a
 w

in
do

w
 to

 le
t 

si
m

ila
r 

ra
ci

st
s 

gr
ou

ps
 in

to
 o

ur
 a

re
a 

ag
ai

n.
  I

t i
s 

ne
ed

ed
 n

ow
 m

or
e 

th
an

 e
ve

r 
w

ith
 n

ew
 

im
m

ig
ra

nt
s 

co
m

in
g 

in
to

 th
e 

ar
ea

, l
im

ite
d 

ho
us

in
g 

av
ai

la
bl

e,
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

on
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 h

ea
lth

 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
jo

bs
 li

m
ite

d 
in

 th
e 

w
or

k 
m

ar
ke

t. 
T

hi
s 

ev
en

t g
iv

es
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 h

el
p 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

co
he

si
on

 a
nd

 b
rid

ge
 b

ar
rie

rs
.  

 It
 ta

ke
s 

ov
er

 3
0 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 to

 m
ak

e 
th

is
 d

ay
 p

os
si

bl
e 

an
d 

m
an

y 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s,

 s
uc

h 
as

 s
ch

oo
ls

, l
oc

al
 

ba
nd

s,
 tr

ad
er

s,
 fa

ith
 g

ro
up

s,
 e

tc
. 

A
lth

ou
gh

 it
 is

 c
la

ss
ed

 a
s 

a 
fu

nd
ay

 w
e 

lo
ok

 fo
r 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 p
os

t t
he

 e
ve

nt
, c

ha
ng

es
 

w
hi

ch
 h

el
p 

m
ak

e 
ou

r 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
 b

et
te

r 
on

e 
to

 
liv

e 
in

. 

F
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 to
 

m
ix

 w
ith

 p
ol

ic
e,

 
fir

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

st
at

ut
or

y 
bo

di
es

 a
nd

 b
rin

g 
th

em
 c

lo
se

r 
to

ge
th

er
 in

 a
 

fr
ie

nd
ly

 
at

m
os

ph
er

e.

at
 a

 lo
ca

l s
ch

oo
l, 

Ild
er

to
n 

R
oa

d 
in

 S
ou

th
 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

la
st

 y
ea

r 
45

0 
pe

op
le

 c
am

e 
to

 
th

e 
ev

en
t -

 th
is

 
ye

ar
 w

e 
es

tim
at

e 
w

e 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

50
0

10
0%

£1
,0

00

B
y 

H
an

d
S

T
 H

el
en

a 
an

d
 

O
ld

fi
el

d
 T

R
A

O
ve

r 
50

's
 

C
hr

is
tm

as
 

pa
rt

y 
an

d 
yo

ut
h 

tr
ip

Li
ve

se
y

A
 C

hr
is

tm
as

 p
ar

ty
 fo

r 
th

e 
ov

er
 5

0'
s.

 S
H

O
T

R
A

 
ar

e 
te

am
in

g 
up

 w
ith

 T
is

si
ba

 a
nd

 H
ad

do
nf

ie
ld

 
T

R
A

 to
 p

oo
l r

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 b
en

ef
it 

fr
om

 th
ei

r 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e.

 W
e 

al
so

 w
an

t t
o 

ru
n 

a 
tr

ip
 fo

r 
th

e 
yo

un
gs

te
rs

 o
n 

th
e 

es
ta

te
, a

nd
 h

av
e 

as
ke

d 
th

em
 

to
 c

om
e 

up
 w

ith
  s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 a

s 
to

 w
he

re
 th

ey
 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 g
o.

T
is

si
ba

 a
nd

 
H

ad
do

nf
ie

ld
 T

R
A

S
ilv

er
lo

ck
 T

en
an

ts
 

H
al

l, 
Li

ve
se

y
U

p 
to

 1
00

 o
ve

r 
50

's
 a

nd
 th

e 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 fr

om
 th

e 
es

ta
te

95
-9

6%
£1

,0
00

B
y 

H
an

d
T

is
si

b
a 

&
 

H
ad

d
o

n
fi

el
d

 T
R

A
O

ve
r 

50
's

 
C

hr
is

tm
as

 
pa

rt
y

Li
ve

se
y

A
 C

hr
is

tm
as

 p
ar

ty
 fo

r 
th

e 
ov

er
 5

0'
s.

 T
hi

s 
is

 a
 

tr
ie

d 
an

d 
te

st
ed

 e
ve

nt
 m

uc
h 

lo
ok

ed
 fo

rw
ar

d 
to

 
ev

er
y 

ye
ar

. T
he

 T
R

A
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

or
ga

ni
se

d 
th

is
 

ev
en

t i
n 

th
e 

pa
st

 a
re

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 a

bl
e 

to
 d

o 
so

 
fr

om
 n

ex
t y

ea
r.

 W
e 

ha
ve

 d
ec

id
ed

 to
 tr

y 
to

 k
ee

p 
it 

go
in

g,
 w

or
ki

ng
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 a

no
th

er
 T

R
A

S
t H

el
en

a 
an

d 
O

ld
fie

ld
 T

R
A

S
ilv

er
lo

ck
 T

en
an

ts
 

H
al

l, 
Li

ve
se

y
U

p 
to

 1
00

 o
ve

r 
50

's
95

-9
6%

£5
00

49



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
30

91
T

u
st

in
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

T
us

tin
 

S
no

ok
er

 
C

ha
m

pi
on

s
hi

p

Li
ve

se
y

W
e 

in
te

nd
 to

 s
et

 u
p 

an
 a

nn
ua

l s
no

ok
er

 
co

m
pe

tit
io

n 
op

en
 to

 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

nd
 te

na
nt

s 
of

 th
e 

es
ta

te
. T

he
 fu

nd
 is

 to
 s

et
 u

p 
th

e 
co

m
pe

tit
io

n 
by

 
ac

qu
iri

ng
 S

no
ok

er
 ta

bl
e 

an
d 

cu
es

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
pr

iz
es

 fo
r 

w
in

ne
rs

.

T
he

 T
en

an
ts

 
H

al
l/C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

en
tr

e

O
pe

n 
to

 a
ll 

te
na

nt
s 

an
d 

re
si

de
nt

s
10

0%
£1

,5
00

27
20

71
D

an
ce

 in
 S

E
16

 a
n

d
 

A
rt

s 
O

d
ys

se
y

M
or

e 
D

an
ce

!
R

iv
er

si
de

A
 d

an
ce

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 e
ve

ni
ng

 in
 J

un
e 

20
14

 a
t 

T
he

 S
co

op
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f M
or

e 
Lo

nd
on

 F
es

tiv
al

.
T

he
 e

ve
nt

 w
ill

 fe
at

ur
e 

D
an

ce
 g

ro
up

s 
fr

om
 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

, R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

an
d 

fu
rt

he
r 

af
ie

ld
 in

 
S

ou
th

w
ar

k.
 It

 w
ill

 la
st

 a
ro

un
d 

2 
ho

ur
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
up

 to
 1

0 
pe

rf
or

m
in

g 
gr

ou
ps

 a
nd

 2
00

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

. 
T

he
 g

ro
up

s 
w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 d
an

ce
 

gr
ou

ps
, p

rim
ar

y 
an

d 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

w
ith

 a
 

va
rie

ty
 o

f a
ge

s,
 s

ty
le

s 
an

d 
cu

ltu
re

s 
on

 d
is

pl
ay

.
E

xa
m

pl
es

 o
f l

oc
al

 g
ro

up
s 

in
cl

ud
e 

ov
er

 5
0s

 
co

nt
em

po
ra

ry
, a

du
lt 

zu
m

ba
, c

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
iri

sh
 

da
nc

e,
 A

du
lt 

co
nt

em
po

ra
ry

, y
ou

th
 s

tr
ee

t d
an

ce
, 

yo
ut

h 
an

d 
ch

ild
re

n'
s 

la
tin

 a
m

er
ic

an
 a

nd
 a

du
lt 

st
re

et
. 

A
 c

om
pa

re
 w

ill
 h

os
t t

he
 e

ve
ni

ng
 w

ith
 a

n 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ta

bl
e 

si
gn

po
st

in
g 

au
di

en
ce

 m
em

be
rs

 
to

 d
an

ce
 a

ct
iv

ity
 in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

 
T

hi
s 

ev
en

t w
ou

ld
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
be

tw
ee

n 
A

rt
s 

O
dy

ss
ey

 (
Lo

ui
sa

 P
es

te
ll)

 a
nd

 
D

an
ce

 in
 S

E
16

 (
La

ur
a 

E
rw

in
).

 B
ot

h 
fo

cu
s 

on
 

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
in

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

an
d 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 (
S

E
16

) 
ar

ea
 o

f L
on

do
n,

 p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

da
nc

e 
ac

tiv
ity

 a
nd

 
en

co
ur

ag
in

g 
m

or
e 

to
 g

et
 in

vo
lv

ed
.

T
he

 S
co

op
, M

or
e 

Lo
nd

on
T

he
 e

ve
nt

 w
ou

ld
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ar
ou

nd
 1

0 
pe

rf
or

m
in

g 
gr

ou
ps

 
w

ith
 a

n 
es

tim
at

ed
 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 u

p 
to

 
20

0 
pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
 

de
pe

nd
in

g 
on

 th
e 

si
ze

 o
f g

ro
up

s.
 

A
ud

ie
nc

e 
nu

m
be

rs
 

ar
e 

es
tim

at
ed

 3
00

-
40

0
A

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
t 

T
he

 S
co

op
 w

ou
ld

 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

fr
ee

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r 

lo
ca

l 
gr

ou
ps

 in
 a

 h
ig

h 
pr

of
ile

 a
nd

 e
xc

iti
ng

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

ve
nu

e.
  T

hi
s 

is
 

so
m

et
hi

ng
 w

hi
ch

 
m

an
y 

gr
ou

ps
 

st
ru

gg
le

 to
 fi

nd
 

an
d 

it 
w

ou
ld

 
pr

ov
id

e 
th

em
 w

ith
 

so
m

et
hi

ng
 to

 w
or

k 
to

w
ar

ds
 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
S

pr
in

g 
an

d 
S

um
m

er
 T

er
m

.  
ı

10
0%

£1
,0

00

50



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

26
68

80
F

ai
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
h

o
u

si
n

g
C

hr
is

tm
as

 
fa

m
ily

 p
ar

ty
R

iv
er

si
de

T
hi

s 
ev

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

t t
he

 w
ee

ke
nd

, b
rin

gi
ng

 
yo

un
g 

an
d 

ol
d 

to
ge

th
er

 a
 c

el
eb

ra
tio

n 
of

 
C

hr
is

tm
as

. W
e 

sh
al

l p
ut

 o
n 

a 
bu

ffe
t s

pr
ea

d 
fu

n 
an

d 
ga

m
es

 a
nd

 m
us

ic
 a

nd
 a

 g
ue

st
 a

pp
ea

ra
nc

e 
fr

om
 S

an
ta

 g
iv

in
g 

a 
sm

al
l t

ok
en

 to
 a

ll.

B
eo

rm
on

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
ce

nt
re

T
he

 w
ho

le
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 w

ill
 b

e 
w

el
co

m
e 
ı

R
ou

gh
ly

 6
0 

pe
op

le

10
0 

pe
r 

ce
nt

R
ou

gh
ly

 3
50

27
29

35
S

t 
C

ri
sp

in
s 

T
&

R
A

C
hr

is
tm

as
 

P
an

to
R

iv
er

si
de

F
or

 th
e 

pa
st

 3
 y

ea
rs

 w
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ta

ki
ng

 4
0 

re
si

de
nt

s 
(y

ou
ng

 a
nd

 o
ld

) 
to

 th
e 

P
an

to
,  

ev
er

y 
ye

ar
 it

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
w

el
l r

ec
ei

ve
d,

  W
e 

ha
ve

 n
ew

 
fa

m
ili

es
 m

ov
in

g 
on

 to
 th

e 
es

ta
te

 a
nd

 it
 is

 a
 g

oo
d 

w
ay

 fo
r 

th
em

 to
 m

ee
t u

p 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 te
na

nt
s.

an
d 

a 
go

od
 w

ay
 fo

r 
al

l t
he

 fa
m

ily
 to

 e
nj

oy
 a

 d
ay

 o
ut

. 
N

ex
t y

ea
r 

20
14

 it
 lo

ok
s 

lik
e 

w
e 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
tic

ke
ts

 to
 5

0.

G
re

en
w

ic
h 

T
he

at
re

Y
ou

ng
 a

nd
 o

ld
 

w
ou

ld
 b

en
ef

it 
fr

om
 

th
is

 e
ve

nt
,  

at
 le

as
t 

50
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ou
ld

  
ta

ke
 p

ar
t.

A
ll

£8
00

27
30

29
S

T
R

A
 (

S
h

ad
 

T
h

am
es

 A
re

a 
R

es
id

en
ts

 
A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

S
T

A
M

P
 

S
ha

d 
T

ha
m

es
 

A
re

a 
M

an
ag

em
e

nt
 P

la
n

R
iv

er
si

de
T

he
 S

ha
d 

T
ha

m
es

 A
re

a 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n 
se

ts
 

ou
t a

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

, e
nh

an
ce

 a
nd

 
ce

le
br

at
e 

th
e 

fe
at

ur
es

 in
 a

nd
 a

ro
un

d 
S

ha
d 

T
ha

m
es

 w
hi

ch
 g

av
e 

ris
e 

to
 it

s 
de

si
gn

at
io

n 
as

 a
 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

ar
ea

.  
It 

ai
m

s 
to

 s
tr

en
gt

he
n 

th
e 

ar
ea

’s
 d

is
tin

ct
iv

e 
id

en
tit

y 
an

d 
m

ak
e 

it 
at

tr
ac

tiv
e 

fo
r 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

, c
ul

tu
ra

l a
nd

 le
is

ur
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

. T
o 

do
 th

is
 w

e 
ar

e 
fo

rm
in

g 
a 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

be
tw

ee
n 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
 lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

, c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
lo

ca
l b

us
in

es
se

s,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 

S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

C
ou

nc
il.

  S
ha

d 
T

ha
m

es
 R

es
id

en
ts

 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
ha

s 
ta

ke
n 

a 
le

ad
 a

nd
 w

e 
ha

ve
 

al
re

ad
y 

ha
d 

pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
ns

 w
ith

 
se

ve
ra

l r
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
es

 fr
om

 a
ll 

th
es

e 
gr

ou
ps

.
T

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ev
en

t w
ou

ld
 fo

rm
al

ly
 la

un
ch

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

 It
 w

ou
ld

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 o

ve
r 

se
ve

ra
l h

ou
rs

 
on

 o
ne

 d
ay

/e
ve

ni
ng

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

su
m

m
er

 a
nd

 
w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fo
cu

si
ng

 
on

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
re

a.
  T

he
 g

oa
l w

ou
ld

 b
e 

to
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
th

e 
w

id
es

t n
um

be
r 

of
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

to
 

be
co

m
e 

ac
tiv

el
y 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
n 

a 
w

ay
 

th
at

 in
te

re
st

s 
th

em
.  

S
ha

d 
T

ha
m

es
, 

R
iv

er
si

de
 W

ar
d

Lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
; 

lo
ca

l b
us

in
es

se
s;

 
lo

ca
lly

-b
as

ed
 

ch
ar

iti
es

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

no
n-

pr
of

it 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
cu

ltu
ra

l 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
.  

A
pp

ro
x 

10
0 

pe
op

le
 

to
 a

tte
nd

 th
e 

ev
en

t; 
up

 to
 a

 
fu

rt
he

r 
30

 w
ho

 
ca

nn
ot

 a
tte

nd
 b

ut
 

w
is

h 
to

 b
e 

ac
tiv

el
y 

in
vo

lv
ed

V
irt

ua
lly

 
ev

er
yo

n
e 

-lo
ca

l 
re

si
de

nt
s 

an
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

es

£3
50

51



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

B
y 

em
ai

l
S

o
u

th
w

ar
k 

A
rt

s 
F

o
ru

m
S

tA
R

T
p

R
iv

er
si

de
S

tA
R

T
up

! w
an

ts
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 to
 b

ec
om

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 c

ul
tu

ra
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 in
 th

ei
r 

ar
ea

. A
rt

 
gr

ou
ps

 w
ho

se
 c

re
at

iv
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
re

 g
oo

d 
fo

r 
ad

ul
ts

, f
am

ili
es

, c
hi

ld
re

n 
(p

re
 a

nd
 s

ch
oo

l a
ge

) 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
. T

he
 e

ve
nt

 in
tr

od
uc

es
 th

em
 to

 
th

ei
r 

lo
ca

l g
al

le
ry

, t
he

at
re

, i
nd

ep
en

de
nt

 c
in

em
a,

 
m

us
ic

 &
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 v

en
ue

. T
o 

cr
af

t m
ak

er
s,

 
ar

tis
ts

, d
an

ce
rs

, m
us

ic
ia

ns
 a

nd
 w

rit
er

s.
S

tA
R

T
up

! i
s 

a 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
ta

st
er

 w
ee

ke
nd

 w
he

re
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
 fr

om
 th

e 
ve

nu
es

, a
rt

 g
ro

up
s,

 
cr

af
t g

ro
up

s,
 d

an
ce

 a
nd

 th
ea

tr
e 

gr
ou

ps
 a

re
 

un
de

r 
on

e 
te

nt
, a

s 
it 

w
er

e.
  A

s 
w

el
l a

s 
st

an
ds

 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

ar
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

, t
he

 p
ub

lic
 c

an
 tr

y 
th

ei
r 

ha
nd

 a
t d

an
ci

ng
, d

ra
w

in
g,

 p
oe

tr
y 

w
rit

in
g,

 c
ra

ft 
m

ak
in

g,
 d

ra
m

a 
an

d 
m

us
ic

 in
 th

e 
ta

st
er

 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

. 
A

s 
w

el
l a

s 
tr

yi
ng

 a
n 

ac
tiv

ity
, y

ou
 c

an
 ta

ke
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 jo

in
 a

 b
oo

k 
cl

ub
, s

ig
n 

up
 fo

r 
cl

as
se

s 
an

d 
jo

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

ho
ir,

 fi
lm

 o
r 

ca
m

er
a 

cl
ub

.  
S

tA
R

T
up

! w
ee

ke
nd

 is
 to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 lo

ca
l 

pe
op

le
 to

 ta
ke

 u
p 

a 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
ac

tiv
ity

, s
up

po
rt

 
th

ei
r 

lo
ca

l a
rt

s 
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

st
A

R
T

 d
oi

ng
 

so
m

et
hi

ng
, c

re
at

iv
e 

an
d 

po
si

tiv
e 

w
ith

 th
ei

r 
le

is
ur

e 
tim

e.
 

H
ay

s 
G

al
le

ria
 

sh
op

pi
ng

 p
re

ci
nc

t a
nd

 
th

e 
B

is
cu

it 
F

ac
to

ry

Lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 

an
d 

th
e 

lo
ca

l a
rt

s 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
. 1

00
 

pe
r 

da
y 

at
 th

e 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

. A
s 

w
el

l 
as

 a
 fu

n 
ho

bb
y,

 
en

ga
gi

ng
 in

 a
rt

is
tic

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

sh
ow

n 
to

 b
ui

ld
 

co
nf

id
en

ce
, 

en
ge

nd
er

 m
en

ta
l 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 a

nd
 

pr
ov

id
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 

to
 m

ak
e 

fr
ie

nd
s.

 
A

ll 
be

ne
fit

s 
th

at
 

ar
e 

go
od

 fo
r 

pr
om

ot
in

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
co

he
si

on
.

70
+%

£1
,0

00

27
31

09
A

lb
io

n
 S

tr
ee

t 
M

ar
ke

t 
G

ro
u

p
A

lb
io

n 
S

tr
ee

t 
m

ar
ke

ts

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e

T
o 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 th
e 

N
or

w
eg

ia
n 

an
d 

F
in

ni
sh

 C
hu

rc
he

s 
an

d 
S

C
A

N
 

m
ag

az
in

e 
to

 h
ol

d 
su

m
m

er
 a

nd
 C

hr
is

tm
as

 s
tr

ee
t 

m
ar

ke
ts

 in
 A

lb
io

n 
S

tr
ee

t.

S
ca

nd
in

av
ia

n 
C

hu
rc

he
s 

an
d 

S
C

A
N

 m
ag

az
in

e,
 

A
S

S
G

A
lb

io
n 

S
tr

ee
t, 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e

Lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 

an
d 

S
ca

nd
in

av
ia

n 
an

d 
N

or
di

c 
U

K
 

re
si

de
nt

s.
S

um
m

er
 -

 O
ve

r 
50

00
 p

eo
pl

e
C

hr
is

tm
as

 -
 O

ve
r 

10
,0

00
 p

eo
pl

e

25
%

£1
,0

00

26
30

04
A

lf
re

d
 S

al
te

r 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

S
ch

o
o

l
O

rg
an

ic
 

G
ar

de
n

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e

w
e 

ar
e 

tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 a
 o

rg
an

ic
 v

eg
st

ab
le

 p
lo

t 
w

e 
ha

ve
 th

e 
gr

ou
nd

 b
ut

 n
ee

d 
 O

rg
an

ic
 s

oi
l 

,s
ee

ds
, a

nd
 to

ol
s 

an
d 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 g
ro

w
 a

nd
 u

se
 

w
ith

in
 o

ur
 s

ch
oo

l a
nd

 lo
ca

l p
ar

en
ts

 a
nd

 
co

m
m

un
ity

. w
e 

w
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

ne
ed

 a
 g

ar
dn

er
 fo

r 
tw

o 
da

ys

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

A
lfr

ed
 

S
al

te
r 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

T
he

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
th

e 
lo

ca
l P

ar
en

ts
 

an
d 

re
si

de
nt

s

al
l w

ou
ld

 
be

 fr
om

 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
un

ity

£7
50

52



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
29

25
A

lf
re

d
 S

al
te

r 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

sc
h

o
o

l
B

an
ne

r 
M

ak
in

g
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e
w

e 
ha

ve
 p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
m

ad
e 

a 
M

ur
al

 w
hi

ch
 w

e 
m

ad
e 

as
 a

 jo
in

t p
ro

je
ct

 w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

ed
 T

im
e 

an
d 

T
al

en
t, 

an
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

th
at

 w
or

ks
 w

ith
 o

ld
 

pe
op

le
 fr

om
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

.T
he

y 
ca

m
e 

in
to

 
ou

r 
sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 w
e 

he
ld

 a
 w

or
ks

ho
p 

an
d 

m
ad

e 
a 

M
ur

al
 w

hi
ch

 h
an

gs
 p

ro
ud

ly
 in

 o
ur

 H
al

lw
ay

.
w

e 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 d

o 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

ag
ai

n 
w

he
re

 w
e 

co
ul

d 
in

vi
te

 T
im

e 
an

d 
T

al
en

t i
n 

to
 h

el
p 

m
ak

e 
so

m
e 

si
lk

 s
cr

ee
n 

ba
nn

er
s 

w
hi

ch
 w

e 
co

ul
d 

ha
ng

 
in

 o
ur

 h
al

lw
ay

 to
 r

ep
la

ce
 o

ld
 fa

de
d 

on
es

.

T
im

e 
an

d 
T

al
en

ts
A

lfr
ed

 S
al

te
r 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

w
e 

w
ou

ld
 b

en
ef

it 
as

 a
 s

ch
oo

l a
nd

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

tim
e 

an
d 

ta
le

nt
s 

ol
d 

pe
op

le
 

w
e 

w
ou

ld
 in

cl
ud

e 
se

ve
ra

l c
hi

ld
re

n 
fr

om
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 
gr

ou
p 

( 
ab

ou
t 5

0 
ch

ild
re

n 
in

 a
ll 

pl
us

 
ab

ou
t 1

5 
pe

si
on

er
s

al
l

£1
,0

00

27
30

49
A

rt
 A

t 
A

lb
io

n
A

rt
 in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e
A

rt
 A

t A
lb

io
n 

is
 a

 c
on

st
itu

te
d 

ar
t g

ro
up

 o
pe

n 
to

 a
ll 

th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 w

ith
 n

o 
ba

rr
ie

rs
 a

s 
w

e 
do

n'
t 

re
qu

ire
 a

ny
 a

rt
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 o
r 

po
rt

fo
lio

 o
f w

or
ks

 
pr

io
r 

to
 e

xh
ib

iti
on

s.
 W

e 
ai

m
 to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
so

ci
ab

le
 

at
m

os
ph

er
e 

w
he

re
 m

em
be

rs
 c

an
 d

is
cu

ss
 th

ei
r 

w
or

k 
an

d 
be

 s
ig

ne
d 

po
st

ed
 to

 o
th

er
 g

al
le

rie
s,

 
co

lle
ge

s.
 W

e 
ha

ve
 2

 m
on

th
ly

 e
xh

ib
iti

on
s 

an
d 

6 
op

en
 e

ve
ni

ng
s 

to
 s

ho
w

 c
as

e 
lo

ca
l a

rt
is

ts
' w

or
ks

.  
W

e 
al

so
 h

av
e 

pi
lo

te
d 

 a
 m

on
th

ly
 a

rt
 w

or
ks

ho
p 

 
op

en
 to

 a
ll 

an
d 

le
d 

by
 a

 lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

t a
rt

is
t  

w
ho

 
ha

s 
so

 fa
r 

vo
lu

nt
ee

re
d 

fo
r 

th
is

 tr
ia

l. 
O

ur
 a

im
 is

 to
 

m
ak

e 
th

is
 a

 r
eg

ul
ar

 fi
xt

ur
e 

fo
r 

a 
2 

ho
ur

s 
bl

oc
k 

an
d 

be
in

g 
ab

le
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f a
rt

 
m

at
er

ia
ls

.

D
el

i F
el

ic
e@

A
lb

io
n 

40
 

A
lb

io
n 

st
re

et
 S

E
16

 
7J

Q
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e

W
e 

ex
pe

ct
 2

5-
30

 
to

 c
om

e 
to

 o
ur

 2
 

m
on

th
ly

 o
pe

n 
ev

en
in

gs
 a

nd
 

ar
ou

nd
 1

0 
fo

r 
th

e 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 o
nc

e 
a 

m
on

th
. W

e 
ai

m
 to

 
w

or
k 

in
te

rg
en

er
at

io
na

lly
  

w
ith

 T
im

e 
an

d 
T

al
en

ts
 a

s 
a 

lo
ca

l 
ch

ar
ity

 th
at

 c
at

er
s 

fo
r 

 y
ou

ng
 a

nd
 

ol
de

r 
pe

op
le

. A
ls

o 
a 

w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
  

lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
E

st
at

es
 

br
ou

gh
t t

og
et

he
r 

by
 a

 s
en

se
 o

f 
w

or
th

   
an

d 
se

lf 
es

te
em

 li
nk

ed
 to

 
ar

tis
tic

 
pr

od
uc

tio
n.

B
y 

so
 

do
in

g 
w

e 
ai

m
 to

 
fo

st
er

 a
 s

en
se

 o
f 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 

pr
id

e 
of

 p
la

ce
.

T
he

 
ov

er
w

he
l

m
in

g 
m

aj
or

ity
 

(9
5%

)

£7
60

53



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
30

05
B

ed
e 

H
o

u
se

 
A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

C
om

m
un

ity
 

F
un

da
y@

B
ed

e2
01

4

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e

W
e 

w
an

t t
o 

ho
ld

 a
 c

om
m

un
ity

 F
un

da
y 

on
 th

e 
A

bb
ey

fie
ld

 E
st

at
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
.

T
hi

s 
F

un
da

y 
is

 n
ow

 in
 it

s 
5 

ye
ar

 a
nd

 b
rin

gs
 

to
ge

th
er

 th
e 

w
ho

le
 c

om
m

un
ity

 in
 a

 d
ay

 
ce

le
br

at
in

g 
lif

e 
w

ith
 g

oo
d 

fo
od

, e
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t 

an
d 

re
co

gn
iti

on
 o

f y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rin

g.
W

e 
w

an
t t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

 to
 s

ee
 th

e 
po

si
tiv

e 
si

de
 

of
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e.

 W
e 

be
lie

ve
 th

is
 F

un
da

y 
w

ill
 

st
re

ng
th

en
 o

ur
 c

om
m

un
ity

, e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 a

s 
m

os
t o

f 
ou

r 
re

gu
la

r 
fa

m
ili

es
 h

av
e 

m
ov

ed
 o

ut
 o

f t
he

 e
st

at
e 

an
d 

th
e 

ne
w

er
 fa

m
ili

es
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

m
ov

ed
 in

 a
re

 
un

su
re

 o
f m

ak
in

g 
ne

w
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

.
T

he
 d

ay
 is

 o
rg

an
is

ed
 b

y 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 

at
te

nd
 B

ed
e 

Y
ou

th
 A

dv
en

tu
re

 P
ro

je
ct

 a
nd

 th
e 

cl
ie

nt
s 

w
ho

 a
tte

nd
 B

ed
e 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 D
iff

ic
ul

tie
s 

C
en

tr
e.

 T
he

y 
in

 tu
rn

 a
re

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
st

af
f o

f 
B

ed
e 

H
ou

se
.

B
ed

e 
C

en
tr

e,
 

A
bb

ey
fie

ld
 S

tr
ee

t, 
S

E
16

 2
B

S

T
he

 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

f 
A

bb
ey

fie
ld

 E
st

at
e 

an
d 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

ar
ea

s.
 In

 o
ur

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

ov
er

 
15

0 
pe

op
le

 h
av

e 
at

te
nd

ed
 p

as
t 

ev
en

ts

90
%

£1
,0

00

54



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
06

24
B

ru
n

el
 M

u
se

u
m

B
ru

ne
l 

S
um

m
er

 
P

la
ys

ch
em

e

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e

A
 p

la
ys

ch
em

e 
fo

r 
lo

ca
l c

hi
ld

re
n.

 B
es

t 
pr

ac
tit

io
ne

rs
 o

ffe
r 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 in

 c
ar

vi
ng

, g
ar

de
n 

sc
ul

pt
ur

e,
 c

la
y 

m
od

el
lin

g,
 d

es
ig

n.
 s

po
rt

s,
 g

am
es

, 
da

nc
e,

 d
ra

m
a 

an
d 

m
us

ic
. D

is
pl

ay
/p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 e
ac

h 
w

ee
k 

fo
r 

pa
re

nt
s/

ca
re

rs
. 

In
sp

ira
tio

n 
fr

om
 a

rt
is

ts
 in

 th
ei

r 
te

ac
hi

ng
 a

nd
 

ex
ce

lle
nc

e 
fr

om
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

in
 th

ei
r 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

. 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

w
or

ki
ng

 in
 n

ew
 fr

ie
nd

sh
ip

 g
ro

up
s 

w
ill

 
en

ga
ge

 in
 r

eh
ea

rs
al

s 
to

 le
ar

n 
va

lu
ab

le
 li

fe
 s

ki
lls

 
lik

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 to

ge
th

er
. T

he
y 

w
ill

 m
ak

e 
a 

ne
w

 
ga

rd
en

 a
nd

 r
e-

cr
ea

te
 B

ru
ne

l’s
 F

an
cy

 F
ai

r 
of

 
18

52
 h

el
d 

un
de

r 
th

e 
riv

er
 in

 th
e 

T
ha

m
es

 T
un

ne
l. 

In
 th

is
 u

nd
er

w
at

er
 fa

ir 
th

er
e 

w
er

e 
ac

ro
ba

ts
 a

nd
 

pe
rf

or
m

er
s 

of
 a

ll 
na

tio
na

lit
ie

s:
 A

 fe
w

 y
ea

rs
 a

go
 

th
e 

ar
ea

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

m
us

eu
m

 w
as

 a
 g

ro
t 

sp
ot

,d
au

be
d 

w
ith

 g
ra

ffi
ti 

an
d 

us
ed

 o
nl

y 
by

 d
og

 
ow

ne
rs

. E
ac

h 
ye

ar
 th

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
he

lp
 u

s 
cr

ea
te

 a
n 

at
tr

ac
tiv

e 
ga

rd
en

 fo
r 

lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e.

 T
hi

s 
ye

ar
 th

ey
 

w
ill

 m
ak

e 
ga

rd
en

 s
cu

lp
tu

re
s 

an
d 

he
lp

 p
la

nt
 p

at
hs

 
an

d 
flo

w
er

 b
ed

s.

 o
ffe

re
d 

in
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
ith

 
T

en
an

ts
' A

ss
oc

s 
fr

om
 A

da
m

s 
G

ar
de

ns
 &

 S
w

an
 

R
oa

d 
E

st
at

es
.

B
ru

ne
l M

us
eu

m
 

gr
ou

nd
s,

 R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

S
E

16
 4

LF

W
e 

es
tim

at
e 

50
0 

lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill

 
be

ne
fit

 fr
om

 th
e 

ne
w

 g
ar

de
n 

an
d 

10
0 

ch
ild

re
n 

(5
0 

ea
ch

 w
ee

k)
 w

ill
 

ta
ke

 p
ar

t a
nd

 5
0 

pa
re

nt
s 

w
ill

 w
at

ch
 

th
e 

sh
ow

 a
t t

he
 

en
d 

of
 e

ac
h 

w
ee

k.
 

T
he

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
ar

e 
fr

om
 8

-1
4 

ye
ar

s,
 

us
ua

lly
 5

0%
 b

oy
s 

an
d 

50
%

 g
irl

s.
 In

 
pa

st
 y

ea
rs

 th
e 

et
hn

ic
 b

re
ak

do
w

n 
ac

cu
ra

te
ly

 r
ef

le
ct

s 
th

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
a:

 
50

%
 w

hi
te

, 2
5%

 
B

E
M

, 2
5%

 m
ix

ed
 

ra
ce

. W
e 

us
ua

lly
 

ha
ve

 o
ne

 o
r 

tw
o 

ch
ild

re
n 

w
ith

 
di

sa
bi

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
on

e 
or

 tw
o 

st
at

em
en

te
d 

eg
 

A
D

H
D

A
nn

ua
l v

is
ito

rs
 to

 
th

e 
M

us
eu

m
 to

ta
l 

tw
en

ty
 s

ix
 

th
ou

sa
nd

, a
nd

 
th

ey
 w

ill
 a

ll 
en

jo
y 

th
e 

ga
rd

en
s.

10
0%

£1
,0

00

55



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

B
y 

H
an

d
C

an
ad

a 
E

st
at

e
E

st
at

e 
F

un
 

D
ay

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e

W
e 

ar
e 

tr
yi

ng
 to

 b
ui

ld
 a

 b
et

te
r 

co
m

m
un

ity
 b

y 
br

in
gi

ng
 th

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 g

ro
up

s 
to

ge
th

er
. B

y 
do

in
g 

th
is

 w
e 

ca
n 

br
ea

k 
do

w
n 

ba
rr

ie
rs

 a
nd

 in
cr

ea
se

 a
 

se
ns

e 
of

 a
ll 

be
lo

ng
in

g 
to

 o
ne

 c
om

m
un

ity
. A

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 fu
n 

da
y 

br
in

gs
 e

ve
ry

on
e 

to
ge

th
er

. 
W

e 
ho

pe
 th

at
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
co

un
ci

l w
ill

 a
tte

nd
 to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t w

ha
ts

 g
oi

ng
 o

n,
 a

nd
 

al
so

 lo
ca

l d
ev

el
op

er
s 

to
 g

iv
e 

ad
vi

ce
 o

n 
jo

b 
op

po
rt

un
itu

es
 fo

r 
lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e.

C
an

ad
a 

E
st

at
e,

 
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e
A

ll 
re

si
de

nt
s 

on
 

th
e 

es
ta

te
, a

pp
ro

x 
10

0-
15

0

10
0%

£1
,0

00

27
24

47
C

av
en

d
is

h
 S

ch
o

o
l

G
ar

de
ni

ng
 

w
or

ks
ho

p
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e
W

e 
w

is
h 

to
 in

vi
te

 th
e 

ch
ar

ity
 N

ew
 L

ea
f i

nt
o 

ou
r 

sc
ho

ol
 to

 d
o 

a 
w

or
ks

ho
p 

w
ith

 o
ur

 s
tu

de
nt

 w
hi

ch
 

w
ou

ld
 in

vo
lv

e 
pl

an
tin

g 
da

ffo
di

l b
ul

bs
 in

 
co

nt
ai

ne
rs

 w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 th
en

 b
e 

de
co

ra
te

d 
an

d 
do

na
te

d 
to

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
ar

e 
ho

m
e.

  W
e 

w
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

bu
ild

 a
 b

ug
 h

ot
el

 to
 h

ou
se

 in
se

ct
s 

w
hi

ch
 o

ur
 

st
ud

en
ts

 w
ou

ld
 s

tu
dy

 a
nd

 a
ls

o 
w

e 
w

ou
ld

 ta
ke

 to
 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l t

o 
sh

ow
 th

ei
r 

ch
ild

re
n.

In
 C

av
en

di
sh

 S
ch

oo
l, 

H
aw

ks
to

ne
 R

oa
d 

S
E

16
 2

P
A

T
w

en
ty

 s
ev

en
 

st
ud

en
ts

 w
ou

ld
 

ta
ke

 p
ar

t a
nd

 
ap

pr
ox

 1
4 

st
af

f. 
 

N
ew

 le
af

 s
ta

ff 
w

ou
ld

 le
ad

 a
nd

 
de

liv
er

 th
e 

w
or

ks
ho

p.
  

R
es

id
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
ar

e 
ho

m
e 

w
ou

ld
 b

en
ef

it 
fr

om
 

th
e 

gi
fts

 o
f t

he
 

da
ffo

di
l p

la
nt

s.

A
pp

ro
x 

75
%

£2
46

56



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

B
y 

H
an

d
F

ri
en

d
s 

o
f 

S
o

u
th

w
ar

k 
P

ar
k

P
ho

to
gr

ap
h

y 
P

ro
je

ct
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e
F

O
S

P
 a

re
 o

rg
an

is
in

g 
ar

an
ge

 o
f a

ct
iv

iti
es

 to
 

ce
le

br
at

e 
th

e 
15

0t
h 

an
ni

ve
rs

ar
y 

of
 th

e 
pa

ss
in

g 
of

 
th

e 
S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
P

ar
k 

A
ct

 1
86

4.
 W

e 
se

ek
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

a 
ph

ot
og

ra
ph

y 
pr

oj
ec

t 
en

co
ur

ag
in

g 
lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
to

 ta
ke

 a
nd

 s
ha

re
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

pi
ct

ur
es

 o
f t

he
 p

ar
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

un
ity

. R
ef

el
ct

in
g 

al
l a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

P
ar

k,
 in

c 
La

nd
sc

ap
e;

 P
la

nt
s;

 T
re

es
; 

W
ild

lif
e;

P
eo

pl
e 

en
jo

yi
ng

 th
em

se
lv

es
; P

eo
pl

e 
at

 
w

or
k 

in
 th

e 
pa

rk
; S

po
rt

s 
A

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
nd

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 e
ve

nt
s;

 S
tr

uc
tu

re
s 

an
d 

B
ui

ld
in

gs
. T

he
 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 b

e 
op

en
 to

 a
ll 

ag
eg

ro
up

s 
an

d 
su

bm
is

si
on

 w
ill

 b
e 

fr
ee

. P
ho

to
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

ca
re

fu
lly

 
ju

dg
ed

 b
y 

a 
pa

ne
l o

f l
oc

al
 B

 a
nd

 R
 r

es
id

en
ts

, 
an

d 
a 

la
rg

e 
se

le
ct

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

di
sp

la
ye

d 
in

 th
e 

G
al

le
ry

 in
 th

e 
P

ar
k 

du
rin

g 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
4 

P
riz

es
 

w
ill

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
to

 th
os

e 
ju

dg
ed

 m
os

t a
cc

om
pl

is
he

d.
 

W
e 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
en

ga
ge

 w
ith

 a
 lo

ca
l p

rim
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

, 
di

sp
la

y 
th

ei
r 

w
or

k 
an

d 
aw

ar
d 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
s

G
al

le
ry

 in
 th

e 
P

ar
k,

 a
 lo

ca
l 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

P
ar

k,
 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e

A
 w

id
e 

ag
e 

ra
ng

e 
w

ill
 b

en
ef

it 
an

d 
it 

is
 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 th
at

 a
 

m
in

im
um

 o
f 5

0 
ad

ul
ts

 a
nd

 5
0 

ch
ild

re
n 

w
ill

 e
xh

ib
it 

w
or

k.
 A

 m
in

im
um

 
of

 2
00

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill

 
vi

ew
 th

e 
ex

hi
bi

tio
n.

 
W

e 
an

tic
ip

at
e 

th
at

 
th

e 
ex

hi
bi

tio
n 

of
 

ch
ild

re
ns

 w
or

k 
w

ill
 

br
in

g 
ne

w
 fa

m
ily

 
vi

si
to

rs
 to

 th
e 

G
al

le
ry

. 
A

dd
iti

on
al

ly
, 1

0 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f F

oS
P

 
w

ill
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

e 
to

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

pr
oj

ec
t 

m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

an
d 

lia
is

in
g 

w
ith

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
, a

nd
 

he
lp

in
g 

to
 s

ta
ff 

th
e 

ex
hi

bi
tio

n.
 5

 
pe

op
le

 w
ill

 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r 

tim
e 

as
 

ju
dg

es

95
%

£1
,0

00

57



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
29

67
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

u
b

b
le

 
T

h
ea

tr
e 

C
o

m
p

an
y 

L
td

T
he

 
N

ew
co

m
er

s 
G

ro
up

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e

A
t p

re
se

nt
, j

us
t u

nd
er

 2
00

 p
eo

pl
e 

ag
ed

 fr
om

 6
 -

 
80

 a
tte

nd
 L

on
do

n 
B

ub
bl

e 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

or
y 

th
ea

tr
e 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 e

ac
h 

w
ee

k.
  T

he
se

 a
re

 le
d 

by
 s

ki
lle

d 
fa

ci
lit

at
or

s 
w

ho
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 to
 

cr
ea

tiv
el

y 
sh

ar
e 

st
or

ie
s 

an
d 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 p

hy
si

ca
l, 

vo
ca

l a
nd

 e
m

ot
io

na
l c

on
fid

en
ce

, t
hu

s 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 
th

ei
r 

w
el

l-b
ei

ng
. 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 o

ur
 a

du
lt 

w
or

ks
ho

p 
is

 o
ur

 m
os

t p
op

ul
ar

 
gr

ou
p.

 It
 in

vo
lv

es
 a

 c
ro

ss
-s

ec
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

un
ity

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 s

om
e 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

re
fe

rr
ed

 b
y 

th
ei

r 
G

P
s 

as
 a

 m
ea

ns
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 
m

ild
 d

ep
re

ss
io

n 
an

d 
an

xi
et

y.
  T

he
 v

as
t m

aj
or

ity
 

of
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 r

ep
or

t i
nc

re
as

ed
 w

el
l-b

ei
ng

; t
he

 
en

jo
ym

en
t o

f w
or

ki
ng

 in
 a

 te
am

; c
ha

lle
ng

in
g 

th
em

se
lv

es
 a

nd
; d

ev
el

op
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
ab

le
 s

oc
ia

l 
an

d 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t-
re

la
te

d 
sk

ill
s.

  
W

e 
se

ek
 s

up
po

rt
 to

 in
tr

od
uc

e 
a 

se
co

nd
 a

du
lt 

gr
ou

p 
ta

rg
et

in
g 

th
os

e 
w

ho
 m

ig
ht

 b
e 

sh
y,

 is
ol

at
ed

 
or

 fr
ai

le
r.

 T
he

 g
ro

up
 w

ill
 b

e 
so

ci
al

ly
 fo

cu
se

d 
an

d 
pa

rt
ic

ip
an

t-
le

d,
 b

ut
 th

e 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
a 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

ou
tc

om
e 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 b

e 
sh

ar
ed

 w
ith

 
fr

ie
nd

s,
 fa

m
ily

 a
nd

 m
em

be
rs

 o
th

er
 B

ub
bl

e 
gr

ou
ps

 (
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ot
he

r 
ge

ne
ra

tio
ns

).
 A

s 
pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
 g

ai
n 

sk
ill

s 
th

ey
 w

ill
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 jo
in

 
ot

he
r 

gr
ou

ps
 a

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

– 
fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e,
 a

n 
in

te
rg

5 
E

le
ph

an
t L

an
e,

 
S

E
16

 4
JD

.  
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
W

ar
d

T
he

 N
ew

co
m

er
s 

G
ro

up
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

cr
ui

te
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

lo
ca

l s
he

lte
re

d 
ho

us
in

g 
sc

he
m

es
, 

A
ge

 U
K

 
S

ou
th

w
ar

k,
 G

P
’s

 
an

d 
w

or
d 

of
 

m
ou

th
. O

ur
 w

id
er

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
is

 
de

si
gn

ed
 to

 
co

nn
ec

t w
ith

 a
nd

 
br

in
g 

to
ge

th
er

 a
ll 

se
ct

io
ns

 o
f o

ur
 

co
m

m
un

ity
, 

re
qu

iri
ng

 u
s 

to
 

de
lib

er
at

el
y 

ta
rg

et
 

th
e 

“h
ar

de
r-

to
-

re
ac

h”
 p

eo
pl

e 
be

hi
nd

 lo
ca

l 
st

at
is

tic
s.

 T
hu

s 
th

e 
N

ew
co

m
er

s 
G

ro
up

 
w

ho
 w

ill
 in

iti
al

ly
 

nu
m

be
r 

be
tw

ee
n 

10
 a

nd
 1

5,
 w

ill
 

th
em

se
lv

es
 

in
te

ra
ct

 w
ith

 a
 

fu
rt

he
r 

15
0 

pe
op

le
 

of
 d

iff
er

en
t a

ge
s,

 
an

d 
w

ill
 w

el
co

m
e 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
60

 
to

 8
0 

at
te

nd
er

s 
to

 
te

rm
ly

 s
ha

rin
gs

 
an

d 
so

ci
al

 e
ve

nt
s.

  

85
%

£1
,0

00

58



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
30

64
R

ai
n

b
o

w
 A

rt
s 

an
d

 
C

ra
ft

s 
G

ro
u

p
'L

iv
in

g 
in

 
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e
' c

al
en

da
r

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e

R
ai

nb
ow

 A
rt

s 
is

 a
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
 fo

r 
se

ni
or

s.
N

ex
t y

ea
r 

as
 a

 s
ub

je
ct

 fo
r 

ou
r 

w
or

k 
w

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
fo

cu
ss

in
g 

on
 'L

iv
in

g 
in

 R
ot

he
rh

ith
e'

. W
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

en
ga

gi
ng

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l s
ch

oo
l c

hi
ld

re
n 

(a
nd

 th
ei

r 
tu

to
r)

 in
 p

ro
du

ci
ng

 o
ur

 A
rt

w
or

k 
-'L

iv
in

g 
in

 
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e'
. W

e 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 p

ro
du

ce
 a

 
ca

le
nd

ar
 fo

r 
20

15
 u

si
ng

 th
e 

 a
rt

w
or

k 
ce

le
br

at
in

g 
 

ou
r 

co
m

m
un

ity
. T

he
 a

rt
w

or
k 

w
ill

 c
on

si
st

 o
f 

P
ai

nt
in

g,
 M

ak
in

g 
M

os
ai

c 
an

d 
P

rin
tin

g/
S

te
nc

ill
in

g 
ba

gs
 w

hi
ch

  w
ill

 p
or

tr
ay

/e
xp

re
ss

 th
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 

of
 'L

iv
in

g 
in

 R
ot

he
rh

ith
e'

T
im

e 
an

d 
T

al
en

ts
 

/S
E

16
 4

JE
50

 L
oc

al
 s

en
io

rs
 

an
d 

S
ch

oo
l 

ch
ild

re
n

98
%

£8
50

27
27

32
R

o
n

al
d

 
B

u
ck

in
g

h
am

 C
o

u
rt

 
R

es
id

en
t 

G
ro

u
p

S
um

m
er

 
F

un
 D

ay
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e
W

e 
ar

e 
ho

pi
ng

 to
 h

ol
d 

a 
F

un
 d

ay
 &

 p
ar

ty
 fo

r 
th

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

at
 R

on
al

d 
B

uc
ki

ng
ha

m
 C

ou
rt

 a
nd

 h
op

e 
th

is
 w

ill
 h

el
p 

us
 to

 r
ai

se
 s

om
e 

fu
nd

s 
to

w
ar

ds
 

ot
he

r 
so

ci
al

ev
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

ye
ar

. W
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 
in

vi
te

 r
es

id
en

ts
 fr

om
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

in
g 

sc
he

m
es

 
F

ra
nk

 W
hy

m
ar

k 
&

 A
bb

ey
fie

ld
 S

oc
ie

ty
. W

e 
w

ou
ld

 
al

so
 li

ke
 to

 in
vo

lv
e 

lo
ca

l s
ch

oo
l c

hi
ld

re
n.

 W
e 

w
ill

 
al

so
 tr

y 
to

 in
vo

lv
e 

fr
ie

nd
s 

fr
om

 T
he

 L
on

do
n 

B
ub

bl
e 

T
he

at
re

, B
ru

ne
l M

us
eu

m
 &

 T
im

e 
&

 
T

al
en

ts
. W

e 
ho

pe
 th

is
 w

ill
 b

e 
an

 
in

te
rg

en
er

at
io

na
l c

ol
la

br
at

iv
e 

ev
en

t f
or

 a
ll 

to
 

en
jo

y.
 W

e 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 fo

od
 a

nd
 d

rin
k 

fo
r 

ev
er

yo
ne

 a
nd

 to
 d

ec
or

at
e 

th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

w
ith

 
ba

llo
ns

 e
tc

. W
e 

w
ill

 h
ol

d 
a 

ra
ffl

e 
an

d 
ga

m
es

 a
nd

 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 b

oo
k 

an
 e

nt
er

ta
in

er
 fo

r 
th

e 
ev

en
t. 

La
st

 y
ea

r 
w

e 
he

ld
 a

 s
im

ila
r 

ev
en

t i
n 

M
ay

 w
hi

ch
 

w
as

 e
xt

re
m

el
y 

su
cc

es
fu

l a
nd

 h
el

pe
d 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 

lin
ks

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

.

R
on

al
d 

B
uc

ki
ng

ha
m

 
C

ou
rt

R
es

id
en

ts
, f

am
ily

 
&

 fr
ie

nd
s 

ro
m

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

pp
ro

x 
40

 -
 5

0

10
0%

£1
,0

00

27
31

12
R

o
th

er
h

it
h

e 
an

g
lin

g
 c

lu
b

su
m

m
er

 
fis

hi
ng

 
sc

he
m

e

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e

th
e 

cl
ub

 h
ol

ds
 a

 s
um

m
er

 fi
sh

in
g 

sc
he

m
e 

 th
at

 
co

ve
rs

 th
e 

6 
w

ee
k 

su
m

m
er

 s
ch

oo
l h

ol
id

ay
s 

it 
co

ve
rs

 R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

an
d 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 a
nd

 b
rin

gs
 

ch
ild

re
n 

to
ge

th
er

 a
nd

 g
iv

es
 th

em
 a

 c
ha

nc
e 

to
 

le
ar

n 
ho

w
 to

 fi
sh

 a
nd

 in
 s

o 
he

lp
s 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
 a

nt
i 

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ho
lid

ay
s

ca
na

da
 w

at
er

 
ro

th
er

hi
th

e
th

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

ad
ul

ts
 in

 th
e 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

an
d 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 
ar

ea
ı

up
 to

 2
00

10
0%

£1
,0

00

59



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

B
y 

H
an

d
R

o
th

er
h

it
h

e 
F

es
ti

va
l G

ro
u

p
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
F

es
tiv

al
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e
T

he
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
F

es
tti

va
l, 

as
 p

ro
ve

d 
ov

er
 th

e 
ye

ar
s,

 a
s 

be
in

g 
a 

gr
ea

t w
ay

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

un
ity

. I
t b

rin
gs

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 to

ge
th

er
 a

nd
 

he
lp

s 
to

 b
ui

ld
 a

 b
et

te
r 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
be

tw
ee

n 
al

l 
th

e 
di

ve
rs

e 
lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e.
 It

 g
en

er
at

es
 a

 s
en

se
 o

f 
be

lo
ng

in
g 

to
 th

e 
pl

ac
e 

w
he

re
 y

ou
 li

ve
. T

he
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

st
al

l w
ill

 h
el

p 
lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

ab
ou

t d
iff

er
en

t t
hi

ng
s 

go
in

g 
on

 in
 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

- 
an

d 
be

st
 o

f a
ll 

it 
is

 a
 fr

ee
 d

ay
 o

ut
!

K
in

g 
G

eo
rg

es
 F

ie
ld

s,
 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e

A
ll 

th
e 

lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

un
ity

 -
 u

p 
to

 
20

00

10
0%

£1
,0

00

27
27

69
sa

ve
K

S
G

.c
o

m
 

A
ct

io
n

 G
ro

u
p

S
um

m
er

 
P

ar
ty

 a
nd

 
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
N

at
ur

e 
T

ra
il

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e

T
he

 E
ve

nt
 w

ill
 o

pe
n 

at
 1

2.
00

. W
e’

ll 
as

k 
T

he
 

R
ig

ht
 H

on
ou

ra
bl

e 
S

im
on

 H
ug

he
s 

M
P

 to
 o

pe
n 

th
e 

ev
en

t a
ga

in
 th

is
 y

ea
r,

 a
nd

 a
sk

 T
he

 M
ay

or
 o

f 
S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
an

d 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

s 
to

 a
tte

nd
. W

e 
w

ill
 

en
de

av
ou

r 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

a 
lo

ca
l c

el
eb

rit
y 

to
 m

ak
e 

an
 a

pp
ea

ra
nc

e.
 T

he
 N

at
ur

e 
T

ra
il 

w
ill

 le
ad

 o
ff 

af
te

r 
th

e 
op

en
in

g 
an

d 
w

ill
 ta

ke
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
on

e 
ho

ur
 a

nd
 a

 h
al

f. 
T

he
 N

at
ur

e 
T

ra
il 

is
 p

rim
ar

ily
 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l, 

an
d 

th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
is

 to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 
lo

ng
te

rm
 in

te
re

st
 in

 th
e 

pa
rk

 a
nd

 it
s 

w
ild

lif
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

ex
pe

rt
 le

ad
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 fu
n 

ex
er

ci
se

s.
 

T
he

re
 w

ill
 b

e 
st

or
yt

el
lin

g,
 s

po
rt

s,
 s

in
gi

ng
, g

am
es

 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

ve
ry

 p
op

ul
ar

 E
gg

 a
nd

 S
po

on
 

R
ac

e)
 a

nd
 p

ic
ni

ck
in

g 
- 

fu
n 

fo
r 

ad
ul

ts
 to

o,
 it

’s
 a

n 
ev

en
t f

or
 a

ll 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

. E
ve

ry
on

e’
ll 

be
 a

bl
e 

to
 e

nj
oy

 th
e 

ne
w

 p
la

nt
in

g 
an

d 
pa

rk
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
st

al
le

d 
si

nc
e 

la
st

 s
um

m
er

 
th

an
ks

 to
 fu

nd
in

g 
fr

om
 F

iT
 L

on
do

n 
Le

ga
cy

 F
un

d.
 

T
hi

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
ou

r 
fo

ur
th

 e
ve

nt
 in

 K
in

g’
s 

S
ta

irs
 

G
ar

de
ns

. T
he

 e
ve

nt
 is

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 b

y,
 a

nd
 s

ta
ffe

d 
by

, v
ol

un
te

er
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

ar
ea

. P
re

vi
ou

s 
ev

en
ts

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

ve
ry

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l m

ea
su

re
d 

by
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f e
nj

oy
m

en
t o

n 
th

e 
da

y 
an

d 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 
at

te
nd

ee
s,

 w
el

l o
ve

r 
30

0 
at

 a
ny

 o
ne

 ti
m

e 
an

d 
2,

00
0 

K
in

g'
s 

S
ta

ir 
G

ar
de

ns
; 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

W
ar

d
T

he
 r

es
id

en
ts

 o
f 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

W
ar

d 
an

d 
th

e 
gr

ea
te

r 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f 
S

ou
th

w
ar

k.
 W

e 
ca

n 
ex

pe
ct

 u
p 

to
 

49
0 

pe
op

le
. 

P
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

w
e 

ha
ve

 h
ad

 p
eo

pl
e 

fr
om

 P
ec

kh
am

, 
Le

w
is

ha
m

 a
nd

 
G

re
en

w
ic

h.
 O

n 
th

e 
Ju

bi
le

e 
th

er
e 

w
er

e 
ov

er
 2

,0
00

 
at

te
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 a
ll 

ov
er

 lo
nd

on
.

90
%

£1
,0

00

60



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
06

21
T

im
e 

an
d

 T
al

en
ts

 
A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

T
im

e 
an

d 
T

al
en

ts
 

S
um

m
er

 
P

ar
ty

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e

W
e 

pl
an

 to
 h

os
t a

 s
um

m
er

 p
ar

ty
 to

 b
rin

g 
to

ge
th

er
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 o

ur
 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s 
(m

ai
nl

y 
ag

ed
 6

5+
 y

ea
rs

  i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

th
os

e 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

su
ffe

re
d 

a 
st

ro
ke

 o
r 

 a
re

 v
is

ua
lly

 
im

pa
ire

d,
 a

re
 s

uf
fe

rin
g 

w
ith

 d
em

en
tia

 o
r 

de
pr

es
si

on
) 

an
d 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
, t

he
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
an

d 
T

R
A

s 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 o
ur

 lo
ca

l g
ro

w
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t, 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

B
ig

 L
oc

al
 p

ro
je

ct
, t

he
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

th
at

 
ou

r 
re

-e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

de
ta

ch
 w

or
k 

ha
s 

en
ga

ge
d,

 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 n
et

w
or

ks
 s

uc
h 

as
 T

ra
ns

iti
on

 
B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 a

nd
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
an

d 
lo

ca
l 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
.  

A
s 

w
el

l a
s 

ac
tiv

ity
 in

 o
ur

 c
en

tr
e 

an
d 

ga
rd

en
s,

 th
e 

ev
en

t w
ill

 u
til

is
e 

th
e 

ne
w

ly
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
gr

ow
in

g 
sp

ac
e 

w
e 

ha
ve

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 ta
st

e 
th

e 
pr

od
uc

e 
th

at
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 h
av

e 
be

en
 g

ro
w

in
g;

 p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

he
al

th
y 

ea
tin

g 
an

d 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
us

e 
of

 o
ur

 g
re

en
 

sp
ac

es
.

T
hi

s 
ev

en
t w

ill
 c

el
eb

ra
te

 a
ll 

th
at

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 lo
ca

lly
. I

t w
ill

 b
rin

g 
to

ge
th

er
 u

se
rs

 fr
om

 a
ll 

ou
r 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 th
at

 w
ou

ld
 

no
t n

or
m

al
ly

 in
te

ra
ct

. I
t w

ill
 a

llo
w

 T
im

e 
an

d 
T

al
en

ts
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

ac
tiv

ity
 it

 is
 

do
in

g 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 to

 r
ec

ru
it 

m
or

e 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 

T
im

e 
an

d 
T

al
en

ts
 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n,

 
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e,
 S

E
16

 
4J

E

A
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

15
0 

pe
op

le
 w

ill
 ta

ke
 

pa
rt

 b
en

ef
itt

in
g 

th
e 

w
ho

le
 lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
un

ity
 fr

om
 

ag
ed

 0
 -

 9
0+

 
ye

ar
s.

T
hi

s 
w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 u

se
rs

, 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

, l
oc

al
 

co
m

m
un

ity
.

95
%

£1
,0

00

27
28

32
U

p
 M

ar
ke

t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

h
o

p
2n

d 
B

irt
hd

ay
 

E
ve

nt

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e

A
n 

ev
en

t t
o 

ce
le

br
at

e 
th

e 
2n

d 
bi

rt
hd

ay
 o

f t
he

 U
p 

M
ar

ke
t C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ha

rit
y 

S
ho

p.
48

 A
lb

io
n 

S
tr

ee
t S

E
16

 
- 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

W
ar

d
T

he
 s

ho
p 

cu
st

om
er

s,
 w

ho
 

ar
e 

dr
aw

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

, 
su

pp
or

te
rs

 a
nd

 
A

lb
io

n 
S

tr
ee

t 
tr

ad
er

s 
an

d 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

E
xp

ec
t 2

00
 p

eo
pl

e 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

da
y.

80
%

£3
50

61



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
31

78
T

h
e 

M
ay

fl
o

w
er

 
T

&
R

A
U

n 
Z

eu
 

d'
E

nf
an

t
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
an

d 
S

ou
th

 
B

er
m

on
ds

e
y

U
n 

Z
eu

 d
’E

nf
an

t i
s 

a 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
ba

se
d 

in
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e,
 S

ou
th

 E
as

t L
on

do
n,

 w
he

re
 

ch
ild

re
n 

ag
ed

 b
et

w
ee

n 
6-

11
 y

ea
rs

 o
ld

 a
re

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 F

re
nc

h 
th

ro
ug

h 
vi

su
al

 a
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

in
g 

ar
t.ı

D
ur

in
g 

ha
lf 

te
rm

s,
 th

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
w

ill
 p

la
y,

 c
re

at
e 

w
ith

 n
at

ur
al

 p
ro

du
ct

s,
 r

ec
yc

le
 m

at
er

ia
l a

nd
 le

ar
n 

to
 u

se
 d

iff
er

en
t k

in
d 

of
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 a
nd

 
te

ch
ni

qu
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 d

ue
 to

 la
st

 o
ne

 
ho

ur
 a

nd
 th

irt
y 

m
in

ut
es

.ı
U

n 
Z

eu
 d

’E
nf

an
t a

im
s 

to
 in

tr
od

uc
e 

ar
ts

 a
nd

 
la

ng
ua

ge
s,

 in
 a

n 
ar

ea
 w

he
re

 a
 la

rg
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 

pe
op

le
 is

 o
n 

be
ne

fit
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

ea
si

ly
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 
th

e 
ne

w
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 li
ke

 3
D

 p
rin

te
r,

 
st

or
yb

oa
rd

in
g,

 p
ho

to
gr

ap
hy

, p
ot

te
ry

, g
ra

ffi
ti,

 s
el

f-
ex

pr
es

si
on

 li
ke

 s
in

gi
ng

, d
an

ci
ng

 a
nd

 s
el

f-
ex

pr
es

si
on

 w
hi

le
 fo

cu
si

ng
 o

n 
F

re
nc

h.
 ı

T
he

 w
or

ks
ho

ps
 w

ill
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 w
ith

 a
 m

ax
im

um
 

of
 8

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
fo

r 
2 

tu
to

rs
 o

ne
 a

rt
is

t a
nd

 F
re

nc
h 

sp
ea

ke
r 

pe
r 

gr
ou

p.
ı

 T
hi

s 
w

ill
 th

en
 o

bl
ig

e 
th

em
 to

 fo
cu

s,
 le

ar
n 

to
 w

or
k 

in
 g

ro
up

, s
ha

re
 th

ei
r 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
an

d 
re

sp
ec

t 
op

in
io

n 
an

d 
w

e 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

tim
e 

to
 g

iv
e 

th
em

 o
ne

 
to

 o
ne

 ti
m

e 
pe

r 
se

ss
io

n.
ı

W
e 

w
ill

 ta
ke

 p
ar

t t
o 

di
ffe

re
nt

 fe
st

iv
al

s 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
ch

ild
re

n'
s 

ta
le

nt
.ı

T
he

 M
ay

flo
w

er
 T

&
R

A
 

in
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e.
T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ou
ld

 
be

ne
fit

 th
e 

lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

bu
t 

ta
lk

s 
ar

e 
un

de
rw

ay
 

w
ith

 c
ha

rit
ie

s 
in

 
B

er
m

on
ds

ey
, 

nu
rs

er
y 

in
 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e

10
0%

£1
,0

00

62



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
09

87
B

o
n

am
y 

an
d

 
B

ra
m

co
te

 T
R

A
W

e 
R

 O
ne

 -
 

S
t G

eo
rg

e'
s 

D
ay

S
ou

th
 

B
er

m
on

ds
e

y/
Li

ve
se

y

T
he

 o
rig

in
al

 e
ve

nt
 w

as
 s

ta
rt

ed
 to

 c
ou

nt
er

ac
t t

he
 

ris
e 

of
 B

N
P

 m
ar

ch
es

 in
 o

ur
 a

re
a 

w
hi

ch
 tr

ie
d 

to
 

ca
us

e 
ra

ci
al

 d
iv

id
e.

  W
e 

de
ci

de
d 

to
 u

se
 S

t 
G

eo
rg

e'
s 

D
ay

 a
s 

a 
m

ea
ns

 o
f u

ni
tin

g 
pe

op
le

 in
 

ou
r 

ar
ea

, c
el

eb
ra

tin
g 

di
ve

rs
ity

 b
ut

 a
ls

o 
to

 u
ni

te
 

un
de

r 
ou

r 
co

m
m

on
 fl

ag
 w

ith
 a

 p
at

ro
n 

sa
in

t w
ho

 
is

 a
 p

at
ro

n 
fo

r 
m

an
y 

di
ffe

re
nt

 c
ou

nt
rie

s.
 T

he
 B

N
P

 
m

ar
ch

es
 s

to
pp

ed
 b

ut
 w

e 
co

nt
in

e 
th

e 
ev

en
t n

ot
 

ju
st

 b
ec

au
se

 p
eo

pl
e 

lo
ok

 fo
rw

ar
d 

to
 it

, b
ut

 
be

ca
us

e 
w

e 
do

 n
ot

 w
an

t t
o 

op
en

 a
 w

in
do

w
 to

 le
t 

si
m

ila
r 

ra
ci

st
s 

gr
ou

ps
 in

to
 o

ur
 a

re
a 

ag
ai

n.
  I

t i
s 

ne
ed

ed
 n

ow
 m

or
e 

th
an

 e
ve

r 
w

ith
 n

ew
 

im
m

ig
ra

nt
s 

co
m

in
g 

in
to

 th
e 

ar
ea

, l
im

ite
d 

ho
us

in
g 

av
ai

la
bl

e,
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

on
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 h

ea
lth

 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
jo

bs
 li

m
ite

d 
in

 th
e 

w
or

k 
m

ar
ke

t. 
T

hi
s 

ev
en

t g
iv

es
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 h

el
p 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

co
he

si
on

 a
nd

 b
rid

ge
 b

ar
rie

rs
.  

 It
 ta

ke
s 

ov
er

 3
0 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 to

 m
ak

e 
th

is
 d

ay
 p

os
si

bl
e 

an
d 

m
an

y 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s,

 s
uc

h 
as

 s
ch

oo
ls

, l
oc

al
 

ba
nd

s,
 tr

ad
er

s,
 fa

ith
 g

ro
up

s,
 e

tc
. 

A
lth

ou
gh

 it
 is

 c
la

ss
ed

 a
s 

a 
fu

nd
ay

 w
e 

lo
ok

 fo
r 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 p
os

t t
he

 e
ve

nt
, c

ha
ng

es
 

w
hi

ch
 h

el
p 

m
ak

e 
ou

r 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
 b

et
te

r 
on

e 
to

 
liv

e 
in

. 

at
 a

 lo
ca

l s
ch

oo
l, 

Ild
er

to
n 

R
oa

d 
in

 S
ou

th
 

B
er

m
on

ds
ey

la
st

 y
ea

r 
45

0 
pe

op
le

 c
am

e 
to

 
th

e 
ev

en
t -

 th
is

 
ye

ar
 w

e 
es

tim
at

e 
w

e 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

50
0

10
0%

£1
,0

00

27
28

01
A

C
E

 -
 A

vo
n

d
al

e 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
E

ve
n

ts
P

ar
en

t a
nd

 
T

od
dl

er
S

ou
th

 
B

er
m

on
ds

e
y

T
he

re
 a

re
 m

an
y 

yo
un

g 
pa

re
nt

s 
on

 o
ur

 e
st

at
e 

w
ith

 n
o 

m
on

ey
 a

nd
 n

ow
he

re
 to

 g
o.

  w
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 

to
 s

et
 u

p 
a 

pa
re

nt
 a

nd
 to

dd
le

r 
gr

ou
p 

w
he

re
 th

ey
 

ca
n 

m
ee

t f
or

 th
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

to
 p

la
y,

 to
 m

ak
e 

fr
ie

nd
s 

an
d 

a 
su

pp
or

tiv
e 

ne
tw

or
k.

  W
he

n 
th

e 
gr

ou
p 

is
 

se
ttl

ed
 w

e 
in

te
nd

 to
 in

tr
od

uc
e 

bo
nd

in
g 

pl
ay

, t
al

ks
 

on
 n

ut
rit

io
n,

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r 
tr

ai
ni

ng
, p

la
ce

m
en

t, 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rin

g 
an

d 
op

en
in

gs
 to

 w
or

k 
by

 b
rin

gi
ng

 in
 

ex
te

rn
al

 s
pe

ak
er

s.
  O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

th
at

 w
ou

ld
 fi

t i
n 

w
ith

 p
ar

en
ta

l r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s

in
 th

e 
ch

ur
ch

 h
al

l o
f s

t 
ph

ili
ps

 o
n 

ou
r 

es
ta

te
w

e 
es

tim
at

e 
it 

w
ill

 
st

ar
t w

ith
 2

0 
pa

re
nt

s 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
 to

 4
0 

as
 

w
e 

w
ill

 o
pe

n 
th

e 
pa

re
nt

 a
nd

 to
dd

le
r 

gr
ou

p 
to

 o
th

er
 

T
R

A
s 

ne
ar

 u
s

10
0%

£1
,0

00

63



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

B
y 

H
an

d
A

st
le

y 
C

o
o

p
er

s 
R

o
ad

 T
R

A
C

ar
ni

va
l 

co
m

es
 to

 
A

st
le

y

S
ou

th
 

B
er

m
on

ds
e

y

W
e 

ar
e 

a 
di

ve
rs

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 o
n 

A
st

le
y 

of
 s

om
e 

46
0 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
in

 w
ha

t i
s 

a 
de

pr
iv

ed
 a

re
a 

of
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
 W

e 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 r

un
 a

 c
ar

ni
va

l d
ay

 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

us
iv

e.
 T

en
an

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 
sh

ow
ca

se
 th

ei
r 

di
ffe

re
nt

 c
ul

tu
re

s 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 m
ak

e 
a 

ca
op

ha
ny

 o
f s

ou
nd

, s
ig

ht
, t

as
te

 a
nd

 fe
el

. 
A

m
on

gs
t o

th
er

 th
in

gs
 it

 w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
sm

al
l 

ex
hi

bi
tio

n 
of

 c
os

tu
m

es
 a

nd
 fa

nc
y 

dr
es

s.

W
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 a
 

lo
ca

l s
ch

oo
l, 

a 
S

ou
th

 A
m

er
ic

an
 

G
ro

up
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 
lo

ca
l T

R
A

's

In
 th

e 
te

na
nt

s 
ha

ll 
an

d 
go

un
ds

, B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 
E

as
t

A
pp

ro
x 

30
0 

lo
ca

l 
pe

op
le

, f
ro

m
 

A
S

T
C

O
 a

nd
 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rin
g 

es
ta

te
s

10
0%

£1
,0

00

27
30

32
A

vo
n

d
al

e 
S

q
u

ar
e 

R
es

id
en

ts
' 

A
ss

o
ci

at
io

n

A
vo

nd
al

e 
S

qu
ar

e 
A

nn
ua

l F
un

 
D

ay

S
ou

th
 

B
er

m
on

ds
e

y

T
he

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

ha
s 

ar
ra

ng
ed

 a
n 

an
nu

al
 F

un
 

D
ay

 fo
r 

re
si

de
nt

s 
in

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
ye

ar
s.

  A
ct

iv
iti

es
 

in
cl

ud
e 

ga
m

es
, l

iv
e 

m
us

ic
, a

nd
 e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

ts
 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

su
ch

 a
s 

a 
bo

un
cy

 c
as

tle
 a

nd
 fa

ce
 

pa
in

te
rs

.  
F

oo
d 

is
 a

ls
o 

pr
ov

id
ed

.  
Lo

ca
l c

ha
rit

ie
s 

ar
e 

in
vi

te
d 

to
 r

un
 s

ta
lls

 p
ub

lic
is

in
g 

th
ei

r 
ca

us
es

.
T

he
 e

ve
nt

 g
iv

es
 th

e 
re

si
de

nt
s,

 w
ho

 a
re

 fr
om

 a
 

w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

ds
, a

n 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 

m
ee

t a
nd

 in
te

ra
ct

 w
ith

 e
ac

h 
ot

he
r.

O
n 

th
e 

A
vo

nd
al

e 
S

qu
ar

e 
es

ta
te

 in
 th

e 
S

ou
th

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 
w

ar
d.

T
he

 r
es

id
en

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
A

vo
nd

al
e 

S
qu

ar
e 

es
ta

te
, a

nd
 

re
si

de
nt

s 
in

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rin

g 
ar

ea
s 

w
ou

ld
 

be
ne

fit
.  

It 
is

 
di

ffi
cu

lt 
to

 p
re

di
ct

 
ho

w
 m

an
y 

pe
op

le
 

w
ou

ld
 ta

ke
 p

ar
t, 

bu
t p

re
vi

ou
s 

ev
en

ts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
w

el
l a

tte
nd

ed
.  
ı

ı T
he

re
 a

re
 o

ve
r 

60
0 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
on

 th
e 

A
vo

nd
al

e 
S

qu
ar

e 
es

ta
te

.

98
%

£1
,0

00

27
30

19
c.

a.
p

.i.
c

co
m

m
un

ity
 

fu
n 

da
y 

tr
ip

S
ou

th
 

B
er

m
on

ds
e

y

W
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 ta
ke

 fa
m

ili
es

 a
nd

 th
e 

ol
de

r 
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

ou
t o

n 
a 

tr
ip

 to
 s

ou
th

en
d.

 M
os

t 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 li
ve

 in
 o

ur
 a

re
a 

ha
ve

 n
ev

er
 b

ee
n 

to
 

th
e 

se
as

id
e.

 P
ar

en
ts

 h
av

e 
ve

ry
 li

ttl
e 

m
on

ey
 o

n 
ou

r 
es

ta
te

 to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 ta
ke

 th
ei

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
ou

t f
or

 
th

e 
da

y 
aw

ay
 fr

om
 th

e 
hu

st
le

 a
nd

 b
us

tle
 o

f 
Lo

nd
on

 li
fe

. I
t w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ni
ce

 fo
r 

th
em

 to
 h

av
e 

th
is

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

.

be
rm

on
se

y 
to

 
so

ut
he

nd
 o

n 
se

a
70

 p
eo

pl
e 

of
 a

ll 
ag

es
 a

nd
 

fa
m

ili
es

.ı
W

e 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ge
tti

ng
 a

 c
oa

ch
 b

ig
 

en
ou

gh
 fo

r 
70

 
pe

op
le

10
0%

£9
00

64



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

B
y 

H
an

d
L

o
n

g
fi

el
d

 T
R

A
F

un
 D

ay
S

ou
th

 
B

er
m

on
ds

e
y

W
e'

d 
lik

e 
to

 h
ol

d 
a 

fa
m

ily
 fu

n 
da

y 
so

 a
ll 

re
si

de
nt

s 
on

 o
ur

 e
st

at
e 

ca
n 

ta
ke

 p
ar

t a
nd

 h
av

e 
fu

n,
 g

et
 to

 
kn

ow
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
 a

nd
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

sp
iri

t. 
W

e 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

a 
bo

un
cy

 c
as

tle
, 

fa
ce

pa
in

tin
g,

 b
un

ge
e 

ru
n,

 m
us

ic
, b

ad
ge

 m
ak

in
g,

 
B

B
Q

, c
ak

es
 ic

e 
cr

ea
m

s 
an

d 
so

ft 
dr

in
ks

, a
nd

 
ca

nd
y 

flo
ss

. W
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 in
vi

te
 u

p 
an

d 
co

m
in

g 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 to
 a

tte
nd

 a
nd

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
th

em
se

lv
es

.

O
n 

Lo
ng

fie
ld

 E
st

at
e 

(g
ra

ss
 a

re
a 

to
 r

ea
r 

of
 

F
aw

kh
am

 H
ou

se
)

R
es

id
en

ts
 o

f 
Lo

ng
fie

ld
 1

50
-2

00
 

re
si

de
nt

s

10
0%

£1
,0

00

27
31

35
M

an
o

r 
P

la
ce

 
H

o
st

el
M

an
or

 
P

la
ce

 
S

um
m

er
 

G
ar

de
n 

P
ar

ty

S
ou

th
 

B
er

m
on

ds
e

y

W
e 

en
vi

sa
ge

 to
 h

os
t a

 s
um

m
er

 g
ar

de
n 

pa
rt

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
th

em
e 

of
 w

om
en

's
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 

.B
ei

ng
 a

ll 
fe

m
al

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

of
 th

e 
ho

m
el

es
sn

es
s 

ho
st

el
 th

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

w
e 

ha
ve

 li
ttl

e 
in

co
m

e 
w

ith
 

hi
gh

 s
up

po
rt

 n
ee

ds
. W

e 
ho

pe
 to

 h
av

e 
a 

's
pa

 d
ay

' 
w

ith
 fa

ci
al

s 
an

d 
m

in
i m

as
sa

ge
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

st
ud

en
ts

 fr
om

 a
 lo

ca
l b

ea
ut

y 
co

lle
ge

. W
e 

w
ill

 
ha

ve
 fo

od
 th

at
 is

 c
ho

se
n 

by
 r

es
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 b
e 

of
 

he
al

th
y 

ch
oi

ce
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
no

n-
al

co
ho

lic
 ju

ic
e 

co
ck

ta
ils

. W
e 

w
ill

 in
vi

te
 a

 lo
ca

l c
he

f t
o 

ru
n 

a 
ba

ke
ry

 c
la

ss
 w

ith
 th

e 
re

si
de

nt
s,

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
.  

T
he

re
 w

ill
 a

ls
o 

be
 y

og
a 

an
d 

da
nc

e 
cl

as
se

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
liv

e 
m

us
ic

. 
T

hi
s 

ev
en

t  
w

ill
 r

ea
lly

 h
el

p 
lif

t t
he

 s
pi

rit
s 

of
 o

ur
 

re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
an

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 fo

cu
s 

on
 

po
si

tiv
e 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 w

el
l b

ei
ng

 a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l 

in
cl

us
io

n.
 W

e 
w

an
t t

o 
ac

hi
ev

e 
a 

se
ns

e 
of

 
be

lo
ng

in
g 

an
d 

a 
co

m
m

un
ity

 fe
el

in
g 

fo
r 

ou
r 

re
si

de
nt

s.
 M

os
t o

f t
he

m
 s

uf
fe

r 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 

tw
in

ne
d 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 c

om
pl

ex
 s

up
po

rt
 n

ee
ds

 w
hi

ch
 

m
ak

e 
so

ci
al

is
in

g 
an

d 
in

te
gr

at
io

n 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 d

iff
ic

ul
t.

M
an

or
 P

la
ce

 H
os

te
l

34
 r

es
id

en
ts

 w
ou

ld
 

ta
ke

 p
ar

t, 
pl

us
 1

0 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f s
ta

ff.
 

w
e 

en
vi

sa
ge

 to
 

ha
ve

 1
0 

pe
op

le
 

fr
om

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 to

 h
el

p 
 

ru
n 

th
e 

ac
tiv

ity
 

su
ch

 a
s 

th
e 

dj
, 

yo
ga

, c
he

f a
nd

 5
 

be
au

tic
ia

ns
.

10
0%

£1
,0

00

65



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
28

00
S

te
ve

n
so

n
 

C
re

sc
en

t 
E

st
at

e 
T

R
A

S
um

m
er

 
F

un
 D

ay
 &

 
B

B
Q

S
ou

th
 

B
er

m
on

ds
e

y

P
ro

vi
de

 a
 S

um
m

er
 F

un
 D

ay
 to

 c
el

eb
ra

te
 li

vi
ng

 in
 

ou
r 

co
m

m
un

ity
.  

T
he

 T
R

A
 w

an
t t

o 
br

in
g 

to
ge

th
er

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rs

 a
nd

 fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 a

ll 
ag

es
, a

bi
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

cu
ltu

re
s 

to
 c

el
eb

ra
te

 to
ge

th
er

; t
he

 s
um

m
er

, 
w

he
re

 w
e 

liv
e 

an
d 

to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 p
eo

pl
e 

fr
om

 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

E
st

at
e 

to
 jo

in
 to

ge
th

er
, s

ha
re

 fo
od

 
an

d 
fu

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
, g

et
 to

 k
no

w
 a

ny
 n

ew
 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rs
, m

ak
e 

fr
ie

nd
s 

an
d 

bu
ild

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
 

to
 m

ak
e 

ou
r 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

tr
on

ge
r,

 s
af

er
 a

nd
 a

 
ni

ce
r 

pl
ac

e 
to

 li
ve

.

S
te

ve
ns

on
 C

re
sc

en
t 

E
st

at
e 

S
E

16
 3

E
N

).
 

S
ou

th
 B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 

W
ar

d.

T
en

an
ts

 &
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
E

st
at

e 
w

ou
ld

 
be

ne
fit

 fr
om

 
m

ak
in

g 
fr

ie
nd

sh
ip

s 
an

d 
m

ee
tin

g 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rs

 
so

ci
al

ly
.  

O
ur

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 r
ef

le
ct

s 
th

e 
so

ci
al

 a
nd

 
et

hn
ic

 m
ix

 o
f t

he
 

B
or

ou
gh

 a
nd

 a
ll 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
vi

te
d 

to
 

th
e 

ev
en

t. 
 O

ur
 

pr
ev

io
us

 S
um

m
er

 
ev

en
t a

ttr
ac

te
d 

20
0 

pe
op

le
.

A
ll 

pe
op

le
.

£1
,0

00

66



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
31

39
T

h
e 

Q
u

ay
 P

la
ye

rs
 

(R
eg

. C
h

ar
it

y 
11

47
60

8)

P
er

fo
rm

an
c

e 
of

 th
e 

A
dd

am
s 

F
am

ily
 

M
us

ic
al

S
ou

th
 

B
er

m
on

ds
e

y

O
ur

 th
ea

tr
e 

gr
ou

p 
is

 b
as

ed
 a

t S
t. 

A
nn

e'
s 

C
hu

rc
h,

 
B

er
m

on
ds

ey
, i

nv
ol

vi
ng

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
un

ity
 w

e 
w

ill
 r

eh
ea

rs
e 

an
d 

pe
rf

or
m

 o
ne

 o
f 

th
e 

fir
st

 p
ro

du
ct

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 A

dd
am

s 
F

am
ily

 
m

us
ic

al
 in

 th
e 

U
K

. W
e 

ar
e 

th
ril

le
d 

to
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
gr

an
te

d 
th

e 
rig

ht
s 

to
 th

e 
sh

ow
 a

nd
 w

ill
 b

e 
pe

rf
or

m
in

g 
ou

r 
fir

st
 s

um
m

er
 s

ho
w

 a
t t

he
 

G
re

en
w

oo
d 

T
he

at
re

, w
or

ki
ng

 a
lo

ng
si

de
 th

e 
te

am
 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 lo

ca
l p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 th

e 
th

ea
tr

e.
W

e 
ar

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 lo
ok

in
g 

to
 th

is
 g

ra
nt

 to
 c

ov
er

 
ou

r 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

pu
bl

ic
ity

 c
os

ts
 to

 s
pr

ea
d 

ou
r 

re
ac

h 
fo

r 
bo

th
 c

as
t a

nd
 a

ud
ie

nc
e 

m
em

be
rs

. W
e 

be
lie

ve
 th

at
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
lly

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
pu

bl
ic

ity
 a

nd
 

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g 

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l p

re
ss

 w
ill

 g
iv

e 
us

 a
 

gr
ea

te
r 

re
ac

h 
in

to
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

.

G
re

en
w

oo
d 

th
ea

tr
e

T
he

 e
ve

nt
 w

ou
ld

 
be

ne
fit

 tw
o 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

gr
ou

ps
:ı

A
ll 

re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 
S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
as

 th
e 

G
re

en
w

oo
d 

th
ea

tr
e 

is
 n

ea
r 

to
 

Lo
nd

on
 B

rid
ge

 
w

hi
ch

 is
 e

as
ily

 
ac

ce
si

bl
e 

fr
om

 
ac

cr
os

s 
th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
, t

he
re

 is
 

ve
ry

 li
ttl

e 
th

ea
tr

e 
in

 
th

e 
ar

ea
 th

at
’s

 
ta

rg
et

ed
 a

t a
ll 

re
si

de
nt

s 
– 

th
e 

U
ni

co
rn

 T
he

at
re

 is
 

ta
rg

et
ed

 a
t 

ch
ild

re
n,

 th
e 

S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

P
la

yh
ou

se
 h

as
 

m
ov

ed
 a

nd
 th

e 
G

re
en

w
oo

d 
cu

rr
en

tly
 te

nd
s 

to
 

ho
st

 s
tu

de
nt

 
pr

od
uc

tio
ns

, w
hi

ch
 

ar
e 

ai
m

ed
 a

t o
th

er
 

st
ud

en
ts

. 

A
pr

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

80
%

£1
,0

00

B
y 

ha
nd

M
en

re
f

R
ef

ug
ee

s 
M

en
ta

l 
H

ea
lth

S
ou

th
 

B
er

m
on

ds
e

y

W
e 

ar
e 

or
ga

ni
si

ng
 th

re
e 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 fo

r 
re

fu
ge

es
 a

nd
 th

ei
r 

fa
m

ili
es

 in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 
pr

ob
le

m
s,

 a
nd

 fo
r 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

 g
en

er
al

O
ld

 K
en

t R
oa

d
A

ll 
th

e 
re

fu
ge

es
 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
fa

m
ili

es
. 

A
bo

ut
 1

20

F
ro

m
 

B
er

m
on

d
se

y 
an

d 
W

al
w

or
t

h 
(5

0%
 

?)

£2
,1

60

67



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
09

20
C

it
y 

H
o

p
e 

C
h

u
rc

h
W

or
ld

 C
up

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
T

ou
rn

am
en

t

S
ur

re
y 

D
oc

ks
A

 7
 a

-s
id

e 
fo

ot
ba

ll 
to

ur
na

m
en

t t
ha

t w
ill

 ta
ke

 
pl

ac
e 

at
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

tim
e 

as
 th

e 
w

or
ld

 c
up

.
W

e 
w

an
t t

o 
ga

th
er

 te
am

s 
of

 p
eo

pl
e 

fr
om

 d
iff

er
en

t 
na

tio
ns

 b
ut

 w
ho

 li
ve

 in
 o

ur
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

.
T

he
 a

im
s 

ar
e:

1)
 T

o 
bu

ild
 c

ro
ss

 c
ul

tu
ra

l f
rie

nd
sh

ip
s.

2)
 T

o 
C

el
eb

ra
te

 th
e 

di
ve

rs
ity

 fo
un

d 
in

 
B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 a

nd
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e
3)

 T
o 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
fit

ne
ss

 a
nd

 h
ea

lth
 li

fe
st

yl
e

T
hr

ee
 o

f t
he

 s
es

si
on

s 
w

ill
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 o
n 

a 
M

on
da

y 
ev

en
in

g 
an

d 
th

e 
fin

al
 w

ill
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 o
n 

a 
S

at
ur

da
y 

af
te

rn
oo

n.
on

 th
e 

S
at

ur
da

y 
af

te
rn

oo
n 

w
e 

w
ill

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

 to
 in

vi
te

 fa
m

ily
 m

em
be

rs
 a

lo
ng

. w
e 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
a 

B
B

Q
 a

nd
 p

riz
e 

gi
vi

ng
 to

 c
el

eb
ra

te
 th

e 
ev

en
t  

8 
te

am
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e.
 

I h
op

e 
to

 c
ar

ry
 o

n 
th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 le
ag

ue
 a

fte
r 

th
e 

to
ur

na
m

en
t f

in
is

he
s,

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
on

 it
s 

su
cc

es
s.

  

B
ac

on
s 

C
ol

le
ge

,
A

ny
on

e 
ab

ou
t t

he
 

ag
e 

of
 1

6 
ca

n 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

e.
 W

e 
an

tic
ip

at
e 

ar
ou

nd
 

50
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill
 ta

ke
 

pa
rt

90
%

£1
,0

00

68



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
29

64
D

o
ck

la
n

d
 

S
et

tl
em

en
ts

T
as

te
r 

D
ay

S
ur

re
y 

D
oc

ks
T

he
 D

oc
kl

an
d 

S
et

tle
m

en
ts

' n
ew

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

ce
nt

re
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

 b
ui

lt 
in

 R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

an
d 

is
 d

ue
 to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
4.

 In
 o

rd
er

 
fo

r 
th

e 
ce

nt
re

 to
 o

pe
n 

w
ith

 a
 fl

ou
ris

h 
w

e 
w

ou
ld

 
lik

e 
to

 in
vi

te
 lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
to

 a
n 

op
en

in
g 

ta
st

er
 

da
y 

w
he

re
 th

ey
 c

an
 h

av
e 

a 
lo

ok
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
ne

w
 

ce
nt

re
's

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
tr

y 
ou

t s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 w
e 

w
an

t t
o 

of
fe

r 
th

at
 th

ey
 m

ig
ht

 n
ot

 
ha

ve
 tr

ie
d 

be
fo

re
. F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 th
e 

ne
w

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
en

tr
e 

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
bo

xi
ng

 c
lu

b 
so

 
w

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
of

fe
rin

g 
fr

ee
 ta

st
er

 b
ox

in
g 

cl
as

se
s 

an
d 

ki
ck

bo
xi

ng
 s

es
si

on
s.

 L
ik

ew
is

e 
th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

fr
ee

 
ta

st
er

s 
of

 y
og

a,
 p

ila
te

s,
 Z

um
ba

, l
an

gu
ag

e 
cl

as
se

s,
 fo

ot
ba

ll 
an

d 
pa

in
tin

g 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 a
nd

 
an

ot
he

r 
un

iq
ue

 c
la

ss
 w

he
re

 th
e 

in
st

ru
ct

or
 

te
ac

he
s 

ch
ild

re
n 

F
re

nc
h 

th
ro

ug
h 

ar
t a

nd
 d

ra
m

a.
W

e 
ho

pe
 th

e 
da

y 
w

ill
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 

to
 ta

ke
 u

p 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 o

n 
a 

re
gu

la
r 

ba
si

s 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
an

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 fo
r 

us
 to

 
en

ga
ge

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 m
ig

ht
 b

e 
w

ill
in

g 
to

 
be

co
m

e 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 a
t t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
en

tr
e 

an
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 m
ak

in
g 

it 
a 

po
pu

la
r,

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
ve

nu
e 

fo
r 

ye
ar

s 
to

 c
om

e.

D
oc

kl
an

d 
S

et
tle

m
en

ts
 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
tr

e,
 

S
al

te
r 

R
oa

d/
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
S

tr
ee

t, 
S

E
16

 5
LJ

, 
S

ur
re

y 
D

oc
ks

 W
ar

d

W
e 

ai
m

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 2

00
 p

eo
pl

e 
ov

er
 th

e 
co

ur
se

 o
f 

th
e 

da
y.

90
%

£9
00

27
06

48
D

o
ck

la
n

d
s 

JF
C

U
S

A
 T

ou
r

S
ur

re
y 

D
oc

ks
W

e 
ar

e 
tr

yi
ng

 to
 ta

ke
 a

 g
ro

up
 o

f 1
5/

16
 lo

ca
l 

12
/1

3 
ye

ar
 o

ld
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

on
 a

 fo
ot

ba
ll 

to
ur

 to
 th

e 
U

S
A

 w
he

re
 th

ey
 w

ill
 ta

ke
 p

ar
t i

n 
a 

m
ul

ti 
cu

ltu
ra

l 
fo

ot
ba

ll 
to

ur
na

m
en

t &
 w

ill
 p

la
y 

fr
ie

nd
ly

 fi
xt

ur
es

 
ag

ai
ns

t p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l t
ea

m
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
C

hi
ca

go
 

F
ire

 &
 L

A
 G

al
ax

y.
 T

he
 tr

ip
 w

ill
 a

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

go
in

g 
to

 w
at

ch
 th

e 
fir

st
 te

am
 p

la
y 

a 
m

at
ch

 a
nd

 th
e 

te
am

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
ge

t t
he

 c
ha

nc
e 

to
 g

o 
an

d 
m

ee
t t

he
 

pl
ay

er
s 

an
d 

be
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

fie
ld

 o
n 

m
at

ch
 

da
y.

 T
hi

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

gr
ea

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 fo
r 

th
e 

lo
ca

l 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
gi

ve
 th

em
 s

om
et

hi
ng

 to
 s

tr
iv

e 
fo

r 
in

 
th

ei
r 

sp
or

tin
g 

ca
re

er
s.

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

to
 

C
hi

ca
go

A
ro

un
d 

15
-1

6 
de

pe
nd

in
g 

on
 

fu
nd

in
g,

 p
os

si
bl

y 
m

or
e.

90
%

17
,0

00
 w

ou
ld

 
be

 g
re

at
 b

ut
 

w
e 

ap
pr

ec
ia

te
 

an
yt

hi
ng

.

69



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
27

01
F

ri
en

d
s 

o
f 

L
av

en
d

er
 P

o
n

d
D

is
co

ve
rin

g 
na

tu
re

 a
t 

La
ve

nd
er

 
P

on
d

S
ur

re
y 

D
oc

ks
W

or
ki

ng
 in

 c
on

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 T
he

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
V

ol
un

te
er

s 
at

 L
av

en
de

r 
P

on
d,

 w
e 

ho
pe

 to
 r

un
 a

 
se

rie
s 

of
 a

ct
iv

ity
 a

fte
rn

oo
ns

 a
t w

ee
ke

nd
s 

or
 

du
rin

g 
sc

ho
ol

 h
ol

id
ay

s.
 E

ac
h 

ev
en

t w
ou

ld
 fo

cu
s 

on
 a

 d
iff

er
en

t a
re

a 
of

 w
ild

lif
e 

or
 h

ab
ita

t a
t t

he
 

re
se

rv
e 

an
d 

w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

ar
t a

nd
 c

ra
ft 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 
al

on
gs

id
e 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l o

ne
s.

 F
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 o

ne
 

fo
cu

se
d 

on
 th

e 
po

nd
 a

nd
 m

ar
sh

, w
ith

 p
on

d-
di

pp
in

g 
an

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 b

as
ed

 a
ro

un
d 

dr
ag

on
fli

es
, 

fr
og

s 
et

c.
T

he
 p

ur
po

se
 o

f t
he

se
 s

es
si

on
s 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
an

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

fa
m

ili
es

 
liv

in
g 

in
 a

n 
ur

ba
n 

ar
ea

 to
 le

ar
n 

m
or

e 
ab

ou
t t

he
 

na
tu

ra
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t a
ro

un
d 

th
em

 a
nd

 h
ow

 th
ey

 
ca

n 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

it.
 W

e 
w

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
ho

pe
 to

 r
ai

se
 

th
e 

pr
of

ile
 o

f L
av

en
de

r 
P

on
d 

as
 a

 s
pa

ce
 fo

r 
pe

op
le

 to
 le

ar
n 

ab
ou

t n
at

ur
e,

 s
om

et
hi

ng
 w

hi
ch

 it
 

m
ay

 b
e 

le
ss

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 s
in

ce
 th

e 
cl

os
ur

e 
of

 
th

e 
P

um
ph

ou
se

 M
us

eu
m

La
ve

nd
er

 P
on

d 
N

at
ur

e 
R

es
er

ve
, R

ot
he

rh
ith

e
Lo

ca
l c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

fa
m

ili
es

 w
ou

ld
 

be
ne

fit
. W

e 
w

ou
ld

 
ho

pe
 to

 a
ttr

ac
t 

ar
ou

nd
 1

0-
20

 
fa

m
ili

es
 to

 e
ac

h 
ev

en
t, 

so
 h

op
ef

ul
ly

 
80

-1
20

 p
eo

pl
e 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
S

ur
ve

y 
eq

ui
pm

en
t 

an
d 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

do
na

te
d 

to
 

La
ve

nd
er

 P
on

d 
fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
ev

en
ts

/e
du

ca
tio

na
l 

ac
tiv

iti
es

, w
hi

ch
 

w
ou

ld
 e

ns
ur

e 
fu

rt
he

r 
pe

op
le

 
w

ou
ld

 b
en

ef
it 

in
 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
.

10
0%

£9
70

70



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

26
86

07
O

sp
re

y 
E

st
at

e 
T

en
an

ts
 a

n
d

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 
A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

B
ar

be
cu

e
S

ur
re

y 
D

oc
ks

T
he

 O
sp

re
y 

E
st

at
e 

T
R

A
 w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 h

os
t a

 
B

ar
be

cu
e.

 T
hi

s 
ev

en
t i

s 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 e

ve
nt

 a
nd

 
is

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

to
 c

om
e 

an
d 

ha
ve

 fu
n.

 It
 is

 
al

so
 a

 g
oo

d 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 fo
r 

re
si

de
nt

s 
to

 g
et

 to
 

kn
ow

 e
ac

h 
ot

he
r 

in
 a

 r
el

ax
ed

 a
tm

os
ph

er
e.

 T
he

 
ev

en
t w

ill
 a

ls
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

en
te

rt
ai

nm
en

t f
or

 th
e 

ch
ild

re
n,

 r
af

fle
 p

riz
es

, f
ac

e 
pa

in
tin

g,
 a

nd
 

to
m

bo
la

.T
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
 p

ol
ic

e 
al

so
 a

re
 in

vi
te

d 
to

 
th

e 
ev

en
t w

hi
ch

 a
ls

o 
fo

rm
s 

a 
cl

os
en

es
s 

 o
f 

re
si

de
nt

s 
to

 th
e 

po
lic

e.

O
sp

re
y 

E
st

at
e,

T
aw

ny
 

W
ay

, L
on

do
n 

S
E

16
 

2N
W

T
he

 O
sp

re
y 

E
st

at
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
w

ou
ld

 
be

ne
fit

 fr
om

 th
is

 
ev

en
t. 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(T

R
A

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 

m
em

be
rs

 ta
ki

ng
 

pa
rt

 w
ill

 b
e:

 C
al

eb
 

Jo
hn

so
n,

 J
am

es
 

O
ko

su
n,

 
E

re
re

 A
kp

ob
ar

o,
 

an
d 

C
hr

is
 

D
og

ba
.O

th
er

 
pe

op
le

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t 

ar
e 

th
e 

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

en
te

rt
ai

ne
r,

 th
e 

F
ac

e 
P

ai
nt

er
, a

nd
 

th
e 

B
ar

be
cu

e 
ca

te
re

r.
)

10
0%

£1
,0

00

27
31

53
S

o
u

th
 D

o
ck

 M
ar

in
a 

B
er

th
 H

o
ld

er
s 

A
ss

o
si

at
io

n

D
oc

ks
to

ck
 

3
S

ur
re

y 
D

oc
ks

A
 c

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 o
ur

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
liv

e 
m

us
ic

 e
ve

nt
s,

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

B
B

Q
 fo

r 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 o
f b

oa
ts

 a
nd

 
th

e 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
fla

ts
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

P
ep

y'
s 

E
st

at
e,

 a
ll 

co
m

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 u

se
rs

 o
f t

he
 

do
ck

 a
re

a.
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

on
 th

e 
su

cc
es

s 
of

 th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 e
ve

nt
s 

w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

ac
tiv

el
y 

bu
ilt

 b
rid

ge
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

.  
T

he
 e

ve
nt

 w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 

w
ea

ve
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

is
 d

iv
er

se
 

co
m

m
un

ity
. W

el
co

m
in

g 
al

l a
ge

 g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

w
al

ks
 

of
 li

fe
 a

nd
 th

e 
m

us
ic

 w
ill

 c
ov

er
 a

 h
os

t o
f g

en
re

s.
 

T
hi

s 
ye

ar
 w

e 
pl

an
 to

 e
xp

an
d 

ou
r 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

w
ith

 
S

ur
re

y 
do

ck
s 

fa
rm

 a
nd

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

, s
ta

ff 
an

d 
Y

ou
ng

 fa
rm

er
s 

to
 g

et
 

in
vo

lv
ed

 a
nd

 h
el

p 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
fa

m
ily

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
da

y.

S
ur

re
y 

D
oc

ks
 

F
ar

m
,  

   
   

 L
oc

al
 

m
us

ic
ia

ns
 a

nd
 

fo
od

 p
ro

vi
de

rs

S
ou

th
 D

oc
k 

M
ar

in
a 

bo
at

 y
ar

d
P

eo
pl

e 
liv

in
g 

in
 th

e 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
ar

ea
.

90
%

£1
,0

00

71



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
20

91
S

ta
ve

 H
ill

 E
co

lo
g

y 
P

ar
k,

 T
h

e 
B

ee
 

C
en

tr
e

B
ee

-k
ee

pe
r 

S
ui

ts
 fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n

S
ur

re
y 

D
oc

ks
T

he
 B

ee
 C

en
tr

e 
at

 S
ta

ve
 H

ill
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

a 
hu

ge
 

su
cc

es
s 

w
ith

 v
is

iti
ng

 c
la

ss
es

. W
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 
ha

ve
 s

om
e 

S
ta

ve
 H

ill
 b

ee
 s

ui
ts

, s
o 

cl
as

se
s 

ca
n 

vi
si

t t
he

 h
iv

es
 w

ith
 th

e 
be

ek
ee

pe
r 

an
d 

se
e 

w
ha

t 
th

e 
be

es
 a

re
 d

oi
ng

 in
 th

ei
r 

ho
m

es
. A

t t
he

 
m

om
en

t w
e 

ha
ve

 to
 b

or
ro

w
 s

ui
ts

, a
nd

 th
is

 is
 n

ot
 

al
w

ay
s 

po
ss

ib
le

. T
he

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
lo

ve
 g

et
tin

g 
up

 
cl

os
e 

an
d 

pe
rs

on
al

 w
ith

 th
e 

be
es

, a
nd

 th
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
ha

s 
re

al
ly

 h
el

pe
d 

w
ith

 le
ss

on
s 

on
 

fo
od

gr
ow

in
g,

 in
se

ct
 li

fe
, p

la
nt

s 
an

d 
po

lli
na

tio
n.

S
ta

ve
 H

ill
 E

co
lo

gy
 

P
ar

k,
 T

he
 B

ee
 C

en
tr

e,
 

T
im

be
r 

P
on

d 
R

d,
 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e,

 S
E

16
 

6A
X

Y
ea

rs
 5

/6
 fr

om
 a

ll 
ju

ni
or

 s
ch

oo
ls

 in
 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

- 
ap

pr
ox

 3
00

 p
up

ils
Y

ea
rs

 5
/6

 fr
om

 a
ll 

ju
ni

or
 s

ch
oo

ls
 in

 
B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 -

 
ap

pr
ox

 3
00

 p
up

ils
.

S
ch

oo
lc

hi
ld

re
n 

fr
om

 o
ut

si
de

 th
es

e 
tw

o 
ar

ea
s-

 6
0

80
-1

00
%

£5
25

72



R
ef

 N
o

.
G

ro
u

p
 N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

W
ar

d
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
%

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 

ar
ea

A
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 

27
28

11
S

u
rr

ey
 D

o
ck

s 
F

ar
m

F
ar

m
 F

ai
rs

S
ur

re
y 

D
oc

ks
S

ur
re

y 
D

oc
ks

 F
ar

m
 is

 a
pp

ly
in

g 
fo

r 
fu

nd
s 

to
 

en
ha

nc
e 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

it'
s 

th
re

e 
an

nu
al

 fa
irs

 –
 th

e 
S

pr
in

g 
F

ai
r 

in
 M

ay
, H

ar
ve

st
 F

es
tiv

al
 in

 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
an

d 
th

e 
C

hr
is

tm
as

 F
ai

r 
in

 D
ec

em
be

r.
 

T
he

se
 a

re
 o

ne
 d

ay
 e

ve
nt

s 
th

at
 a

re
 fr

ee
 a

nd
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 fo

r 
al

l t
he

 lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 to

 a
tte

nd
. 

T
he

 fa
irs

 o
ffe

r 
lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 s

ee
 

sh
ee

p 
sh

ea
rin

g 
de

m
on

st
ra

tio
ns

, g
et

 c
lo

se
 u

p 
to

 
a 

w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 fa

rm
 a

ni
m

al
s,

 c
ha

t t
o 

th
e 

be
ek

ee
pe

r 
an

d 
ta

ke
 h

om
e 

lo
ca

l h
on

ey
, w

an
de

r 
ar

ou
nd

 s
ta

lls
 s

el
lin

g 
fa

rm
 c

ra
fts

, p
ro

du
ce

 a
nd

 
m

ea
t. 

M
os

t i
m

po
rt

an
tly

 th
e 

vi
si

tin
g 

pu
bl

ic
 a

re
 

gi
ve

n 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 g

et
 in

vo
lv

ed
 a

nd
 ta

ke
 

pa
rt

 in
 c

ra
ft 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 m
ak

in
g 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
w

re
at

hs
, h

av
in

g 
a 

go
 a

t s
pi

nn
in

g 
w

oo
l, 

ta
ki

ng
 a

 
tu

rn
 p

re
ss

in
g 

ap
pl

es
 to

 m
ak

e 
ap

pl
e 

ju
ic

e.
O

th
er

 c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
br

in
g 

th
ei

r 
pr

od
uc

e 
or

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
ho

ld
 s

ta
lls

 (
in

 th
e 

pa
st

 g
ro

up
s 

ha
ve

 in
cl

ud
ed

: S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

G
re

en
pe

ac
e,

 
S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
F

rie
nd

s 
of

 th
e 

E
ar

th
, l

oc
al

 c
hu

rc
he

s,
 

gi
rl 

gu
id

in
g 

gr
ou

ps
 e

tc
).

 
It 

is
 a

 fu
nd

ra
is

in
g 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
ity

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 fo
r 

th
e 

F
ar

m
, b

ut
 th

e 
re

al
 fo

cu
s 

is
 o

n 
cr

ea
tin

g 
a 

po
si

tiv
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 e

ve
nt

 th
at

 a
pp

ea
ls

 to
 a

ll 
an

d 
br

S
ur

re
y 

D
oc

ks
 F

ar
m

, 
S

E
16

 5
E

T
 in

 S
ur

re
y 

D
oc

ks
 W

ar
d

B
as

ed
 o

n 
pr

ev
io

us
 

ev
en

ts
 w

e 
w

ou
ld

 
an

tic
ip

at
e 

vi
si

to
r 

nu
m

be
rs

 o
f 4

,0
00

 
(S

pr
in

g 
F

ai
r 

1,
50

0;
 

H
ar

ve
st

 F
es

tiv
al

 
1,

50
0;

 C
hr

is
tm

as
 

F
ai

r 
1,

00
0)

 o
f a

ll 
ag

es
 a

nd
 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
s 

fr
om

 
th

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
a.

 W
e 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
en

ga
ge

 
50

 v
ol

un
te

er
s 

in
 

th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 e
ac

h 
ev

en
t. 

 G
iv

in
g 

th
em

 th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 
le

ar
n 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

ne
w

 s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 

br
in

g 
ex

is
tin

g 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 c
lo

se
r 

to
ge

th
er

.

80
%

£1
,0

00

73



www.southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncilfund

Community 
council fund
2014
About the community council fund

Southwark’s community councils 
have a total of £122,000 to 
support activities run by local 
groups for local people across 
the borough.

What kind of things can be funded?
The community council fund can fund projects
benefitting people who live in the community council
area, for example:

� One off events such as fun days and festivals

� Workshops or activities involving members of 
the local community 

� Publicity or merchandise to advertise an event 
you are doing

Who can apply?

� New and emerging local groups

� Small local organisations

� Any constituted local group

� Any group or individual that has a constituted local
organisation to administer the funds on their behalf

� Groups that are based within the community 
council area

Who cannot apply?

� Organisations not established in the UK

� Organisations which do not have any local links

� Political groups or organisations

What kind of things will not be funded?
� Loans or interest payments

� Political groups or activities promoting political beliefs

� Activities which have happened or started 
before the grant decision date

� Activities that finish after 31 March 2014

� Activities that do not benefit people living in the
community council area

� Anything which is capital funding, for instance
building works or large playground equipment

How much can groups apply for?
� From £100 up to £1,000. Groups can only submit

one application per community council area. In
exceptional circumstances awards in excess of 
£1,000 may be considered.

How can people apply?  

� By completing the application form attached

� By completing an online application form at:
www.southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncilfund

� Contacting the officer for the relevant community
council area, as listed on page two, to request an
application form

Closing date for receipt of all applications is
12pm Friday 13 December 2013.

Late or partially filled applications will not be considered.

How can I get more information 
or support?
Visit www.southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncilfund 
for more information or for alternative funding
opportunities.If you would like help with filling in the
application please contact the officer for the relevant
community council area as listed overleaf.

APPENDIX 2
74



How does the scheme work?

Applications will be screened to make sure they meet
the criteria. Remember that eligibility for the fund is
also conditional on the applicant providing all the
necessary information outlined in the application form,
which includes evidence on how they are, or will be,
complying with appropriate safeguarding and health
and safety policies.

Applications not fulfilling any of the above criteria
will not be considered.

Elected councillors will be responsible
for making decisions on all the eligible
applications using the priorities 
outlined below

� Applications that show a high level of involvement
from the local community

� Applications that involve groups working together

� Activities delivered by:

– New and emerging groups/individuals

– Groups who have not previously received 
community council funding

– Groups who are based in the community 
council area 

� Activities taking place within the community 
council area, unless they involve an outing, or 
there is lack of space for it within the area

� Where the majority of people benefitting from the
activity live within the community council area 

Decisions for applications will be made and announced
by councillors at the community council meeting which
will take place in January or February 2014.

So, when planning your activity, please make sure
that you give enough time for this and that it
does not start before 1 April 2014.

Every applicant will be notified of decisions by a letter
no longer than 15 working days after the decision is
taken. Successful applicants will be asked to sign and
return a condition of funding agreement. It is only once
this agreement has been received that we can release
the funding.

Please note that groups that are not constituted or
individuals who would like to apply with project ideas
should get in touch with the community council

development officer (contact details below) for advice
as soon as possible.

All necessary documentation must be submitted with
the application before it can be considered. It is the
responsibility of the applicant to ensure that they or
their sponsor group have the appropriate safeguarding
policies, insurance, risk assessments, constitution and
current bank account details.

Remember all applications, whether online, 
email or post must reach us by 12pm Friday 
13 December 2013.

For more information about the scheme please go to
www.southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncilfund

Contacts

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe
Gill Kelly
T: 020 7525 3690
E: gill.kelly@southwark.gov.uk

Borough, Bankside and Walworth
Pauline Bonner
T: 020 7525 1019
E: pauline.bonner@southwark.gov.uk

Camberwell
Grace Semakula
T: 020 7525 4928
E: grace.semakula@southwark.gov.uk

Dulwich
Fitzroy Lewis
T: 020 7525 3084
E: fitzroy.lewis@southwark.gov.uk

Peckham and Nunhead 
Marian Farrugia
T: 020 7525 1780
E: marian.farrugia@southwark.gov.uk

Postal address for all above

Southwark Council
Housing and community services
Community engagement team
PO Box 64529
London
SE1P 5LX

75



Section 1: About your project

1. a) Name of group/applicant     

b) Name of project

2. Please tick the community council area you are
applying to

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe

Borough, Bankside and Walworth

Camberwell

Dulwich

Peckham and Nunhead 

3. Please describe your planned activity and what you
are trying to achieve with this project in no more
than 200 words.

3a. What other groups (if any) are you working in
partnership with to deliver your project?  Please list. 

4. When would your project start and finish? If you
don’t know the exact dates, please state
approximate dates. (All activities must be completed

between 1 April 2014 and 31 March 2015)

5. Where would the project take place? Please state
exact location and also state which council ward

6. Who would benefit and how many people would 
take part?

7. What percentage of those taking part come from 
the community council area?

8. How would you measure the success of the project? 

(You will be asked to fill in a monitoring form once 
the project is complete)

9. How much will the project cost in total?

10. Who else are you requesting funds from and how 
much are you requesting?

11. How much are you requesting from the community
council fund?

12. Please give a breakdown of costs which should 
total to the amount requested in 11. For example:

www.southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncilfund

Room hire 25 sessions at £10 £250

Community council fund 2014 application form

76



Section 2: About your group
1. Name of group

2. Registered address (address held by bank etc)

3. Name of contact

4. Position in group

5. Contact details 

Telephone number

Mobile number

Email

6. Does your group have rules or a constitution? 

Yes No     If yes, please attach a copy

7. Does your group have an appropriate 
safeguarding policy?

Yes No 

If yes, please attach a copy if your project involves
work with children or vulnerable adults.

8. Has your group been funded by a community
council fund previously? 

Yes No 

If yes please give date and amount

9. Does your group have a business bank account?

Yes No 

If yes, please give details below (Please note
personal bank accounts are not acceptable) 

Name of bank account

Name of bank

Address of bank

10. Please write no more than 50 words about the 
aims and activities of your group and your work in
the community council area. Include status, for
example charity/voluntary/business.

11. Please give one local referee who can vouch for your
organisation (name, address and phone number)

Section 3: Declaration

We certify that the information in this application is true (two people are required to sign)

Signature Name in block capitals Position in group

1)

2)

Closing date for applications: 12pm Friday 13 December 2013. Please contact the officer (details on page two) if you have
not received an acknowledgement receipt of your application within a week. Please note: All relevant documentation
must be submitted with the application before it can be considered. Please return to: Community council development
officer, housing and community services, community engagement team, PO Box 64529, London SE1P 5LX

Database protection We will add your contact details to our database so that we can send you information 
about Community Council matters and local news.  If you do not wish to receive this information please tick.

Postcode

Postcode

77



 

 
 
 

 

  

 
Item No.  

16. 
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
29 January 2014 
 

Meeting Name: 
Bermondsey and Rotherhithe 
Community Council 

Report title: 
 
 

Local traffic and parking amendments 
 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

All wards within Bermondsey and Rotherhithe 
Community Council  

From: 
 

Head of Public Realm 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
1. It is recommended that the following local traffic and parking amendments, 

detailed in the appendices to this report, are approved for implementation subject 
to the outcome of any necessary statutory procedures: 

 
• Hawkstone Road - install 4 hour destination disabled bay outside the Park 

Medical Centre 
 
• Rollins Street - install double yellow lines adjacent to the entrance to 

Jewson’s yard and Leathams yard 
 

• Canada Street – extend the existing double yellow lines at the junction with 
Wolfe Crescent 

 
• Redriff Road – install double yellow lines both sides of the highway 

between Lower Road and Worgan Street 
 

• Melior Place – install double yellow lines across dropped kerb and entrance 
to 17 Snowfields 

 
• Devonshire Grove – reposition bollards and amend associated prohibition 

of vehicular traffic. 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

 
2. Part 3H of the Southwark Constitution delegates decision making for non-

strategic traffic management matters to the Community Council. 
 
3. Paragraph 16 of Part 3H of the Southwark Constitution sets out that the 

Community Council will take decisions on the following local non-strategic 
matters: 

 
•  the introduction of single traffic signs 
•  the introduction of short lengths of waiting and loading restrictions 
•  the introduction of road markings 
•  the setting of consultation boundaries for consultation on traffic schemes 
•  the introduction of destination disabled parking bays 
•  statutory objections to origin disabled parking bays. 

Agenda Item 16
78



 

 
 
 

 

  

 
4. This report gives recommendations for six local traffic and parking amendments, 

involving traffic signs, waiting restrictions and road markings.  
 
5. The origins and reasons for the recommendations are discussed within the key 

issues section of this report.  
 

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
Hawkstone Road  
 
6. The parking design team was contacted by the Practice Secretary of Park 

Medical Centre, 57 Hawkstone Rd. The surgery has a patient participation group 
that meets to discuss issues affecting patients registered with the surgery.  

 
7. The group identified a need for disabled parking in the vicinity of the surgery. 
 
8. An officer met with the group, explained where blue badge holders could 

currently park, summarised as:  
 

• 12 x pay and display bays (free of charge) adjacent to Southwark Park  
• 5 x 30 minute free parking bay outside the surgery. 

 
9. The group explained that, whilst helpful for picking up and setting down, the 

existing 30 minute free parking does not allow sufficient time for patients to park, 
wait for their appointment and complete their consultation with the doctor.  

 
10. The group requested a destination disabled parking bay outside the surgery for 

patients with disabilities, particularly those with disabled children. They requested 
that the destination disabled bay allow blue badge holders to park for 3 hours.  

 
11. The officer explained that the council’s standard is to provide destination bays 

with a 4 hour maximum stay. This is to encourage blue holders to use the bay 
instead of parking on yellow lines (which allow up to 3 hours with a blue badge).  
This is also good merit in the council being consistent in this approach and it is 
one that is used by many other boroughs. 

 
12. It is therefore recommended that, as detailed in Appendix 1, that a 4 hour 

destination disabled bay is installed outside the Park Medical Centre to provide a 
disabled parking facility to assist patience’s with disabilities when visiting the 
surgery. 

 
Rollins Road  
 
13. The council was contacted by SGBD Property who are developing a new yard for 

Jewson’s Building Merchants in Rollins Road. SGBD request that new double 
yellow lines are installed at the entrance to the yard to improve access for large 
vehicles. 

 
14. Southwark council is the highway authority in Rollins Street from its junction with 

Ilderton Road to the western edge of the railway bridge. This street is mainly 
commercial with the new Jewson’s yard on the north side and Leathams Food 
Factory on the south side. 

 

79



 

 
 
 

 

  

15. Large vehicles will be delivering to the yard and they do not want to load/unload 
on the highway as there is a provision within the yard. 

 
16. Officers contacted Leathams and asked if they have had access issues into their 

factory. They stated support for new double yellow lines on either side of the 
entrance to their factory yard as, at times, vehicles parked too close to the 
entrance and large vehicles have had their access blocked. 

 
17.  It is therefore recommended that, as detailed in Appendix 2, that double yellow 

lines are installed either side Jewson’s entrance and Leathams entrance to 
provide access.  

 
Canada Street  
 
18. A local resident contacted the parking design team regarding problems gaining 

access from Wolf Crescent on to Canada Street. They inform us that the existing 
double yellow lines on the north side of the junction of Canada Street and Wolf 
Crescent were not long enough and the junction is dangerous with cars parked 
on it. 

 
19. An officer visited this location and found vehicles parked on the junction adjacent 

to the double yellow lines causing an obstruction to the sight lines.  
 
20. The resident believes the vehicles belong to residents and commuters and are 

parking all day.  
 
21. Ensuring adequate visibility between road users is important to safety. Visibility 

should generally be sufficient to allow road users to see potential conflicts or 
dangers in advance of the distance in which they will be able to break and come 
to a stop. 

 
22. Vehicles that are parked at a junction have the effect of substantially reducing 

visibility between road users and reducing stopping sight distance (SSD) which is 
the viewable distance required for a driver to see so that they can make a 
complete stop before colliding with something in the street, eg pedestrian, cyclist 
or a stopped vehicle.  

 
23. It is noted that almost two thirds of cyclists killed or seriously injured in 2012 were 

involved in collisions at, or near, a road junction, with T junctions being the most 
commonly involved. 

 
24. Children and those in wheelchairs (whose eyelevel is below the height of a 

parked car) are disproportionally affected by vehicles parked too close to a 
junction.  The Guide Dogs for the Blind Association (Guide Dogs) strongly 
recommend that yellow lines are implemented at junctions as these areas are 
potentially more dangerous. 

 
25. At this junction dropped kerbs have been installed to assist pedestrians wanting 

to cross the road.  Before stepping off the kerb it is important that pedestrians 
have a clear line of sight of any oncoming vehicles.   

 
26. The Highway Code makes clear that motorists must not park within 10 metres of 

a junction, unless in a designated bay.  However the council has no power to 
enforce this without the introduction of a traffic order and subsequent 

80



 

 
 
 

 

  

implementation of waiting restrictions (yellow lines).   
 
27. The proposal to extend the yellow lines at this junction is proposed in accordance 

with the council’s adopted Southwark Streetscape Design Manual (SSDM) 
standard on Highway Visibility (DS114 - Highway Visibility). 

 
28. It is therefore recommended that as detailed in Appendix 3 that double yellow 

lines are extended by 7.5 metres on the north side the junction of Wolf Crescent 
and Canada Street to improve sight lines and junction safety for all road users. 

 
Redriff Road  
 
29. A member of the public contacted the council requesting that the existing single 

yellow lines on Redriff Road be converted to double yellow lines as there is 
obstructive parking at night and over the weekend. 

 
30. This section of Redriff Road has two lanes in both directions and carries a large 

volume of traffic visiting Surrey Quays shopping centre. The single yellow line 
operates Monday to Saturday 8am-6.30pm and vehicles are parking on both 
sides when the yellow lines are not operational reducing the road the single 
carriageway in both directions. 

 
31. An officer visited this site on 9 December 2013. This was done during the day to 

confirm the existing restrictions and street furniture. The existing single yellow 
lines were clear at the time of the visit and the traffic was following freely.  
However officers have observed the reported weekend parking which reduces 
the capacity of the road network and disruption to traffic, particularly buses. 

 
32. It is recommended that double yellow lines are installed between Lower Road 

and Worgan Street and Deal Porter Way as detailed on Appendix 4 to prevent 
obstructive parking and improve traffic flow. 

 
Melior Place  
 
33. Councillor Al-Samerai contacted the council to report concerns raised by a 

constituent regarding obstructed access to the car park entrance to the flats at 17 
Snowfields. 

 
34. Melior Place is a small cul-de-sac off Snowfields which connects (pedestrians 

only) to Melior Street. It is close to Guys Hospital and London Bridge 
underground and railway stations. 

 
35. The resident states that the access to the carpark is regularly obstructed when 

the single yellow line is not in operation. They have sent photographic evidence 
to show the ongoing obstruction, see Appendix 5. 

 
36. An officer visited this location and it was noted that two vehicles (both blue 

disabled badge holders) were parked on the single yellow lines adjacent to the 
permit holders (F) parking bay.  

 
37. Whilst blue badge holders are permitted to park on any yellow line (single or 

double) for up to 3 hours, our experience shows that they will generally avoid 
double yellow lines recognizing that they are in place to deter dangerous or 
obstructive parking, rather than single yellow lines that imply that parking is safe 

81



 

 
 
 

 

  

but is undesirable at certain (usually peak) times.  
 
38. If obstructive parking continues after the installation of double yellow lines then 

the council will consider introducing a loading ban but this is usually not 
necessary. 

 
39. It is recommended that double yellow lines are installed on Melior Place as 

detailed on Appendix 6 to prevent obstructive parking and improve access. 
 
Devonshire Grove 
 
40. An application has been made by the council’s Waste and Transport Manager, to 

move the bollards as shown in Appendix 7 to allow vehicular access to and from 
the land the Council owns on Devonshire Grove via the Devon Street one way 
system.  

 
41. The bollards are proposed to be repositioned but retained so as to continue 

preventing through access from Old Kent Road onto Devon Street. By relocating 
the bollards southward the Council's fleet will be able to use Devon Street to 
access the land on Devonshire Grove. This will mean that they can access the 
site to and from the north and south bound lanes on the Old Kent Road where 
the current access and egress from Devonshire Grove is one direction only. 

 
42. It is recommended that bollards and associated prohibition of vehicular traffic are 

amended as detailed in Appendix 7. 
 
Policy implications 
 
43. The recommendations contained within this report are consistent with the 

polices of the Transport Plan 2011, particularly: 
 

Policy 1.1 – pursue overall traffic reduction 
Policy 4.2 – create places that people can enjoy. 
Policy 8.1 – seek to reduce overall levels of private motor vehicle traffic on our 
streets 

 
Community impact statement 

 
44. The policies within the Transport Plan are upheld within this report have been 

subject to an Equality Impact Assessment. 
 
45. The recommendations are area based and therefore will have greatest affect 

upon those people living, working or traveling in the vicinity of the areas where 
the proposals are made. 

 
46. The introduction of yellow lines at junctions gives benefit to all road users 

through the improvement of inter-visibility and therefore road safety.   
 
47. There is a risk that new restrictions may cause parking to be displaced and, 

indirectly, have an adverse impact upon road users and neighboring properties at 
that location.  However this cannot be entirely preempted until the 
recommendations have been implemented and observed. 

 
48. With the exception of those benefits and risks identified above, the 

82



 

 
 
 

 

  

recommendations are not considered to have a disproportionate affect on any 
other community or group. 
 

49. The recommendations support the council’s equalities and human rights policies 
and promote social inclusion by:  

 
• Providing improved access for key services such as emergency and refuge 

vehicles 
• Improving road safety, in particular for vulnerable road users, on the public 

highway.  
 
Resource implications 
 
50. All costs arising from implementing the recommendations will be fully contained 

within the existing public realm budgets.  
 
Legal implications 
 
51. Traffic Management Orders would be made under powers contained within the 

Road Traffic Regulation Act (RTRA) 1984.  
 
52. Should the recommendations be approved the council will give notice of its 

intention to make a traffic order in accordance with the Local Authorities Traffic 
Order (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996. 

 
53. These regulations also require the Council to consider any representations 

received as a result of publishing the draft order for a period of 21 days following 
publication of the draft order.  

 
54. Should any objections be received they must be properly considered in the light 

of administrative law principles, Human Rights law and the relevant statutory 
powers.  

 
55. By virtue of section 122, the Council must exercise its powers under the RTRA 

1984 so as to secure the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of 
vehicular and other traffic including pedestrians, and the provision of suitable and 
adequate parking facilities on and off the highway.  

 
56. These powers must be exercised so far as practicable having regard to the 

following matters:  
 
a)  the desirability of securing and maintaining reasonable access to premises 
b)  the effect on the amenities of any locality affected including the regulation 

and restriction of heavy commercial traffic so as to preserve or improve 
amenity 

c)  the national air quality strategy 
d)  facilitating the passage of public service vehicles and securing the safety 

and convenience of their passengers  
e)  any other matters appearing to the Council to be relevant. 

 
Consultation 
 
57. No informal (public) consultation has been carried out.  
 

83



 

 
 
 

 

  

58. Where consultation with stakeholders has been completed, this is described 
within the key issues section of the report. 

 
59. Should the community council approve the items, statutory consultation will take 

place as part of the making of the traffic management order. The process for 
statutory consultation is defined by national regulations. 

 
60. The council will place a proposal notice in proximity to the site location and also 

publish the notice in the Southwark News and the London Gazette.    
 
61. The notice and any associated documents and plans will also be made available 

for inspection on the council’s website or by appointment at its Tooley Street 
office. 

 
62. Any person wishing to comment upon or object to the proposed order will have 

21 days in which do so. 
 
63. Should an objection be made that officers are unable to informally resolve, this 

objection will be reported to the community council for determination, in 
accordance with the southwark constitution. 

 
 
Background Documents 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
Transport Plan 2011 

 

Online: 
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
info/200107/transport_policy/
1947/southwark_transport_pl
an_2011 

Southwark Council 
Environment and Leisure 
Public Realm projects 
Parking design 
160 Tooley Street 
London SE1 2QH 

 

Tim Walker  
020 7525 2021 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Hawkstone Road - 4 hour Destination disabled bay 
Appendix 2 Rollins Street - install double yellow lines 
Appendix 3 Canada Street - install double yellow lines 
Appendix 4 Redriff Road - install double yellow lines 
Appendix 5 Melior Place - obstruction photos 
Appendix 6 Melior Place - install double yellow lines 
Appendix 7 Devonshire Grove – reposition bollards and associated prohibition 

of traffic 

 
 
 
 
 

84



 

 
 
 

 

  

AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Des Waters, Head of Public Realm 
Report Author Tim Walker, Senior Project Engineer 

Version Final 
Dated 17 January 2014 

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments Included 

Director of legal services No No 
Strategic director of finance 
and corporate services 

No No 

Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 17 January 2014 
 
 

85



APPENDIX 186



APPENDIX 287



APPENDIX 388



APPENDIX 489



Appendix 5 

APPENDIX 5
90



APPENDIX 691



13
10

5-
02

-0
01

/G
A

/0
01

1:
20

0 
@

 A
1H
W

20
13

 N
E

C
3

B
O

LL
A

R
D

 P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

D
E

V
O

N
S

H
IR

E
 G

R
O

V
E

U
M

-Q
K

JSU
M

P
U

B
LI

C
 R

E
A

LM
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

 T
E

A
M

 1
60

 T
O

O
LE

Y
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S

E
1P

 5
LX

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

 2
01

4
16

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 2

01
4

N
O

T
E

S
/ L

E
G

E
N

D

S
IT

E
E

N
T

R
A

N
C

E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

P
O

S
IT

IO
N

S
 O

F
 N

E
W

B
O

LL
A

R
D

S

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 B
O

LL
A

R
D

S
T

O
 B

E
 T

A
K

E
N

 U
P

 A
N

D
R

E
LO

C
A

T
E

D

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

  P
O

S
IT

IO
N

O
F

 S
IG

N
 P

O
S

T

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

  P
O

S
IT

IO
N

O
F

 L
A

M
P

 C
O

LU
M

N

B
O

LL
A

R
D

LA
M

P
 C

O
LU

M
N

P
O

S
T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
O

LL
A

R
D

S

LE
G

E
N

D
:

APPENDIX 792



  
BERMONDSEY AND ROTHERHITHE COMMUNITY COUNCIL AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST 

(OPEN) 
MUNICIPAL YEAR 2013-14 

NOTE:  Original held by Constitutional Team (Community Councils) all amendments/queries 
  to Tim Murtagh Tel: 020 7525 7187 
 
 
Name No of 

copies 
Name No of 

copies 
 
To all Members of the Community Council 
 
Councillor Graham Neale (Chair)  
Councillor Paul Kyriacou (Vice-Chair)  
Councillor Anood Al-Samerai  
Councillor Columba Blango  
Councillor Michael Bukola 
Councillor Denise Capstick  
Councillor Mark Gettleson  
Councillor Jeff Hook 
Councillor David Hubber 
Councillor Richard Livingstone  
Councillor Linda Manchester  
Councillor Eliza Mann  
Councillor Catherine McDonald  
Councillor Wilma Nelson 
Councillor Paul Noblet 
Councillor Lisa Rajan 
Councillor Michael Situ  
Councillor Nick Stanton  
 
 
 
 
 
Press 
 
Southwark News 
South London Press 
 
Members of Parliament 
 
Simon Hughes, MP 
 
 
Officers 
 
Constitutional Officer (Community 
Councils) 2nd Floor Hub 4, 160 Tooley St.  
 

 
 
 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1 
1 
 
 
 
1 
 
 
 
 
50 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Others 
 
Elizabeth Olive, Audit Commission 
 
 
 
Total: 
 
Dated:  11 June 2013 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1 
 
 
 
72 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


	Agenda
	[Comment...]
	5 Minutes
	11 Public question time
	14.1 CLEANER GREENER SAFER (CGS) CAPITAL FUNDING 2014/15
	Appendix 1 CGS capital applications 2014-15

	14.2 CLEANER GREENER SAFER (CGS) REVENUE FUNDING 2014/15
	Appendix 1 CGS revenue applications

	15 Community Council Fund 2014/15
	Appendix 1 CCF applications
	Appendix 2

	16 Local Parking Amendments
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 6
	Appendix 7

	[Comment...]

